

Niagara 4 // 7 Region

REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY OF NIAGARA SOUTH NIAGARA FALLS WASTEWATER SOLUTIONS

V4.5 – PIC Summary Reports



REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY OF NIAGARA SOUTH NIAGARA FALLS WASTEWATER SOLUTIONS

## **PIC Summary Reports**

Public Information Centre No. 1 - May 28, 2019

Prepared By:





## **Regional Municipality of Niagara**

## South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions Schedule C Class EA **PIC No.1 Summary Report**

**GMBP File: 718002** 

June 2019





GUELPH | OWEN SOUND | LISTOWEL | KITCHENER | LONDON | HAMILTON | GTA ROYAL CENTRE, 3300 HIGHWAY NO. 7, SUITE 402, VAUGHAN, ON L4K 4M3 P: 416-703-0667 www.GMBLUEPLAN.CA



## **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

1. BACKGROUND AND INTRODUCTION 1
1.1 Class EA Context2
2. PUBLIC INFORMATION CENTRE NO. 1 4
2.1 Purpose
2.2 Notifications
2.2.1 Newspaper Advertisements4
2.2.2 Online Advertisements4
2.2.3 Mail Out5
2.3 Date, Time, and Location7
2.4 Council Drop-in Session
2.5 PIC No. 1 Materials7
2.5.1 Display Boards7
2.5.2 Frequently Asked Questions
2.5.3 Information Brochure8
2.6 PIC No. 1 Attendance
2.7 PIC No. 1 Facebook Live Event8
2.8 PIC No. 1 Comments9
3. NEXT STEPS 11

## **APPENDICES**

APPENDIX A: NOTICE OF PUBLIC INFORMATION CENTRE NO.1
APPENDIX B: PUBLIC INFORMATION CENTRE NO.1 DISPLAY BOARDS
APPENDIX C: HANDOUT MATERIAL
APPENDIX D: SIGN-IN SHEET
APPENDIX E: COMMENTS RECEIVED





## SOUTH NIAGARA FALLS WASTEWATER SOLUTIONS SCHEDULE C CLASS ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT PIC NO.1 SUMMARY REPORT

## **REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY OF NIAGARA**

## MAY 2019

## **GMBP FILE: 718002**

### 1. Background and Introduction

GM BluePlan Limited has been retained by the Regional Municipality of Niagara to undertake a Schedule C Class Environmental Assessment (Class EA) entitled South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions. This study will develop and implement a wastewater servicing strategy and conceptual design for a new wastewater treatment plant (WWTP) and associated collection and conveyance facilities in south Niagara Falls.

The study is being undertaken as a Schedule 'C' project in accordance with the requirements of the Municipal Class Environmental Assessment process, prepared by the Municipal Engineers Association (MEA) (October 2000, as amended in 2007, 2011 and 2015).

The objective of the South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions Class EA is to determine:

- Where to locate the new wastewater treatment plant in South Niagara Falls;
- Which body of water will receive the clean, treated water from the new plant; and,
- How best to integrate the wastewater network to address growth, make the system as efficient as possible, and manage wet weather.

The study area covers the southern area of Niagara Falls, specifically south of Lundy's Lane. This area was considered ideal to address projected growth based on the Niagara 2041 planning exercise and could include sanitary flows being directed from Thorold South and areas north of Lundy's Lane. This area encompasses various watercourses and waterbodies, including the Welland River, Hydro Electric Power Canal (Ontario Power Generation operations), Chippawa Creek, and Niagara River. The study area primarily covers industrial and commercial land use with moderate open space land designations.

A key part of the public consultation component is a Public Information Centre (PIC), which serves as a forum for information exchange between the public, stakeholders and the project team.





The PIC No. 1 Summary Report represents one element of the overall Class EA documentation. The report documents the following:

- Information presented at PIC No. 1;
- Summary of attendance; and,
- Summarized table of comments received, and responses provided in order to track correspondence in a transparent and traceable manner.



Figure 1 – Study area for the New Wastewater Treatment Plant

## 1.1 Class EA Context

The study involves completion of Phases 1 through 5 of the MEA Municipal Class EA Process. Public consultation is a vital component of the Class EA process and ensures transparency through encouraging stakeholder and public involvement.

The workplan initially planned for three (3) PICs. Given the complexity and integrated study components, the Project Team decided to include an additional information session ahead of evaluating the preliminary preferred solution (i.e. the wastewater treatment plant site; outfall location; and collection system strategy). This strategy provides the public and





stakeholders the opportunity to challenge and understand the detailed evaluation process. In total there are four (4) planned PICs.

The first PIC was held on May 28, 2019. The objective was to: introduce the project; identify the problem and opportunity statement; and present baseline environmental features for the study area.



Figure 2 – This Figure illustrates the Municipal Class EA Planning and Design Process





## 2. PUBLIC INFORMATION CENTRE NO.1

## 2.1 Purpose

Public Information Centre No. 1 was held on May 28, 2019 and included the following:

- Introduced the study;
- Described the Class EA process;
- Identified the problem and opportunity;
- Presented baseline information such as the existing systems and natural heritage and environmental features; and,
- Received public input and answer any questions.

## 2.2 Notifications

Stakeholders and the public were informed of the PIC by local newspaper advertisements, mail or e-mail (study contact list), Niagara Region Facebook and Twitter accounts, Green Scene news article, and through the Niagara Region website.

This study has enhanced notifications to better engage with the public on a larger platform. PIC No. 1 notification summary is available in Appendix A.

## 2.2.1 Newspaper Advertisements

The Notice of PIC No. 1 was first published on May 9, 2019. The Notice was included in the following publications:

- Niagara This Week (Zone 1) May 9 & May 16, 2019;
- Niagara This Week (Zone 2) May 9 & May 16, 2019; and,
- Niagara Falls Review May 18, 2019.

## 2.2.2 Online Advertisements

The Region used additional methods of online publication. This involved the use of the Region's Twitter and Facebook accounts and seasonal *Green Scene* publication to better inform residents.

The notice was also posted on the Project Website. The website includes a sign-up option for the public to stay involved and receive future project notifications: <a href="https://www.niagararegion.ca/projects/south-niagara-falls-treatment-plant/">www.niagararegion.ca/projects/south-niagara-falls-treatment-plant/</a>

In May 2019, the project website had 471 visits, 595 webpage views, 434 unique visitors, and 130 returning visitors.





## 2.2.3 Mail Out

The Notice of PIC No. 1 was dated May 9, 2019 and mailed and/or e-mailed to local government, review agencies and all other stakeholders. Notification was sent to the following groups:

### Provincial

- Infrastructure Ontario
- Metrolinx/GO Transit
- Ministry of Agriculture, Food and Rural Affairs
- Ministry of Economic Development, Employment and Infrastructure
- Ministry of Indigenous Affairs
- Ministry of Infrastructure
- Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing
- Ministry of Natural Resources
   and Forestry

## Federal

- Canadian Environmental Assessment Agency
- Canadian Section, International Niagara Board of Control
- Department of Fisheries, Oceans and the Canadian Coast Guard
- Department of Indigenous and Northern Affairs

## **Indigenous Communities**

- Haudenosaunee Confederacy
   Chiefs Council
- Mississaugas of the Credit First Nation

## **Conservation Authorities**

• Niagara Peninsula Conservation Authority

## **Rail/Transit**

- Canada Pacific Railway
- CN Rail

- Ministry of the Attorney General
- Ministry of the Environment, Conservation and Parks
- Ministry of Tourism, Culture and Sport
- Ministry of Transportation
- Niagara Escarpment Commission
- Niagara Falls Bridge Commission
- Niagara Parks Commission
- Ontario Provincial Police
- Peace Bridge Authority
- Federal Economic Development Agency for Southern Ontario
- Health Canada
- Transport Canada, Environment and Engineering
- Transport Canada, Navigable
   Water Protection Program
- Six Nations of the Grand River

- Go Transit
- TransCanada Pipelines



PAGE 5 OF 11



### Utilities

- Bell Canada
- CAA Niagara
- Canadian Automobile Association- South Central Ontario
- Cogeco Cable Niagara
- Canadian Niagara Power Inc.
- Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc.

## School Boards

- Brock University
- Conseil Scolaire Viamode
- Conseil Scolaire Catholique MonAvenir

## **EMS and Health**

- Niagara Emergency Medical Services
- Niagara Health System

## Enbridge Pipelines Inc.

- Grimsby Power Incorporated
- Hydro One Networks Zone 2 Scheduling
- Niagara Peninsula Energy Inc. •
- Niagara Region Broadband Networks
- Ontario Power Generation
- **District School Board of Niagara**
- Niagara Catholic District School Board
- Niagara College
- Niagara Regional Police
- City of Niagara Falls

## Local Municipal: Mayors/Clerks/Councillors/Directors

- City of Niagara Falls
- City of Port Colborne
- City of St Catharines
- City of Thorold
- City of Welland
- Town of Fort Erie

## Interest and Stakeholder Groups

- Niagara Home Builders Association
- Ontario Wine Country
- Regional Niagara Bicycling Committee

- Town of Grimsby
- Town of Lincoln
- Town of Niagara-on-the-Lake
- Town of Pelham
- Township of Wainfleet
- Citizens Against Unsanitary Sewage Effluent
- Greater Niagara Chamber of Commerce
- Lundy's Lane BIA
- New South Niagara Hospital •

## Residents

Five (5) residents requested to be added to the stakeholder list prior to May 9, 2019. These residents received notification of PIC No.1.







## 2.3 Date, Time, and Location

PIC No. 1 was held within the City of Niagara Falls at the Boys & Girls Club of Niagara. The SNF Team hosted the public event at the closest available facility to the immediate study area. Table 1 identifies the date, time, and location details for PIC No. 1.

Public Information Centre No.1				
Date / Time	Tuesday May 28, 2019 Media Review – 4:00 to 5:00 p.m. Public Review – 5:00 to 8:00 p.m.			
Location	Boys & Girls Club of Niagara 8800 McLeod Road, Niagara Falls, ON, L2H 0Y8			

Table 1. PIC No. 1 Information

## 2.4 Council Drop-in Session

An additional information session was held on June 19, 2019 from 2:00 to 4:00 p.m. at the Niagara Region Headquarters for local council members. A total of 5 Councillors signed-in representing: Niagara Region, City of Niagara Falls, City of Thorold, Town of Fort Erie, and City of St. Catharines.

This session was an opportunity for council members to ask questions pertaining to the study, review the PIC No. 1 content, and understand next steps.

## 2.5 PIC No. 1 Materials

The following materials were made available to attendees during the PIC event and through the Project Website.

## 2.5.1 Display Boards

The information presented on the Display Boards at PIC No.1 included:

- Purpose of the Study;
- Study Overview;
- Study Area and Baseline Planning Forecasts;
- Municipal Class EA Process and Consultation;
- Study Problem / Opportunity Statement;
- Existing Sanitary System;
- Environmental Features; and,
- Next Steps & Involvement.





## 2.5.2 Frequently Asked Questions

A handout was provided to all attendees, and uploaded to the project website, that outlined questions previously received or anticipated from the Project Team. Example content included: potential odour/noise impacts; why a wastewater treatment plant is needed; project benefits; evaluation process; and project timing.

## 2.5.3 Information Brochure

PIC attendees received an information brochure which included: an introduction to the study; the overall purpose and objectives; overview of the wastewater treatment process; project timeline; and project manager contact information.

## 2.6 PIC No. 1 Attendance

A total of 30 people attended PIC No. 1, counting only those who signed in. In addition, Representatives from Niagara Region, GM BluePlan, Golder Associates, CIMA and Redbrick Communications were present to provide information and answer questions.

## 2.7 PIC No. 1 Facebook Live Event

GM BluePlan hosted a live event from the Niagara Region's Facebook page an hour before the scheduled PIC. This allowed members of the public to virtually join in discussions and have questions answered in real time.

GM BluePlan introduced the Class EA and walked through the display materials including: study background; study problem and opportunity statement; and baseline environmental features that were made available during the event.

A total of 1,586 people viewed the Facebook live feed. The video reached an estimated 3,900 people.



Facebook Live event





The PIC No. 1 Facebook Live statistics include:

- Average watch time: 0:20 minutes
- 3-second video views: 1,586
- Overall estimated reach: 3,900
- 10-second video views: 166
- Total minutes viewed: 1,223

- Peak live viewers: 15
- Comments: 3
- Shares: 6
- Reactions: 23 (these were thumbs up, hearts and laugh)

### 2.8 PIC No. 1 Comments

Attendees were encouraged to provide comments related to the Class EA in writing. Comments may be submitted via comment sheets, phone, emails, and letters. These comments are then reviewed and considered by the Project Team to inform the decisionmaking process. The Project Team responded to all questions which required follow-up. A summary of the comments received relating to PIC No. 1 event are shown below.





No.	Correspondent	Туре	Comment	Date Received	Status/ Response
1	ASI Group	Comment Sheet	Attendee inquired about further information sessions once the Class EA was complete, and a means of treatment decided. Also expressed concern about the estimated MOE effluent criteria when discharged.	28-May-19	Response was issued during the PIC event. Study will be completing an assimilative capacity study. Comments taken into consideration
2	Niagara Falls Nature Club	Comment Sheet	Expressed concern for impact on natural areas	28-May-19	Resident comments taken into consideration.
3	Farm Resident	Comment Sheet	Resident expressed significant concern about the potential development pressure on the prime agricultural farm lands north of the Welland River as young farmers are not able to compete with developable land prices. Resident requested to be added to the contact list.	28-May-19	Response was issued during the PIC event. Resident comments taken into consideration and added to the study contact list.

## Table 2. Summary of PIC No. 1 Comments Received





## 3. NEXT STEPS

Following the first round of public consultation, the project team will:

- Review and consider input received during the event and through completed comments sheets;
- Respond to comments when required;
- Identify and evaluate system opportunities and constraints;
- Assess and evaluate the list of potential sites of interest for the new WWTP, receiving waterbodies for the outfall location, and collection strategies;
- Continue to work with review agencies and stakeholders;
- Prepare and advertise for Public Information Centre No. 2; and,
- Collect additional comments and input.



## APPENDIX A NOTICE OF PIC NO.1

# MOVING WATER Forward

# NOTICE OF PUBLIC INFORMATION CENTRE NO. 1 SOUTH NIAGARA FALLS WASTEWATER SOLUTIONS

**MUNICIPAL SCHEDULE 'C' CLASS ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT** 

## We want to hear from you. Get involved in Niagara's future.

## THE STUDY

Niagara Region is planning ahead. We are working with the cities of Niagara Falls and Thorold on an important study for a new wastewater treatment plant in South Niagara Falls, and to improve the sewer system.

## **PUBLIC CONSULTATION**

Your input is important throughout the process. You are invited to a Public Information Centre (PIC) to learn more about the study.

Date: Tuesday May 28, 2019

**Time:** 5:00 to 8:00 p.m.

- Location: Boys & Girls Club of Niagara 8800 McLeod Road, Niagara Falls, ON L2H 0Y8
  - Format: Open House with information on display

You can meet members of the project team to discuss the Environmental Assessment process and the need for this project, understand the Region's current wastewater servicing and treatment, learn how you can be engaged, and provide feedback on what's most important to you.

## **PROJECT BENEFITS:**

- Better protect the environment
- Create new jobs and infrastructure to support new local investment
- Ensure our management of wastewater is more efficient and effective

## **LEARN MORE**

If you would like more information about the project or to provide feedback, please contact:

Ms. Lisa Vespi, P.Eng., PMP Niagara Region Project Manager Regional Municipality of Niagara 1815 Sir Isaac Brock Way Thorold, Ontario, L2V 4T7 905.980.6000 ext. 3640 NewTreatmentPlant@niagararegion.ca

Mr. Chris Hamel, P.Eng. Consultant Project Manager GM BluePlan Engineering Limited 3300 Highway 7, Suite 402 Vaughan, Ontario, L4K 4M3 Phone: 416.703.0667 Email: chris.hamel@gmblueplan.ca

Or visit **niagararegion.ca/projects/south-niagara**falls-treatment-plant

This notice was first issued on May 9, 2019.

Niagara Region is committed to ensure that all Regional services, programs and facilities are inclusive and accessible for persons of disability. Please contact Lisa Vespi if you need any accommodation to provide comments or feedback for this study.

## **CONNECTING MORE PEOPLE TO MORE POSSIBILITIES**





### NOTICE OF PUBLIC INFORMATION CENTRE NO. 1 SOUTH NIAGARA FALLS WASTEWATER SOLUTIONS

MUNICIPAL SCHEDULE 'C' CLASS ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT

## YOU'RE INVITED!

Niagara Region is undertaking an important study to meet growing needs and provide overall environmental benefit to the South Niagara area.

#### DATE: Tuesday May 28, 2019 TIME: 5:00 to 8:00 p.m. LOCATION: Boys & Girls Club of Niagara 8800 McLeod Road, Niagara Falls, ON, L2H 0Y8 FORMAT: Open House with information on display

#### ABOUT THE STUDY

Niagara Region is planning ahead and working with the cities of Niagara Falls and Thorold on an important study for a new wastewater treatment plant in South Niagara Falls, and to improve the sewer system. As a result, we will be able to better protect the environment, create new jobs and infrastructure to support new local investment and ensure our management of wastewater is more efficient and effective.

CONNECTING MORE PEOPLE TO MORE POSSIBILITIES

#### AT THE PIC

Learn about the Environmental Assessment process and the need for the project, understand the Region's current wastewater servicing and treatment, and find out how you can be engaged and provide feedback.

#### I FARN MORE

niagararegion.ca/projects/south-niagara-falls-treatment-plant Please contact Lisa Vespi, Project Manager,

if you need any accommodation to provide comments or feedback for this study: 905.980.6000 ext. 3640 or newtreatmentplant@niagararegion.ca

This notice was first issued on May 9, 2019

Niagara **4 // //** Regio

#### NFWS **RETRO REVIVAL** AT ST. CATHARINES **VIDEO GAME EXPO**

NEW AND OLD COLLIDE FOR HOMEBREW NES GAME 'LIZARD' JAMES CULIC iculic@niagarathisweek.com

Buried among the thousands of retro video games on display at the big swap meet in St. Catharhens last weekend, one game sat apart from the rest. It appeared to be an old-school Nintendo game from the 70s but it lacked the telltale signs of age: discoloured yellowish cartridge, worn out sticker label, creased instruction manual.

In fact, it looked brand new. Because it

A series of the second second

NEW MUNICIPAL

WORKS DIRECTOR

In his 10% years with the City of Wel-and, Erik Nickel held every manage-ment position in the engineering divi-

land. Ersk Nickel heid every namage-ment position the origineering divi-sant position in the origineering divi-sant position in the origineering divi-tion of the second second second second relative second second second second second the second secon

LOCAL

FOR CITY

DAVE JOHNSON

ERIK NICKEL MOVES

FROM CITY OF WELLAND

MOVING WATE FORWARD

his Week

#### NOTICE OF PUBLIC INFORMATION CENTRE NO. 1 SOUTH NIAGARA FALLS WASTEWATER SOLUTIONS MUNICIPAL SCHEDULE 'C' CLASS ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT

Learn about the Environmental Assessment

process and the need for the project, understand

the Region's current wastewater servicing and treatment, and find out how you can be engaged and provide feedback.

niagararegion.ca/projects/south-niagara-falls-treatment-plant

Please contact Lisa Vespi, Project Manager,

if you need any accommodation to provide

newtreatmentplant@niagararegion.ca

This notice was first issued on May 9, 2019

Niagara 🖅 🥖 🖊 Regior

comments or feedback for this study:

905.980.6000 ext. 3640 or

## Niagara Region is undertaking an important study to meet growing needs and provide overall environmental benefit to the South Niagara area.

## YOU'RE INVITED!

AT THE PIC

I FARN MORE

#### DATE: Tuesday May 28, 2019 TIME: 5:00 to 8:00 p.m.

LOCATION: Boys & Girls Club of Niagara 8800 McLeod Road, Niagara Falls, ON, L2H 0Y8 FORMAT: Open House with information

on display

#### ABOUT THE STUDY

more efficient and effective.

Niagara Region is planning ahead and working with the cities of Niagara Falls and Thorold on an important study for a new wastewater treatment plant in South Niagara Falls, and to improve the sewer system. As a result, we will be able to better protect the environment, create new jobs and infrastructure to support new local investment and ensure our management of wastewater is

CONNECTING MORE PEOPLE TO MORE POSSIBILITIES

#### COMMUNITY COMMUNITY CLEAN SWEEP ON SATURDAY

PAUL FORSYTH pforsyth@niagarathisweek.com

Folks can do their part to pretty up Ni-agara Falls, now that winter is finally over, by taking part in the annual spring Com-munity Clean Sweep day on Saturday, May

munity Cicken sweep day on Saturday, May The event - tarting at the parking lot of Mick & Angelo's restaurant, at the corner of Montrose Road and Landy's Lane, at 9 throughout parks, trails, walkeway and nainstreet bolucards with recycling and garbage bags, collecting litter command there is always recording to the set munity development co-ordinator Jdf comrasci asid on Monday.

To some a two-kid committing capacity of the source of the

#### MOTHER'S DAY BRUNCH AT CLUB ITALIA IN NIAGARA FALLS

People can treat their dear old moms to a lother's Day brunch at Club Italia in Niaga-i Falls on Sunday.

anomics in an internet in contrast in reaga-tion in the state of the state of the state of the state 2223 Montrese Rd, will host two seating times 2235 Montrese Rd, will host two seating times 236 for adults, \$15 for kids aged 12 to six, and the state of the state of the state of the state chasted in advance at 955-577-538. The brunch will feature an one-lette sta-tant, breakfast station, antipasto bur, pasta station, solid har, kids station, breaks, and an loc erconn and dessert station.

NEWS

**EVENT** 

**ENCOURAGES** 

ENGAGEMENT

Continued from page 5



### NOTICE OF PUBLIC INFORMATION CENTRE NO. 1 SOUTH NIAGARA FALLS WASTEWATER SOLUTIONS

MUNICIPAL SCHEDULE 'C' CLASS ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT

Niagara Region is undertaking an important study to meet growing needs and provide overall environmental benefit to the South Niagara area.

## YOU'RE INVITED!

DATE: Tuesday May 28, 2019 TIME: 5:00 to 8:00 p.m. LOCATION: Boys & Girls Club of Niagara

8800 McLeod Road, Niagara Falls, ON, L2H 0Y8

FORMAT: Open House with information on display

#### ABOUT THE STUDY

ADUUT INC 3 UUT Niagara Region is planning ahead and working with the cities of Niagara Falls and Thorold on an important study for a new wastewater treatment plant in South Miagara Falls, and to improve the sewer system. As a result, we will be able to better protect the environment, create new jobs and infrastructure to support new local investment and ensure our management of wastewater is more efficient and effective.

process and the need for the project, understand the Region's current wastewater servicing and treatment, and find out how you can be engaged and provide feedback.

#### I FARN MORE

AT THE PIC

niagararegion.ca/projects/south-niagara-fails-treatment-plant

Learn about the Environmental Assessment

Please contact Lisa Vespi, Project Manager, if you need any accommodation to provide comments or feedback for this study: 905.980.6000 ext. 3640 or reatmentplant@niagararegion.ca

This notice was first issued on May 9, 2019

CONNECTING MORE PEOPLE TO MORE POSSIBILITIES

Niagara // // Region

"Moving to a larger size municipality oes not happen very often." As he gets ready to leave, Nickel said ity council and staff have been great to york with and he's learned a lot over the ears, allowing him success in his career. "Thave nothing but great things to say about Welland... the community and the people are fantastic."



#### NOTICE OF PUBLIC INFORMATION CENTRE NO. 1 SOUTH NIAGARA FALLS WASTEWATER SOLUTIONS MUNICIPAL SCHEDULE 'C' CLASS ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT

### TIME: 5:00 to 8:00 p.m.

FORMAT: Open House with information on display

ADUUT ITE STUDY Niagrar Region is planning ahead and working with the cities of Niagara Falls and Thorold on an important study for a new wastewater treatment plant in South Niagara Falls, and to improve the sewer system. As a result, we will be able to better protect the environment, create new jobs and infrastructure to support new local investmer and ensure our management of wastewater is more efficient and effective.

CONNECTING MORE PEOPLE TO MORE POSSIBILITIES

<text><text><text><text><text>

Learn about the Environmental Assessment process and the need for the project, understand the Region's current wastewater servicing and treatment, and find out how you can be engaged and provide feedback.

niagararegion.ca/projects/south-niagara-falls-treatment-plant Please contact Lisa Vespi, Project Manager,

mments or feedback for this study 905.980.6000 ext. 3640 or newtreatmentplant@niagararegion.ca

This notice was first issued on May 9, 2019

through voting and getting involves, new can setually learned change in their commu-ines. Bossert, a Grade LI student and DSBN Acadeemy, said most of what he howe about politics before this event came from his family or from social media. After listening to the speakers and gets he said understands that even gets he said understands that even a still speak for himself. He called First Vote an amazing oppor-tunity and said there are many young poo-tunity and said there are many young by the first show the said knowl-yu understand why or how The layers of said he will definitely be voting in the upcoming federal election. Niagara //// Region

, an

## tment

AT THE PIC

Niagara Region is undertaking an important study to meet growing needs and provide overall environmental benefit to the South Niagara area. YOU'RE INVITED!

DATE: Tuesday May 28, 2019

LOCATION: Boys & Girls Club of Niagara 8800 McLeod Road, Niagara Falls, ON, L2H 0Y8

ABOUT THE STUDY

I FARN MORE

## if you need any accommodation to provide

THE STANDARD • THE REVIEW • THE TRIBUNE

SATURDAY, MAY 18, 2019 A7





## NOTICE OF PUBLIC INFORMATION **CENTRE NO. 1 SOUTH NIAGARA FALLS** WASTEWATER SOLUTIONS

MUNICIPAL SCHEDULE 'C' CLASS ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT

Niagara Region is undertaking an important study to meet growing needs and provide overall environmental benefit to the South Niagara area.

# YOU'RE INVITED!

DATE: Tuesday May 28, 2019

TIME: 5:00 to 8:00 p.m.

LOCATION: Boys & Girls Club of Niagara 8800 McLeod Road, Niagara Falls, ON, L2H 0Y8

FORMAT: Open House with information on display

## ABOUT THE STUDY

Niagara Region is planning ahead and working with the cities of Niagara Falls and Thorold on an important study for a new wastewater treatment plant in South Niagara Falls, and to improve the sewer system. As a result, we will be able to better protect the environment, create new jobs and infrastructure to support new local investment and ensure our management of wastewater is more efficient and effective.

## AT THE PIC

Learn about the Environmental Assessment process and the need for the project, understand the Region's current wastewater servicing and treatment, and find out how you can be engaged and provide feedback.

## LEARN MORE

niagararegion.ca/projects/south-niagarafalls-treatment-plant

Please contact Lisa Vespi, Project Manager, if you need any accommodation to provide comments or feedback for this study: 905.980.6000 ext. 3640 or newtreatmentplant@niagararegion.ca

This notice was first issued on May 9, 2019

CONNECTING MORE PEOPLE TO MORE POSSIBILITIES



niagararegion.ca/projects/south-niagara-falls-treatment-plant



#### Niagara Region May 27, 2019 · 🔇

Provide your feedback tomorrow (May 28, 5-8 p.m.) at the public information centre for the South Niagara Falls Treatment Plant.

#### https://bit.ly/2W4zStM



#### TUE, MAY 28, 2019

South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions

8800 McLeod Rd, Niagara Falls, ON L2H 0Y8, Canada Other



Niagara Region May 28, 2019 · 🔇

Join us tonight (8800 McLeod Rd., Niagara Falls) from 5-8 p.m. to learn about the environmental assessment underway for a new wastewater treatment plant in South Niagara Falls.



#### TUE, MAY 28, 2019

South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions 8800 McLeod Rd, Niagara Falls, ON L2H 0Y8, Canada E Other

\* Interested

1

🖒 Like

Comment



#### Niagara Region @NiagaraRegion - 28 May 2019

We're live on Facebook right now - join us and submit your questions about the the new wastewater treatment plant in South Niagara Falls

0 tl Oz

Show this thread

Niagara Region @NiagaraRegion - 28 May 2019

Niagara Region @NiagaraRegion - 27 May 2019

Can't attend the public information centre for the new wastewater treatment plant in South Niagara Falls tonight? Tune into our Facebook Live event from 2:30 to 3:00 p.m to learn about the project: facebook.com/niagararegion/



#### $\bigcirc 1$ tl z

Show this thread

...

\* Interested



Provide your feedback tomorrow (May 28, 5-8 p.m.) at the public information



Niagara Region

May 27, 2019 · 🕥

Public invited to learn more about new wastewater treatment plant planned in South Niagara Falls!

https://bit.ly/2WteYDW





## PLANNING TODAY FOR TOMORROW'S INFRASTRUCTURE SOUTH NIAGARA FALLS WASTEWATER SOLUTIONS

There is significant residential and employment growth planned for Niagara Region, specifically South Niagara including in Niagara Falls and Thorold South.

As we grow and build new communities, create new jobs, and invest in new facilities like schools and hospitals, investment is needed to plan and build our infrastructure.

Planning for the new plant and system upgrades: Planning is underway for a new wastewater treatment plant and improvements to the full wastewater system in South Niagara Falls to accommodate growth, improve existing areas and protect the environment. Council adopted the recommendation for this work in 2017 as part of the integrated process called Niagara 2041 when the 2016 Water and Wastewater Master Servicing Plan (MSP) Update was completed. Environmental Assessment Underway: A Class C Environmental Assessment (EA) is underway to select a location for the new plant and plan the improvements to the system. The EA is a transparent, mandated process that will identify and confirm a number of things: the overall strategy, the preferred site for the new plant, the sewer routes in the area, the preferred technology and construction requirements, and the timing for design and construction.

The EA will clearly demonstrate the decision-making process including how any impacts to natural, social and cultural environments will be managed. The EA will take approximately two years to complete. The public, stakeholders and agencies will be consulted and engaged through each step.

## Population growth expected across the Region



#### Total growth in South Niagara Falls (population and employment)



Learn more about the study at niagararegion.ca/newtreatmentplant, or email newtreatmentplant@niagararegion.ca.



#### **Benefits of the Project:**

- Improved efficiency of the wastewater system in Niagara Falls and Thorold
- Enhanced environmental protection through technology
- New jobs and infrastructure to support investment in the region
- Free up capacity at the existing Niagara Falls plant
- Allow for more options in how the Region manages wastewater

## Niagara Region's Water Quality Reports: Staying Accountable Through Water Quality Reporting

Niagara Region takes treating your drinking water seriously. Together with local area municipalities, we are committed to going above and beyond the multi-barrier, health-based drinking water quality standards mandated by the province. This ensures Niagara residents continue to receive the highest quality drinking water at the tap.

Niagara Region and local area municipalities are responsible for producing annual water quality reports on drinking water systems under Ontario Regulation 170/03 under the Safe Drinking Water Act, 2002. Annual Reports are made available to the public on Niagara Region's website by municipality and by Regional water treatment facility. Water quality reports contain information such as where your tap water comes from, what it contains, and how your tap water compares to provincial standards. Your tap water undergoes a variety of tests to determine quality and safety. All six of Niagara's water treatment plants continuously monitor and test your tap water multiple times a day. Water operations staff also collect weekly, monthly and annual samples of your tap water that are analyzed by an external accredited laboratory.

To learn more about tap water in Niagara and to view annual drinking water quality reports visit **niagararegion.ca/water.** 

## **O** Siteimprove

Page South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions - Niagara Region, Ontario https://www.niagararegion.ca/projects/south-niagara-falls-treatmentplant/default.aspx Period **May 2019** 

Filter External Only

## Page Overview

### Historical Comparison



### Most Frequent









Browser Chrome 74.0



Resolution 1920 1080

## APPENDIX B PIC NO. 1 DISPLAY BOARDS



## South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions Schedule C Class Environmental Assessment

Public Information Centre No. 1

Tuesday, May 28, 2019 5 to 8 p.m. Boys and Girls Club of Niagara



Please note that photos and videos will be taken during this event. If you have any issues, please speak to a member of the project team.

MOVING WATER FORWARD

May 28, 2019 Board 2 of 12



Foundation for this Study: The Niagara Region Water and Wastewater Master Servicing Plan Update (MSP 2017)

#### Key issues addressed by the MSP (2017):

- Accommodating growth
- · Improving and increasing capacity in the existing sanitary and combined stormwater systems
- · Managing wet weather flows

#### Preferred Solution from the MSP (2017):

- Build a new wastewater treatment plant in South Niagara Falls
- Improve the existing sewer system and connect it to the new plant

The Master Servicing Plan Update was adopted by Niagara Region Council in 2017.

#### The purpose of the South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions Class EA is to determine:

- · Where to locate the new wastewater treatment plant in South Niagara Falls
- · Which body of water will receive the clean, treated water from the new plant
- How best to integrate the wastewater network to address growth, make the system as efficient as possible, and manage wet weather

This is defined as the Problem Opportunity Statement under the Class EA process



South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions Municipal Schedule 'C' Class Environmental Assessment

## **Key Study Objectives**

#### **Protect the Environment**

- Reduce pollution into rivers and the environment
- Minimize flooding

#### **Provide Flexibility for the Future**

- Ensure the facility has the ability to respond to changing regulations and needs
- Free up capacity in existing infrastructure such as the Stanley Ave. Wastewater Treatment Plant

#### Accommodate Growth

- Increase system capacity
- · Support economic development

## Establish the new Wastewater Treatment Plant as a Community Asset

- Ensure the new facility fits well within the local community
- Engage the local technical & academic community in the solution
- Mitigate and manage issues such as odour, noise and traffic

(Find out more about what this EA plans to achieve at: www.niagararegion.ca/projects/south-niagara-falls-treatment-plant)





Niagara Region









MUNICIPAL ENGINEERS ASSOCIATION



## **Multiple Bottom Line Decision Making**





1. waste Wastewater from our sinks, tubs and toilets drains through sewers to a wastewater treatment plant.

2. Screens remove materials

such as branches, plastics rags and other untreatable debris.

The wastewater flows into clarifiers, which allow remaining solids to settle or float to the surface over several hours.

4. These solids are pumped to a set of digesters where they are further broken down before being sent to a biosolids storage facility for fertilizer production. Bio-gas is produced during the digestion process and used within the plant.

Liquid wastewater flows from the clarifiers into aeration tanks where air is added and bacteria "eat" any dissolved solids.

6. Ferric chloride is added to Ferric chloride is added to remove phosphorous from the wastewater. Too much phosphorous can promote algae growth in our lakes and rivers.

The wastewater is sent to the final clarifiers where the wastewater and bacteria-mixture separates.

8. Chlorine is added to disinfect the wastewater, killing bacteria and viruses, The chlorine is removed before being safely returned to the nearest lake or river.







## What does a Wastewater Treatment Plant Site Need?

	$\sim$
1	
(	:=
5	
1	:==
/	· —

#### **Appropriate Land Size**

The site must have suitable land size for a new plant. The potential size is approximately 400m x 400m (16 hectares). Equal to almost 30 Canadian football fields.

#### **Positive Integration into Surroundings**



The existing and surrounding land use is an important factor for a new plant site.

The team will consider potential impacts to the local environment and community, and how they will be addressed.

These measures include how we deal with noise, visual impact, odour, traffic and construction.



Proximity to the Region's Wastewater System and Future Growth Areas

The site ideally needs to be close to the existing wastewater system and close to future service areas.



#### **Proximity to a Natural Water Body**

The site must be close to a nearby river or lake where the clean, treated water can be released. Studies are underway to review environmental features, wildlife habitats, and water quality.



South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions Municipal Schedule 'C' Class Environmental Assessment

## We Want to Hear from You!



May 28, 2019 Board 9 of 12

#### How to Stay Involved

- · Sign up for project updates
- Attend a future Public Information Centre
- Submit an online feedback form or future survey
- Visit our website

www.niagararegion.ca/projects/south-niagara-fallstreatment-plant

• Follow us on social media

www.facebook.com/niagararegion and www.twitter.com/niagararegion

### Today

- · Fill out the questionnaire and comment sheet
- We want to know if you are interested in active involvement or prefer to participate through project information updates

### **Next Six Months**

- Provide input on evaluation criteria used
- Public Information Centre 2 in Fall 2019: provide your feedback on the preliminary preferred solutions including the new plant site location

Please note that information related to this study will be collected in accordance with the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. All comments received will become part of the public record and may be included in the study documentation prepared for public review.









**Get Engaged!** What do you believe is the most important outcome of this study? Using the sticky notes provided, please let us know your thoughts. Your feedback will be used to help inform the decision making process.

"	holiovo	thic	ctudy will	ho		if	11
	Delleve	UIIS	study will	ne	a success	П	 •



## Thank you for Participating, Please Stay Engaged!



Niagara / / Region

Do you have any questions, comments, or want to stay up to date? Please contact us anytime:







## APPENDIX C HANDOUT MATERIAL

## WELCOME!

Niagara Region is planning today for tomorrow's infrastructure. This environmental assessment (EA) is an important study for a new wastewater treatment plant and improvements to the system in the South Niagara Falls area.

We know significant growth is coming to our area and as we build new communities, create new jobs, and invest in new facilities like schools and hospitals, investment is needed to enhance and build new infrastructure.

We're at the beginning of the environment assessment process and we want to make sure the community is well informed and has many opportunities to provide feedback. We hope this information will be helpful to you.

Thank you for joining us.

## HOW WE GOT HERE

Out of the province's *Places to Grow Act*, Niagara Region conducted a comprehensive municipal review called *How We Grow* to guide hcw we will manage population growth to 2041. Under that process, in 2016, we also updated the *How We Flow*, Water and Wastewater Master Servicing Plan (MSP).

Based on the projected growth to come to the South Niagara Falls area and the detailed evaluation from the MSP, it was determined that a new wastewater treatment plant connected to the sewer system would help accommodate growth, make the wastewater system more efficient and help manage wet weather. Niagara Region Council and Niagara Falls Council adopted these recommendations in 2017.

50,000 more people coming to live and work in the South Niagara Falls area by 2041

## WHAT A WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT NEEDS

- Appropriate land size: 400m x 400m
   (approximately 30 Canadian football fields)
- Appropriate land use

3965 South Magaza Balls Watewater Solutions =

- Proximity to the existing wastewater system and future growth areas
- Proximity to a water body to receive the treated water from the plant
- Integration into surroundings

## **MORE INFORMATION AND TO STAY INVOLVED**

If you would like more information about the project or to provide feedback, we encourage you to use the following resources:

Visit **niagararegion.ca/projects/south-niagara-falls-treatmentplant**. You will find project information, an online feedback form and all information presented at PICs.

If you wish to receive future project notifications by email, please send your request to newtreatmentplant@niagararegion.ca.

Follow and watch for project updates through the Niagara Region's Facebook and Twitter accounts.

The Region will be hosting two additional public information sessions during key study milestones. These meetings are planned for Fall 2019 and Spring 2020 when the project team will present study findings and recommendations, ask for feedback, answer questions and discuss next steps.

## If you wish to submit comments or have questions, please contact us:

Ms. Lisa Vespi, P.Eng. Project Manager Niagara Region 3501 Schmon Parkway, PO Box 1042 Thorold, Ontario, L2V 4T7 905-980-6000 ext. 3640 newtreatmentplant@niagararegion.ca

Mr. Chris Hamel, P.Eng. Consultant Project Manager GM BluePlan Engineering Limited 3300 Highway 7, Suite 402 Vaughan, Ontario, L4K 4M3 416-703-0667 chris,hamel@gmblueplan.ca

### **CONNECTING MORE PEOPLE TO MORE POSSIBILITIES**

7 Region Niagara 4

niagararegion.ca/projects/south-niagara-falls-treatment-plant

# MOVING WATER Forward

## SOUTH NIAGARA FALLS WASTEWATER SOLUTIONS

PUBLIC INFORMATION CENTRE

### CONNECTING MORE PEOPLE TO MORE POSSIBILITIES

Region Niagara -

niagararegion.ca/projects/south-niagara-falls-treatment-plant

## **PROJECT BENEFITS**

#### A new wastewater treatment plant will be an asset for our community in many ways.

- It will mean new jobs and infrastructure to support new investment in Niagara and help our local economy
- It will help us better protect the environment through new . technology and a more efficient wastewater system, which should reduce system overflows
- · It will give us more flexibility in how we manage wastewater
- It will increase our capacity by reducing flows to the existing . Niagara Falls Stanley Avenue plant

#### **STUDY AREA**



**SCOPE OF THE PROJECT** 

- · Where to locate the new wastewater treatment plant in South Niagara Falls
- · Determine which body of water will receive the treated water from the plant

٠

· How to best integrate the wastewater network to address growth, make it as efficient as possible and manage wet weather

## **OBJECTIVES OF THE STUDY**

- 1. Protect the Environment
  - · Less pollution into the rivers
  - Treat wastewater
- 2. Accommodate Growth
  - Support economic and cultural development investment to city/region Build community
- 3. Flexibility for the Future
  - · Adapting to changing regulations
  - Operational
- . Growth/ land use
- . Free up capacity

#### 4. Community Asset

- · Fit into local land use
- Engage local tech/academics
- Mitigate/manage issues related to wastewater treatment

## **NEXT STEPS**

Spring/Summer 2019 Undertake desktop and field investigation, identity and evaluate potential sites and routes

#### FALL 2019

Public Information Centre #2 Select preferred plant siting and sewer routes

#### SPRING 2020

Public Information Centre #3 Select preferred design

**WINTER 2020** 

Environmental Assessment completion

2023 Design 2025 Construction

2027 Estimated in-service date

#### We Want to Hear from You!

As we evaluate different criteria, we need the community to tell us, in your view:

- What do you want to know more about What do you consider to be the most important aspect(s) of wastewater treatment and the location for a new plant

The Environmental Assessment will be studying the wastewater system within the boxed area on the map. The location for the new plant with be identified within the dotted circle area.

## TYPICAL WASTEWATER TREATMENT IN NIAGARA REGION



2019-05-27 9:07 AM



## South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions Municipal Schedule C

**Class Environmental Assessment** 

## Public Information Centre #1: Frequently Asked Questions

## Why do we need a new wastewater treatment plant? And why in South Niagara Falls?

Niagara Region is planning ahead with the cities of Niagara Falls and Thorold. Based on the province's *Places to Grow Act*, Niagara Region's *Niagara 2041* Municipal Review and the 2016 Master Servicing Plan Update, significant growth is coming to the region and specifically to the South Niagara Falls area. Our current sewer system and capacity to treat wastewater will not be enough to meet the growing demand coming from new communities, businesses and facilities (like the planned new hospital). A plant needs to be close to the area and neighbourhoods that will need to have wastewater servicing to best collect the flows and minimize costs, so putting a plant near a growing community makes sense.

## How will a new plant benefit the region?

A new wastewater treatment plant will be an asset to our community in many ways.

- Protect the Environment
  - Reduce pollution into rivers and the environment
  - Enhanced treatment technologies
- Provide Flexibility for the Future
  - Ensure the facility has the ability to respond to changing regulations and needs
  - Free up capacity in existing system such as the Stanley Ave. Wastewater Treatment Plant
- Accommodate Growth
  - Increase system capacity
  - Support economic development
  - Building Communities

## Why can't you just expand the current Niagara Falls plant?

The option to expand the existing plant (Stanley Avenue) in Niagara Falls was considered under the 2016 Master Servicing Plan. Through the detailed evaluation process, it was decided that a new plant was more preferred in order to support growth specifically in south Niagara Falls, the challenges to increase capacity in the existing system and plant and to better manage wet weather flows.





## South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions Municipal Schedule C Class Environmental Assessment

## How will the new site be chosen?

The site for the new wastewater treatment plant will be chosen based on a number of different factors: size of land, current land use and use in surrounding areas, potential environmental and natural habitat impacts, proximity to water bodies, cultural and heritage impacts, and technical requirements.

## How will this project benefit the environment?

This project will benefit the environment in several ways:

- New technology will be used where appropriate to enhance environmental protection
- System overflows are targeted to be reduced, minimizing the risk of contaminants entering into nearby creeks and streams

## How much land do you need for the new plant?

The potential size for a new treatment plant is approximately 400m x 400m (16 hectares) or equal to almost 30 Canadian football fields worth of land.

## Won't the plant be an eyesore in the neighbourhood?

Many wastewater treatment plants built today fit within their communities and from the road, passersby don't know they are near a plant.

Not only is a new plant an asset to a community, we will endeavor to design and construct it in a way that is aesthetically pleasing. We will consider the architecture, landscaping and more to ensure the new plant fits visually within the surrounding community.

## Will the Region use land that it already owns?

It is too early in the process to know what location will be preferred for the new plant. Through the EA process, we will take into consideration many different factors like existing and surrounding land use, ownership and more.





## South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions Municipal Schedule C Class Environmental Assessment

## How will noise and odour, traffic and construction be managed?

The Region will ensure that social impacts including noise, odour, traffic and construction will be managed during the design, construction and implementation of this project. There have been many new advancements in technology to help reduce these impacts and they will be a key consideration in our planning.

## How close might the plant be to residential neighbourhoods? Will it impact my property values? If so, will I be compensated?

The addition of a new plant is a positive investment for the surrounding area. We will consider how close it will be to residential areas during the evaluation process, and potential impacts to surrounding properties.

## What is the timing of the project?

The project began with pre-consultation with key stakeholders in early spring 2019. Now and through the summer, the project team will be undertaking field and desktop investigations and working to identify and evaluate potential sites for the new plant and routes for wastewater collection and flows. By the end of 2019, we plan to have our second Public Information Centre and select a preferred site and sewer routes. From there, through to spring 2020, the focus will be on selecting the preferred technology and construction requirements, and demonstrating the timing for design and construction. The third PIC is planned to be at that time. By fall 2020, the Environmental Assessment Report is planned to be available for public review. The EA is planned to be completed by winter 2020.

Post EA, design and construction is expected to start in 2023, with the plant being up and running by 2027.



APPENDIX D PIC NO. 1 & COUNCIL SIGN-IN SHEET


South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions Municipal Schedule C Class Environmental Assessment Public Information Centre #1: May 28, 2019

Niagara // // Region

	Name	Address	Phone Number	Email (you consent to receive key project updates)	Would you like to be actively involved or just stay informed?
¥	Bill Savell	St. Cath Standard	905-3011 5095	~	
	Chis Compall	EM Bluefon	-		Informed  Involved  I
	Danielle Mackinnen	Gim Blue Plan	5		Informed  Involved  I
	Michalle Move	RMON	905-650-7389	_	Informed D Involved D
	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,		,,		Informed D Involved D
					Informed D Involved D
	4			~	Informed  Involved  I
		И			Informed D Involved D
		ui de la companya de			Informed M Involved



South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions Municipal Schedule C Class Environmental Assessment Public Information Centre #1: May 28, 2019

Niagara 7 // 7 Region

Name	Address	Phone Number	Email (you consent to receive key project updates)	Would you like to be actively involved or just stay informed?
		٩	elive.ca	Informed I Involved
A		đ		
		den en e	Aburcah	
1				
		<b>£</b>		Informed  Involved  I
			,	Informed  Involved  I
Shahab Thofai	NR			Informed  Involved  I
			@ x classet tom	Informed I Involved I
	6			Informed  Involved  I



South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions Municipal Schedule C Class Environmental Assessment Public Information Centre #1: May 28, 2019

Niagara // / Region

SIGN-IN SHEET

Name	Address	Phone Number	Email (you consent to receive key project updates)	Would you like to be actively involved or just stay informed?
	4		· Psympactico.ca	Informed D Involved
			eco, ca	Informed 🖾 Involved 🗆
			acogea	
10				
				Informed D Involved D
				Informed  Involved  I
				Informed D Involved D
Miscellaneous R	erson did not s	ign in:		



SIGN-IN SHEET -

South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions Municipal Schedule C Class Environmental Assessment Council Drop-in Session: June 19, 2019

Name	Address	Phone Number	Email (you consent to receive key project updates)	Would you like to be actively involved or just stay informed?
TOUR INSING	220 Acont St. F.E.		Convinsiona (enagenta recovera	Informed 🖉 Involved 🗆
Mary Blon	Pmon		- 0 0	Informed <sup>1</sup> Involved
Peter Churey	Headquarters			Informed  Involved
mangunkin	408 Rolond Rd		Pelhour Hoyor	Informed  Involved  I
Bob Gale	Ning Region		bob, galely rivealuragin.	Informed I Involved I
/ ERRY LEGULINI	CITOF HORELD	-	Torry. Ugalinie thorold.c	
TIM RIGBY	GITY OFST. Cath		HH. NIG BY CATNING	
Phill Lambert	RMON			
				Informed  Involved



## APPENDIX E PIC NO. 1 COMMENTS RECEIVED

anization: ASI GROU	P
ail: @asi-	group. com
one:	
ase check off which of the for the former the former of the former the second	ollowing you would like to
Active project involvement	Online Surveys
Just staying informed	Project Mailing List
WALL NAWA ANY ALVARTIAN AF ARE	
The second and the second at today's e	nments about the study or any event?
), ill there be any of ressions once the	Refure information ESA has been
), Il there be any of essions once the smpleted and a	nments about the study or any event? Reture Information ESA has been means of treatment
)ill there be any of pressions once the smpleted and a , as been decided	nments about the study or any event? Reture Information ESA has been means of treatment upon? What will
)ill there be any of fessions once the impleted and a, as been decided a stimated more EFF	nments about the study or any event? Reture information ESA has been means of treatment upon? What will went CRITERIA
)ill there be any of sessions once the smpleted and a as been decided stimated more EFF ook LIKE AS THE	nments about the study or any event? Reture information ESA has been means of treatment upon? What will went CRITERIA SYSTEM WILL
) ill there be any of cessions once the smpleted and a as been decided stimated moe EFF ook LIKE AS THE KOLY DISCHARGE INT	nments about the study or any event? Reture information ESA has been means of treatment upon? What will went CRITERIA SYSTEM WILL TO NEARBY RECEIVING
) ill there be any of cessions once the smpleted and a , as been decided	nments about the study or event? Reture Information ESA has been means of treatm upon? What will

All comments and information received from individuals, stakeholder groups and agencies regarding this project are being collected under the authority of the "Municipal Act" to assist the Regional Municipality of Niagara in making a decision. Under the "Municipal Act", personal information such as name, address, telephone number, and property location that may be included in a submission becomes part of the public record.

	-al O Wature Club
Email: Secoge	CO.CA
Phone:	N
Please check off which of the f participate in:	following you would like to
Active project involvement	Online Surveys
💢 Just staying informed	O Project Mailing List
natural areas impacted by c	this project.

Name:	
Organization: Jarm residen	<i>t</i>
, Email:	@xolornet.com
Phone <sup>,</sup>	A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A
	N
Please check off which of the t	following you would like to
$\Im$ Active project involvement	Online Surveys
⊘ Just staving informed	Project Mailing List
Comments: Do vou have any questions or co	omments about the study or any
<b>Comments:</b> Do you have any questions or co nformation presented at today's	omments about the study or any event?
Comments: Do you have any questions or co nformation presented at today's you seem reluctout +	event?
Comments: Do you have any questions or co nformation presented at today's you seen reluctout + agriculture or farmland The perior of a show	omments about the study or any event? o even use the word to the located south of the
Comments: Do you have any questions or co nformation presented at today's you seem reluctout + agriculture or farmland The new plant show welland River in order to t	event? o even use the word the located south of the take decilogement pressure
Comments: Do you have any questions or co nformation presented at today's you seem reluctent + aquiniture or farmland The new plant show welland River in order to t off of the prime farmlands	ormments about the study or any event? a even use the word is the he located south of the take decelopement pressure a north of the Welland River.
Comments: Do you have any questions or co nformation presented at today's you seem reluctout + agriculture or farmland The new plant show welland Riven IN order to t off of the prime farmlands The 1979 OMB decision ReyIon proved on page of sea	orments about the study or any event? o even use the word is he he located south of the take decilopement pressure horth of the Welland River. im on the Urban boundaries of the ext witness testimony, that
Comments: Do you have any questions or co nformation presented at today's you seem reluctout + agriculture or farmlands The new plant show welland River in order to t off of the prime farmlands The 1979 OMB decision Regions proved on page of expe the solds relimate between	orments about the study or any event? o even use the word the located south of the take decilopement pressure a north of the Welland Kiver. im on the Urban boundaries of the ent witness testimony, that . w. Fulls + Thoughd spieldding
Comments: Do you have any questions or co nformation presented at today's you seem relucteut + aquiniture or farmlands The new plant show welland River in order to t off of the prime farmlands The 1979 OMB decision Region proved on page of expe the soils chimate betwork Though lands now being built plum, plane, apples & lutrus	orments about the study or any event? o even use the word is the be located south of the take decelopement pressure north of the Welland River. im on the Wolan boundaries of the ent witness that mong, that w. Fulls + Thousd of elding it on, have copalility for
Comments: Do you have any questions or co nformation presented at today's you seem reluctout + agriculture or farmlands The new plant show welland River in order to t off of the prime farmlands The 1979 OMB decision Region proved on page of expe the soils relimate between Through lands new being built plans, plans, applies & labors also being grown here.	orments about the study or any event? o even use the word the be located south of the take decloyement pressure how of the Welland River. im on the Urban boundaries of the ext witness testimony, that w. Fulls + Thousday that w. Fulls + Thousday that w. Fulls + Thousday for an grapes. Vinifera grapes are non
Comments: Do you have any questions or co information presented at today's you seem reluctant + agriculture or farmlands The new plant show welland River in order to t off of the prime farmlands The 1979 OMB decision Region proved on page of exp the sorts climate between Thomats lands now being build plans, plans, apples & lalins also being grown here. young people want to fo compete with land speculation on	orments about the study or any event? o even use the word the be located south of the take decilopement pressure how of the Welland River. in on the Urban boundaries of the ext witness testimony, that w. Fulls + Thousd of elding it on, have capability for an grapes. Vinifera grapes are non arm in the subject are but cannot 1.20.
Comments: Do you have any questions or co information presented at today's you seem reluctant + aquiniture or farmlands The new plant show welland River in order to t off of the prime farmlands The 1979 OMB decision ReyION proved on page of expa the soils telimate between Thoused tends now being built plans, people want to fo compete with land speculation on Study conflores are still se	orments about the study or any event? o even use the word he he located south of the take decilogement pressure a north of the Welland River. im on the Urban boundaries of the est witness testimony, that . N. Fulls + Thousda of illibring it on, have capability for man in the subject are but cannot res. when Shrimers Greek.

All comments and information received from individuals, stakeholder groups and agencies regarding this project are being collected under the authority of the "Municipal Act" to assist the Regional Municipality of Niagara in making a decision. Under the "Municipal Act", personal information such as name, address, telephone number, and property location that may be included in a submission becomes part of the public record.



REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY OF NIAGARA SOUTH NIAGARA FALLS WASTEWATER SOLUTIONS

# **PIC Summary Reports**

Public Information Centre No. 2 - November 20, 2019

Prepared By:





## Regional Municipality of Niagara

## South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions Schedule C Class EA PIC No. 2 Summary Report

**GMBP File: 718002** 

November 2019





Niagara 7 / Reg

GUELPH | OWEN SOUND | LISTOWEL | KITCHENER | LONDON | HAMILTON | GTA ROYAL CENTRE, 3300 HIGHWAY NO. 7, SUITE 402, VAUGHAN, ON L4K 4M3 P: 416-703-0667 WWW.GMBLUEPLAN.CA



## **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

1.	BAC	KGROUND AND INTRODUCTION	. 1
1.1	Clas	ss EA Context	. 2
2.	PUBL	LIC INFORMATION CENTRE NO. 2	. 4
2.1	Purp	Dose	. 4
2.2	Noti	fications	. 4
2.	2.1	Newspaper and Radio Advertisements	. 4
2.	2.2	Online Advertisements	. 4
2.	2.3	Mail Out	. 5
2.3	Date	e, Time, and Location	.7
2.4	Med	lia & Council Drop-in Session	. 7
2.5	PIC	No. 2 Materials	. 7
2.	5.1	Display Boards	. 8
2.	5.2	Frequently Asked Questions	. 8
2.	5.3	Information Brochure	. 8
2.	5.4	PIC No. 2 Attendance	. 8
2.6	PIC	No. 2 Facebook Live Event	. 9
2.7	PIC	No. 2 Comments	. 9
3.	NEXT	۲ STEPS	12

## **APPENDICES**

APPENDIX A: NOTICE OF PUBLIC INFORMATION CENTRE NO.2 APPENDIX B: PUBLIC INFORMATION CENTRE NO.2 DISPLAY BOARDS APPENDIX C: HANDOUT MATERIAL APPENDIX D: SIGN-IN SHEET APPENDIX E: COMMENTS RECEIVED





## SOUTH NIAGARA FALLS WASTEWATER SOLUTIONS SCHEDULE C CLASS ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT PIC NO.2 SUMMARY REPORT

#### **REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY OF NIAGARA**

#### **NOVEMBER 2019**

#### **GMBP FILE: 718002**

#### 1. Background and Introduction

GM BluePlan Limited has been retained by the Regional Municipality of Niagara to undertake a Schedule C Class Environmental Assessment (Class EA) entitled South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions. This study will develop and implement a wastewater servicing strategy and conceptual design for a new wastewater treatment plant (WWTP) and associated collection and conveyance facilities in south Niagara Falls.

The study is being undertaken as a Schedule 'C' project in accordance with the requirements of the Municipal Class Environmental Assessment process, prepared by the Municipal Engineers Association (MEA) (October 2000, as amended in 2007, 2011 and 2015).

The objective of the South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions Class EA is to determine:

- Where to locate the new wastewater treatment plant in South Niagara Falls;
- Which body of water will receive the clean, treated water from the new plant; and,
- How best to integrate the wastewater network to address growth, make the system as efficient as possible, and manage wet weather.

The study area covers the southern area of Niagara Falls, specifically south of Lundy's Lane. This area was considered ideal to address projected growth based on the Niagara 2041 planning exercise and could include sanitary flows being directed from Thorold South and areas north of Lundy's Lane. This area encompasses various watercourses and waterbodies, including the Welland River, Hydro Electric Power Canal (Ontario Power Generation operations), Chippawa Creek, and Niagara River. The study area primarily covers industrial and commercial land use with moderate open space land designations.





A key part of the public consultation component is a Public Information Centre (PIC), which serves as a forum for information exchange between the public, stakeholders and the project team.

The PIC No.2 Summary Report represents one element of the overall Class EA documentation. The report documents the following:

- Information presented at PIC No.2;
- Summary of attendance; and,
- Summarized table of comments received, and responses provided in order to track correspondence in a transparent and traceable manner.



Figure 1 – Study area for the New Wastewater Treatment Plant

## 1.1 Class EA Context

The study involves completion of Phases 1 through 5 of the MEA Municipal Class EA Process. Public consultation is a vital component of the Class EA process and ensures transparency through encouraging stakeholder and public involvement.





The workplan initially planned for three (3) PICs. Given the complexity and integrated study components, the Project Team decided to include an additional information session ahead of evaluating the preliminary preferred solution (i.e. the wastewater treatment plant site; outfall location; and collection system strategy).

This strategy provides the public and stakeholders the opportunity to challenge and understand the detailed evaluation process. In total there are four (4) planned PICs.

The first PIC was held on May 28, 2019 to introduce the project; identify the problem and opportunity statement; and present baseline environmental features for the study area.

PIC No. 2 was held on November 20, 2019 as an additional information session. This event presented the long list of potential wastewater treatment plant sites and showed the Project Team's proposed detailed evaluation and weighted criteria to select the preliminary preferred solution for the three project components.



Figure 2 – This Figure illustrates the Municipal Class EA Planning and Design Process





## 2. PUBLIC INFORMATION CENTRE NO.2

## 2.1 Purpose

Public Information Centre No. 2 was held on November 20, 2019 and included the following:

- Presented the components for reviewing the alternatives:
  - Wastewater treatment plant site;
  - > Outfall location and receiving waterbody; and,
  - Collection system strategy.
- Presented the long list of potential sites for the new wastewater treatment plant;
- Received feedback on the proposed weighted evaluation criteria; and,
- Received public input and answered questions.

## 2.2 Notifications

Stakeholders and the public were informed of the PIC by local newspaper advertisements, radio announcement, mail or e-mail (study contact list), Niagara Region Facebook and Twitter accounts, and through the Niagara Region website.

This study has enhanced notifications to better engage with the public on a larger platform. PIC No. 2 notification summary is available in Appendix A.

## 2.2.1 Newspaper and Radio Advertisements

The Notice of PIC No. 2 was first published on November 7, 2019. The Notice was included in the following publications:

- Niagara this Week November 7, 2019
- Niagara Falls Review November 9, 2019
- 101.1 More FM Radio Ad November 8, 2019

## 2.2.2 Online Advertisements

The Region used additional methods of online publication. This involved the use of the Region's Twitter and Facebook accounts to better inform residents.

The notice was also posted on the Project Website. The website includes a sign-up option for the public to stay involved and receive future project notifications: <a href="https://www.niagararegion.ca/projects/south-niagara-falls-treatment-plant/">www.niagararegion.ca/projects/south-niagara-falls-treatment-plant/</a>

In November 2019, the project website had 169 visits, 203 webpage views, 146 unique visitors, and 35 returning visitors.





## 2.2.3 Mail Out

The Notice of PIC No. 2 was dated November 7, 2019 and mailed and/or e-mailed to local government, review agencies and other stakeholders. Notification was sent to the following groups:

## Provincial

- Infrastructure Ontario
- Metrolinx/GO Transit
- Ministry of Agriculture, Food and Rural Affairs
- Ministry of Economic Development, Employment and Infrastructure
- Ministry of Indigenous Affairs
- Ministry of Infrastructure
- Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing
- Ministry of Natural Resources
   and Forestry

## Federal

- Canadian Environmental Assessment Agency
- Canadian Section, International Niagara Board of Control
- Department of Fisheries, Oceans and the Canadian Coast Guard
- Department of Indigenous and Northern Affairs

## Indigenous Communities

- Haudenosaunee Confederacy Chiefs Council
- Mississaugas of the Credit First Nation

## **Conservation Authorities**

• Niagara Peninsula Conservation Authority

- Ministry of the Attorney General
- Ministry of the Environment, Conservation and Parks
- Ministry of Tourism, Culture and Sport
- Ministry of Transportation
- Niagara Escarpment Commission
- Niagara Falls Bridge Commission
- Niagara Parks Commission
- Ontario Provincial Police
- Peace Bridge Authority
- Federal Economic Development Agency for Southern Ontario
- Health Canada
- Transport Canada, Environment and Engineering
- Transport Canada, Navigable
   Water Protection Program
- Six Nations of the Grand River





## **Rail/Transit**

- Canada Pacific Railway
- CN Rail

#### Utilities

- Bell Canada
- CAA Niagara
- Canadian Automobile Association- South Central Ontario
- Cogeco Cable Niagara
- Canadian Niagara Power Inc.
- Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc.

## **School Boards**

- Brock University
- Conseil Scolaire Viamode
- Conseil Scolaire Catholique
   MonAvenir

## **EMS and Health**

- Niagara Emergency Medical Services
- Niagara Health System

## Interest and Stakeholder Groups

- Niagara Home Builders
   Association
- Ontario Wine Country
- Regional Niagara Bicycling Committee
- Greater Niagara Chamber of Commerce
- Media

- Go Transit
- TransCanada Pipelines
- Enbridge Pipelines Inc.
- Grimsby Power Incorporated
- Hydro One Networks Zone 2
   Scheduling
- Niagara Peninsula Energy Inc.
- Niagara Region Broadband Networks
- Ontario Power Generation
- District School Board of Niagara
- Niagara Catholic District School Board
- Niagara College
- Niagara Regional Police
- City of Niagara Falls
- CRH Canada/Dufferin
   Construction
- Citizens Against Unsanitary Sewage Effluent
- Lundy's Lane BIA
- New South Niagara Hospital
- ASI Group
- Parks in the City Committee
- Cogeco

## Local Municipal: Mayors/Clerks/Councillors/Directors

- City of Niagara Falls
- City of Port Colborne
- City of St Catharines

- City of Thorold
- City of Welland
- Town of Fort Erie





Town of Pelham

Township of Wainfleet

- Town of Grimsby
- Town of Lincoln
- Town of Niagara-on-the-Lake

## Property Owners

The Notice of PIC No.2 was sent to all properties identified within the long-list of preliminary wastewater treatment plant sites (10 sites). A total of sixteen (16) property owners received notification of PIC No.2.

## Residents

Fourty-Nine (49) residents requested to be added to the stakeholder list (via the project website, direct email, or previous PIC) prior to November 7, 2019. These residents received notification of PIC No.2

## 2.3 Date, Time, and Location

PIC No. 2 was held within the City of Niagara Falls at the MacBain Community Centre. The SNF Team hosted the public event at the closest available facility to the immediate study area. Table 1 identifies the date, time, and location details for PIC No. 2.

	Public Information Centre No. 2
Date / Time	Wednesday November 20, 2019 Media/Council Review – 4:00 to 5:00 p.m. Public Review – 5:00 to 7:00 p.m.
Location	MacBain Community Centre – Coronation Room 7150 Montrose Road, Niagara Falls, ON, L2H 3N3

Table 1. PIC No. 2 Information

## 2.4 Media & Council Drop-in Session

On November 20, 2019, an hour was dedicated to Media & Council review. This session was an opportunity for media and council members to have one-on-one consultation with the Project Team to ask questions, review the PIC No. 2 content including the long-list of potential wastewater treatment plant sites, and understand next steps.

## 2.5 PIC No. 2 Materials

The following materials were made available to attendees during the PIC event and through the Project Website.





## 2.5.1 Display Boards

The information presented on the Display Boards at PIC No.2 included:

- Municipal Class EA Process and Consultation;
- Study Area and Growth and Planning Forecasts;
- Existing Sanitary System;
- Study Area Features;
- Components Required for the Overall Strategy;
- Conceptual Outfall Locations and Water Quality;
- Long List of Potential Sites for the New Wastewater Treatment Plant
- Evaluation Process;
- Proposed Weighted Evaluation Criteria and Evaluation Tables;
- Background Technical Considerations for Wastewater Treatment Plants;
- Example Wastewater Treatment Plant Layouts; and,
- Next Steps & Involvement.

#### 2.5.2 Frequently Asked Questions

A handout was provided to all attendees, and uploaded to the Project Website, that outlined questions previously received or anticipated from the Project Team. Example content included: potential odour/noise/property/traffic impacts; why a wastewater treatment plant is needed; project benefits; and detailed project timing.

#### 2.5.3 Information Brochure

PIC attendees received an information brochure which provided: an introduction to the study; the overall purpose and objectives; overview of the wastewater treatment process; project timeline; and project manager contact information.

#### 2.5.4 PIC No. 2 Attendance

A total of thirty-four (34) people attended PIC No. 2, counting only those who signed in. Representatives from Niagara Region, GM BluePlan, Golder Associates, CIMA and Redbrick Communications were present to provide information and answer questions





## 2.6 PIC No. 2 Facebook Live Event

GM BluePlan hosted a live event from the Niagara Region's Facebook page an hour before the scheduled PIC. This allowed members of the public to virtually join in discussions and have questions answered in real time.

GM BluePlan provided a Class EA update and walked through the display materials including: the long list of potential wastewater treatment plant sites; the proposed detailed evaluation process and weighted criteria that will be used to select a preferred preliminary solution.



A total of 1,314 people viewed the Facebook live feed. The video reached an estimated 3,700 people.

The PIC No. 2 Facebook Live statistics include:

- Average watch time: 0:13
- 3-second video views: 1,314
- Overall estimated reach: 3,700
- 10-second video views: 436
- 1-minute video views: 87
- Total minutes viewed: 670

## 2.7 PIC No. 2 Comments

- Peak live viewers: 7
- Comments: 0
- Shares: 7
- Reactions: 15 (these are thumbs up)

Facebook Live event

Attendees were encouraged to provide comments related to the Class EA in writing. Comments may be submitted via comment sheets, phone, emails, and letters. These comments are then reviewed and considered by the Project Team to inform the decisionmaking process. The Project Team responded to all questions which required follow-up. A summary of the comments received relating to PIC No. 2 event are shown below.





No.	Correspondent	Туре	Comment	Date Received	Status/ Response
1		Comment Sheet	Property owner requested to remain on contact list regarding land between potential sites	20-Nov-19	Property owner to be contacted if feasible.
2	Property Owner	Comment Sheet	Property owner requested to remain on contact list regarding (Beside Beside who are selling).	20-Nov-19	Property owner to be contacted if feasible.
3	Resident	Comment Sheet	Expressed concern for impact to agriculture. Resident suggested the Existing Sanitary System Map should include Separated Sewer Overflows near Shiners and Beaverdam Creek. Resident also suggested that the location of the new plant should be south of the Welland River to protect the grape and fruit lands of the Haldimand Clay Region.	20-Nov-19	Residents comments taken into consideration.





No.	Correspondent	Туре	Comment	Date Received	Status/ Response
4	Resident	Letter Delivered at PIC	Expressed concern that the study does not include Fort Erie and the need to decommission the Stevensville/ Douglastown Sewage Lagoon. Requests that a written response be issued.	20-Nov-19	Region issued direct response during the PIC. Comments filed.
5	Anonymous	Comment received via Interactive Display Board	Attendee requested reassurance that the new wastewater treatment plant would fit in with the neighborhood and community.	20-Nov-19	Attendees comments taken into consideration.
6	Anonymous	Comment received via Interactive Display Board	Attendee agreed that the criteria selected for the evaluation process made sense to the general population.	20-Nov-19	Attendees comments taken into consideration.
7	Anonymous	Comment received via Interactive Display Board	Attendee requested that future public information centers provide refreshments.	20-Nov-19	Attendees comments taken into consideration.
8	Anonymous	Comment received via Interactive Display Board	Attendee expressed concerns regarding the impact on agricultural overflow illustrations and reducing the costs of pumping stations.	20-Nov-19	Attendees comments taken into consideration.





## 3. NEXT STEPS

Following the second round of public consultation, the project team will:

- Review and consider the input received during the event and through comments sheets;
- Respond to comments when required;
- Evaluate the list of potential sites for the new wastewater treatment plant;
- Select the preliminary preferred site for the new wastewater treatment plant, outfall location, and the associated collection system strategy;
- Continue to work with review agencies and stakeholders;
- Prepare and advertise for PIC No.3; and,
- Collect additional comments and input.



## APPENDIX A NOTICE OF PIC NO.2

# MOVING WATER Forward

# NOTICE OF PUBLIC INFORMATION CENTRE #2 SOUTH NIAGARA FALLS WASTEWATER SOLUTIONS

**MUNICIPAL SCHEDULE 'C' CLASS ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT** 

## We want to hear from you. Get involved in Niagara's future.

## THE STUDY

Niagara Region is planning ahead. We are working with the Cities of Niagara Falls and Thorold on an important study for a new wastewater treatment plant in South Niagara Falls. We are also studying how we can make the overall sewer system better.

## **PUBLIC CONSULTATION**

Your input is important throughout the process. You are invited to a Public Information Centre (PIC) to learn more about the study.

Date: Wednesday Nov. 20, 2019

Time: 5 - 7 p.m.

Location: MacBain Community Centre (Coronation Room) - 7150 Montrose Road, Niagara Falls, ON L2H 3N3

Format: Open House

#### Facebook Live Video: 3 - 4 p.m.

View video by visiting Niagara Region's Facebook page

The public will be able to see the long list of potential sites for the new wastewater treatment plant as well as have the chance to comment and provide input into the evaluation process and criteria. Your feedback will help the team evaluate the preferred site, outfall location and sewer routes.

This notice was first issued on Nov. 7, 2019.

## **PROJECT BENEFITS:**

- Better protect the environment
- Create new jobs and infrastructure to support new local investment
- Ensure our management of wastewater is more efficient and effective

## CONTACT

Ms. Lisa Vespi, P.Eng., PMP Niagara Region Project Manager Niagara Region 3501 Schmon Parkway, PO Box 1042 Thorold, Ontario, L2V 4T7 New.Treatment.Plant@niagararegion.ca

Mr. Chris Hamel, P.Eng. Consultant Project Manager GM BluePlan Engineering Limited 3300 Highway 7, Suite 402 Vaughan, Ontario, L4K 4M3 Phone: 416-703-0667 Email: Chris.Hamel@gmblueplan.ca

If you require any accommodations for a disability in order to attend and participate in meetings or events, contact the Niagara Region's Accessibility Coordinator at 905-685-4225 ext. 3252 or accessibility@niagararegion.ca.

Information will be collected in accordance with the Municipal Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. With the exception of personal information, all comments will become part of the public record.

# **CONNECTING MORE PEOPLE TO MORE POSSIBILITIES**



niagararegion.ca/projects/south-niagara-falls-treatment-plant

# **MOVING WATER** FORWARD

# NOTICE OF PUBLIC INFORMATION CENTRE #2 MUNICIPAL SCHEDULE 'C' CLASS ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT

## SOUTH NIAGARA FALLS WASTEWATER SOLUTIONS

## **ABOUT THE STUDY**

Niagara Region is planning ahead. We are working with the cities of Niagara Falls and Thorold on an important study for a new wastewater treatment plant in South Niagara Falls, and to improve the sewer system. As a result, We will be better able to protect the environment, create new jobs and infrastructure to support new local investment and ensure our management of wastewater is more efficient and effective.

## AT THE PUBLIC INFORMATION CENTRE

Learn more about the Environmental Assessment process and the need for the project. The public will be able to see the long list of potential sites for the new wastewater treatment plant as well as have the chance to comment and provide input into the evaluation process and criteria. Your feedback will help the team evaluate the preferred site, outfall location and sewer routes.

## **PUBLIC INFORMATION CENTRE**

## Wednesday, Nov. 20, 2019 | 5 – 7 p.m.

MacBain Community Centre, Coronation Room 7150 Montrose Road, Niagara Falls, ON L2H 3N3

If you require any accommodations for a disability in order to attend and participate in meetings or events, contact the Niagara Region's Accessibility Coordinator at 905-685-4225 ext. 3252 or **accessibility@niagararegion.ca**.

Information will be collected in accordance with the Municipal Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. With the exception of personal information, all comments will become part of the public record.

Contact Lisa Vespi, Project Manager: 905-980-6000 ext. 3640 or New.Treatment.Plant@niagararegion.ca

## **CONNECTING MORE PEOPLE TO MORE POSSIBILITIES**



niagararegion.ca/projects/south-niagara-falls-treatment-plant

# IRON SCOW SHIFTS

#### Continued from page 4

loss of a major attraction" if it went over the falls.

Despite considerable deterioration over the years, the scow has "miraculously clung to its perch" since breaking loose from its towing tug on Aug. 6, 1918 about a mile up river during a dredging operation, the Parks said.

The drama that unfolded over the next two days is legendary. Gustav Lofberg and James Harris, two terrified men trapped in the scow as it hurtled downriver made a desperate move.

"They realized what was about to happen unless they did something, so they had the presence of mind enough to open the dumping doors," said Zavitz. By flooding the scow's compartments, the two men bought themselves time but how much time was anyone's guess.

"They had no idea how long they had," said Zavitz. "At any moment it could break loose. It's a very powerful current there."

Famous riverman William "Red" Hill Sr. who had just returned from the First World War, the Niagara Falls fire and police departments, the U.S. Coast Guard and the Niagara Parks Police rallied to attempt a rescue operation.

A lifeline cannon, rushed to the scene by the U.S. Coast Guard, was able to shoot a line from the roof of the powerhouse out to the stranded men, the Parks said. Harris and Lofberg tied this light rope to a crude windlass they had constructed. A heavier rope was then tied to the lifeline.

At 9:30 p.m. that evening, a canvas suspended from a pulley, known as a breeches buoy, was put in place on the heavy rope, the Parks said. With the cooperation of The Niagara Parks Police, The Niagara





Niagara Parks

Jim Hill, senior manager of heritage for the Niagara Parks, is shown in front of the iron scow on Friday as he described in a video on Twitter how the scow has shifted and moved downriver from the spot where it was perched for more than a century.

Falls fire and police departments and hydro workers on the powerhouse roof, they began to move the breeches buoy out to the scow.

But Zavitz said the breeches buoy soon got snagged by a tangle in the line. The Parks said a "loud groan of despair" rippled through the large crowd of spectators watching the drama unfold. "There were no helicopters back then to rescue them," said Zavitz.

Lofberg, 51, and Harris, 53, spent a white-knuckled night in the darkness with what the Parks termed "torturous" rapids raging around them, not knowing if their scow would be swept over the falls. The scow held firm, and the next morning Hill - who had been wounded and gassed in France - courageously went out over the rapids to untangle the lines with the beam of a search light following him, the Parks said.

"If it hadn't been for

(Hill's) willingness, the story might not have had such a happy ending," said Zavitz.

A century later, on Aug. 6 of last year, Niagara Parks celebrated the anniversary of the iron scow and officially recognized the heroism of Hill for his daring part in the rescue.

Aerial footage taken of the scow during last year's centennial showed there was still a lot of the scow left, said Hill.

For many years Canadians had a great view of the scow, he said "(But) it's been deteriorating badly."

"Will it stay in place?" asked Hill. "It could be stuck there for days or it could be stuck there for years. It's anyone's guess."

Part of the anniversary celebration was the unveiling of a set of interpretive panels along the river that tell the story of how the scow became stranded and the "harrowing" rescue that took place, the Parks said. SATURDAY, NOVEMBER 9, 2019 STANDARD • REVIEW • TRIBUNE

≫OPINION

#### **LETTERS**

## Councillors absent from condo

meeting Re: Residents 'dead set' against condo tower plan next to Niagara River gorge, Nov 4

The historic to blagge a bire groups (Nord Janned to blagge a bire groups (Nord The River Road residential area has been the focus of recent meetings at Niagara Falls council. The first was con-cerning Airhols, which are operating outside of the city's current bylaw. Resi-dents expressed concern as to why this situation has been allowed to develop. Coun. Wayne Campbell had a motion to enforce the bylaw. Logical It was defeat-ed. The next step is for presentation of a zoning application at council this month that will allow the proponent to con-form if it is given approval. Last Monday, there was a public meet-ing regarding a 37-store; 109-metre

ing regarding a 37-storey, 109-metre condo development planned for River Road

Road. This, too, upset residents in the imme-diate vicinity. View blockages, setting a precedent for further development, handling of extra traffic, whether afford-able housing is in the mix and especially the guarantees that 100-year-old-plus bouvers will near diverged during the houses will not suffer damage during the building process were highlighted. The character and atmosphere of the area is character and atmosphere of the area as under threat with this proposal. Only three councillors were in attendance at this meeting. Campbell, Carolynn Ioan-noni and Lori Lococo. Is it a coincidence the remaining six were absent? Perhaps they are already fully informed. Beer Smith Niagara Falls

#### Regional councillors knew what

the pay was Re: Committee recommends new method for council pay increases, Nov. 6

Congratulations to Niagara regional council: it found a committee to recom-mend a substantial increase to its salaries and avoided having to do so itself. I rises and avoided having to do so itself. I cannot see why councillors ran for elec-tion if they knew the job was almost full time and the salary was only \$37,000-plus, along with whatever additional benefits that are not shown. I would suggest if they are not happy with the salary, and they compare their work to that done bu propuring a stift that they. that done by non-union staff, that they do as non-union staff would and find a better job elsewhere. When they ran for

council, they knew what the salary was and accepted it. If it was not satisfactory, they should not have run. Although, I st commend regional chair Ji must commend regional chair Jim Bradley for refusing an increase; I would suggest a salary of \$136,000 plus benefits is pretty good. Perhaps regional council should agree with Bradley, who said they knew what the salary was when they were elected and should accept it. As a tweater the plus of the salary is the salary set of the salary were the salary was when they are blue for an allow taxpayer, I am tired of being financially bled by various governments. Politicians always have excuses for rec-

Politicians always have excuses for rec-ommending spending increases but never accept fault. I would suggest all taxpayers inform regional councillors that they have had enough and won't tolerate any more salary increases. Thomas Bell St. Catharines

## Ontario pit bull ban necessary Re: Ford government should move on ending illogical pit bull ban, Oct. 28

Unlike the gift horse, we must look a dog in the mouth! When a friend invited me to an Easter Egg Hunt she had created for her grand-children, I brought my cocker spaniel along My friend had carefully hollowed up the dubit dumme more grand hild along, My friend had carefully hollowed out and painted numerous eggs and hid them all over her very large backyard. Within minutes my dog had picked up one of those eggs, and when I called him, he ran over to me, egg in mouth. To my amazement, there wasn't a sin-gle crack in that egg Why? Because the cocker spanie has a very soft mouth. We ban the pit bull because when they chann down on something — Easter egg

clamp down on something - Easter egg or grandchild - it's virtually impossible to pry that mouth open. Thus the harm done is often devastating. We must con-tinue to ban the pit bull. Miriam Gersho St. Catharines

#### WE WANT TO HEAR FROM YOU

We welcome letters from our readers. Please limit submissions to no more than Please limit submissions to no more than 300 words and send them to letters@ni-agaradailies.com or mail to 55 King St, Suite 600, St, Catharines, Ont, L2H 3HR, Letters may be edited for length and clarity. Please include your name, address and phone number for verification nurnoses

Estate planning strategies & the role of the executor

A complimentary educational seminar

Please join us for an in-depth discussion on estate planning strategies related to retirement savings. We'll cover how to avoid common mistakes and reduce probate tax, as well as what to expect when you are named an executor.

#### Wednesday, November 13, 2019

#### 7:00 p.m. - 9:00 p.m.

Best Western Hotel & Conference Centre 2 North Service Rd. | St. Catharines, ON

Your host: Mark Murphy, PFP Investment Advisor | RBC Dominion Securities

Guest speakers:

Tanja Mirazic District Vice-President | Manulife Investments

Jon Hreljac, CPA, CMA, CFP, TEP Area Vice-President Regional Tax, Retirement and Estate Planning Services Manulife Investments

#### RSVP for you and a guest to Karyn at 905-988-5991 or karyn.buxton@rbc.com by November 5.

If you already have an RBC Investment Advisor, please contact him or her about your estate planning needs

Sponsored in part by: // Manulife Investment Management



#### Wealth Management **Dominion Securities**

Manulife, Manulife Investment Management, the Stylized M Design, and Manulife nvestment Management & Stylized W Design are trademarks of The Manufacturers Life Insurance Company and are used by it, and by its affiliates under license. Anunlife Investment Management is a trade name of The Manufacturers Life Manufule: Investment: Mategoment, so a usus nume or normalise expansion constructions Insurance Company, associaries sociaries etc. and apple lank of canada exerpanse cooperate entities which are attiliated. Montex-canadar investment for apple lank of canada, etc. In the member company of REC (Health Management, a business segment of Royal Bank of Canada, etc. III apple and Canada, etc. canada, land used internet. Business segment of Royal Bank of Canada, etc. Canada, land used internet. Business Segment of Royal Bank of Canada, etc. Canada, land used internet. Business Route internet internet internet and automatical of Royal Bank of Canada. Inc. Bank of Canada, etc. Bank of Canada, e

# MOVING FORWARD

#### **NOTICE OF PUBLIC INFORMATION CENTRE #2** MUNICIPAL SCHEDULE 'C' CLASS ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT

#### SOUTH NIAGARA FALLS WASTEWATER SOLUTIONS

#### ABOUT THE STUDY

Niagara Region is planning ahead. We are working with the cities of Niagara Falls and Thorold on an important study for a new wastewater treatment plant in South Niagara Falls, and to improve the sewer system. As a result, We will be better able to protect the environment, create new jobs and infrastructure to support new local investment and ensure our management of wastewater is more efficient and effective.

#### AT THE PUBLIC INFORMATION CENTRE

Learn more about the Environmental Assessment process and the need for the project. The public will be able to see the long list of potential sites for the new wastewater treatment plant as well as have the chance to comment and provide input into the evaluation process and criteria. Your feedback will belp the team evaluate the preferred site, outfall location and sewer routes.

#### PUBLIC INFORMATION CENTRE

Wednesday, Nov. 20, 2019 | 5 – 7 p.m. MacBain Community Centre, Coronation Room 7150 Montrose Road, Niagara Falls, ON L2H 3N3

If you require any accommodations for a disability in order to attend and participate in meetings or events, contact the Niagara Region's Accessibility Coordinator at 905-685-4225 ext. 3252 or accessibility@niagararegion.ca.

Information will be collected in accordance with the Municipal Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. With the exception of personal information, all comments will become part of the public record

Contact Lisa Vespi, Project Manager: 905-980-6000 ext. 3640 New Treatment Plant@niagararegion.ca

CONNECTING MORE PEOPLE TO MORE POSSIBILITIES Niagara 7 // Region niagararegion.ca/projects/south-niagara-falls-treatment-plant

#### Any in stock color TANNER Serp 36" x 24" STEPHEN R. TANNER BEULAH G ARMSTRO On a 42 inch base until November 30th Price includes lettering and delivery anywhere in Southwestern Ontario HST, Cemetery fees & Foundation Extra WWW.MONUMENTMAKER.CA

MONUMENTS

\$2,550 plus HST

GLENMOUNT GLENMOUNT MEMORIALS MEMORIALS 301 Aqueduct Street, Welland 3114 Hwy 3 East, Port Colborne 905.834.9587 905 735 9717 THE STONE NIAGARA CEMETERY MEMORIALS CENTRE 209 Carlton Street, St Catharines 905\_688\_2477 4771 Valley Way, Niagara Falls 905.357.4545



Dave Lafond President and Co-Founder, No Fixed Address

'Built From Scratch - An Entrepreneur's Journey'

The event is free, but tickets are required. Please visit brocku.ca/omalley to order your tickets The Department of Communication, Popular Culture and Film is pleased to host this annual lecture



## LEARN MORE ABOUT THE NEW WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT IN SOUTH NIAGARA FALLS

#### A News Home ≡ More from Local News

Friday, November 8th, 2019 6:00am

By Marcie Culbert

## A new wastewater treatment plant is in the works in the south end of Niagara Falls.

The Niagara Region will be hosting a public information centre about it on Tuesday November 20th

It's happening at the MacBain Community Centre, with everything getting started at 5:00 p.m. and wrapping up by 7:00 p.m.

Residents will be able to learn more about the project, check out the long list of potential locations and provide their input.



#### Share



#### Niagara Region @NiagaraRegion · Nov 20, 2019

This is happening today from 3-4 p.m. Head over to the #Niagara Region Facebook page to watch the live stream about the new wastewater treatment plant in the South Niagara Falls area

#### Miagara Region @NiagaraRegion · Nov 19, 2019

We're hosting a Facebook Live (facebook.com/niagararegion/) tomorrow (Nov. 20, 3-4 p.m.) at the second public information centre for a new wastewater treatment plant in the South Niagara Falls area. Check out the display boards now and prepare your questions: bit.ly/2KC6WRZ





The second public information centre for a new wastewater treatment plant in South @NiagaraFalls is scheduled for Nov. 20 (5-7 p.m.) where we will share the long list of potential sites and you can provide your input on the evaluation process/criteria bit.ly/2Caxrtf



 $\heartsuit$ 

企

1:33 PM · Nov 4, 2019 · TweetDeck

1J

2 Retweets 7 Likes

0



Niagara Region updated the event cover photo in Public Information Centre #2 - South Niagara Falls Wastewater. November 4, 2019 · 🚱



🖒 Like

Comment 💭

...

...



We're planning ahead!

Significant growth is coming to the South Niagara Falls area by 2041, and there will soon be a need to improve our sewer system and build a new wastewater treatment plant.

An important study is underway to find a suitable location and plan how we can make our overall system better.

https://bit.ly/2Z5rdVPf

MOVING WATER Forward	By 204 64 64 of total ex (population and in Niagara in South	1 0/0 expected growth employment) a Falls will occur Niagara Falls
<b>1</b> 3		5 Comments 2 Shares
🖒 Like	Comment	A Share

## **O** Siteimprove

Page South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions - Niagara Region, Ontario https://www.niagararegion.ca/projects/south-niagara-falls-treatmentplant/default.aspx Period November 2019 Filter External Only

## Page Overview

#### Historical Comparison



#### Most Frequent









Browser Chrome 78.0



Resolution 1920 1080

## APPENDIX B PIC NO. 2 DISPLAY BOARDS



## South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions Schedule C Class Environmental Assessment

## **Public Information Centre No. 2**

Wednesday, November 20, 2019 5:00 to 7:00 p.m. MacBain Community Centre – Coronation Room



## Welcome!

Please sign in and take a comment sheet.

Meeting is a "drop-in" format with display materials.

Take an information bulletin and review the display materials.

Members of the study team are available to answer questions.

We welcome your feedback as your opinion can influence this study.

Please place comment sheets in the box provided.

Please note that photos and videos will be taken during this event. If you have any concerns, please speak to a member of the project team.







## Welcome!

## Niagara

## **Themes for todays Public Information Centre**

- 1. Present the components for reviewing the alternatives:
  - Treatment plant site
  - Collection system strategy
  - Outfall location and receiving waterbody
- 2. Present the long list of holistic strategies and reasonable alternatives
- 3. Provide clarity on the process for developing and evaluating alternatives
- 4. Receive feedback on the proposed evaluation criteria and weighting



## **Background and Study Purpose**



Foundation for this Study: The Niagara Region Water and Wastewater Master Servicing Plan Update (MSP 2017)

Key issues addressed by the MSP (2017):

- Accommodating growth
- Improving and increasing capacity in the existing sanitary and combined stormwater systems
- Managing wet weather flows

#### Preferred Solution from the MSP (2017):

- Build a new wastewater treatment plant in South Niagara Falls
- Improve the existing sewer system and connect it to the new plant

The Master Servicing Plan Update was adopted by Niagara Region Council in 2017.

#### The purpose of the South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions Class EA is to determine:

- Where to locate the new wastewater treatment plant in South Niagara Falls
- Which body of water will receive the clean, treated water from the new plant
- How best to integrate the wastewater network to address growth, make the system as efficient as possible, and manage wet weather

This is defined as the Problem Opportunity Statement under the Class EA process





## **Key Study Objectives**



## **Protect the Environment**

- Reduce pollution into rivers and the environment
- Minimize flooding

## Provide Flexibility for the Future

- Ensure the facility has the ability to respond to changing regulations and needs
- Free up capacity in existing infrastructure such as the Stanley Ave. Wastewater Treatment Plant

## Accommodate Growth

- Increase system capacity
- Support economic development

# Establish the new Wastewater Treatment Plant as a Community Asset

- Ensure the new facility fits well within the local community
- Engage the local technical & academic community in the solution
- Mitigate and manage issues such as odour, noise and traffic

(Find out more about what this EA plans to achieve at: <u>www.niagararegion.ca/projects/south-niagara-falls-treatment-plant</u>)



South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions Municipal Schedule 'C' Class Environmental Assessment

## **Environmental Assessment Process and Timeline**





ENGINEERS ASSOCIATIO





## **Study Area**







South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions Municipal Schedule 'C' Class Environmental Assessment


# **Growth and Flow Projections**





	Today	2041
Total City of Niagara Falls People and Jobs	130,837	185,310
People and Jobs to new Wastewater Treatment Plant	53,467	85,292
Approximate Average Daily Flow Projections	11 MLD	21 MLD *
Planned Wastewater Treatment Plant Capacity	30 M	LD **
* Initial planned capacity will	address growth needs be	yond 20 years as well as

 Initial planned capacity will address growth needs beyond 20 years as well as firm capacity for all treatment processes

\*\* Wastewater Treatment Plant site planning will consider future expansion to 60 MLD for post 2041 growth



Niagara 🚽 🖊 Region

Study Area Features

# South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions Municipal Schedule 'C' Class Environmental Assessment



44

# **Preferred Solution Drivers**

plant





ຕ່ .



# **Conceptual Outfall Locations**

# 1. Welland River East

- Requires enhanced treatment
- Typical low flow conditions
- Existing quality not favourable

# 2. Hydro Electric Power Canal

- Controlled flows and existing quality are favourable
- Plant represents only 0.1% of Hydro Canal Flow

# 3. Chippawa Creek

- Existing flow and quality are favourable
- Plant represents only 0.1% of Chippawa Creek Flow

# 4. Niagara River

- Typical high flow conditions
- Increased coordination with U.S.
- Plant represents only 0.02% of Niagara River Flow



Note: The exact location of the new outfall will be determined at a later date



# Long List of Potential Sites for the New Wastewater Treatment Plant





Note: The exact location of the new wastewater facility will be determined at a later date







The preferred site and associated strategies will be determined through the following evaluation process.



# **Study Area**

- · Complete a general review of the study area
- Review sites of proper size that are close to receiving waterbodies, existing and future service areas, and have limited environmental features

# Long List of Alternatives

- Determine long list of reasonable sites (Present at Public Information Centre No. 2)
- Determine most suitable collection system alternative(s) for each site relating to project objectives
- · Determine most suitable outfall location(s) for each site based on proximity to waterbody
- Complete desktop review of environmental features, opportunities and constraints
- Complete technical and costing analysis, including system modelling, opportunities and constraints
- Evaluate long list of alternatives using criteria and weightings

# **Short List of Alternatives**

- Select short list of alternatives including combination of 3 to 5 alternative sites and associated collection systems and outfall locations
- Evaluate short list using criteria and weightings
- · Complete detailed review of environmental features, opportunities and constraints
- Complete detailed technical and costing analysis including system modeling, opportunities and constraints

# Preferred site and associated strategy

- Select preliminary preferred plant site, outfall location and collection system based on the detailed evaluation
- Present the recommended preliminary preferred alternatives at Public Information Centre No. 3 (Winter 2020)

\* Public input will be used as appropriate throughout the evaluation process



South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions Municipal Schedule 'C' Class Environmental Assessment

# **Multiple Bottom Line Decision Making**



# Environmental

- Potential effects to water features/resources and receiving body
- Potential impact on sensitive features
- Impact on species at risk
- Impact on system overflows
- Physical environment consideration
- Environmental risk and climate change

# Legal and Jurisdictional

- Land use suitability and availability
- Ownership and land acquisition
- Approvals/coordination
- Worker safety and operability



# **Evaluating the Options**

With input from the public, key stakeholders and review agencies (Ministries), the project team will develop and use criteria to evaluate options for: the new plant site, plant outlet location and connecting body of water, and sewer alignments.

Lifecycle cost (operation & maintenance, resourcing and

# Social and cultural

- Impact on Indigenous Communities
  - Community concerns for existing and future residents, local businesses and traffic • Impact on archaeological/cultural heritage features
    - Air quality, noise, dust and odour impacts
    - · Compatibility with current/planned land use

# **Technical**

- Ability to meet future needs
- System security and level of service
- Ease of integration with existing system
- Ease of construction, operation and traffic management



FinancialCapital cost

servicing)Cash flow/phasing

Funding and finance opportunities



# **Proposed Weighted Evaluation Criteria**



# What do you think?

Based on input to date, South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions presents the following proposed evaluated categories and respective weighting. Please give us your feedback.

	25%		Environmental	
	<b>Z</b> J /0		Socio Cultural	
100%	10%		Legal/ Jurisdictional	
	200/		Technical	Each alternative requires evaluation of the WWTP site, outfall location and sewer routes. The holistic solution needs to be technically viable and achieve the servicing and treatment goals. This is a fundamentally important criteria and is highly weighted.
	20%	æ	Financial	Ensuring we use taxpayers and ratepayers dollars wisely is critical. This criteria considers capital costs, operation and maintenance (lifecycle) costs and cash flow phasing. This criteria is considered equally important to technical.
	20%	al l		



# South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions Municipal Schedule 'C' Class Environmental Assessment

**\$**\$



25%

# Niagara 🚽 🖊 Region

# Long List Evaluation Table

Proposed Evaluation Tables

Crite	eria	Site 1	Site 2	Site 3	Site 4	Site 5	Site 6	Site 7	Site 8	Site 9	Site 10
Environmental	Environmental Features	Comment	on environ	mental feat	ures, water .	bodies and	habitats that	may impac	t siting the	new facility	or
(25%)	Water Quality	associate	d wastewat	er infrastruc	cture						
	Socio-Economic	¢							100		
Socio/Cultural	Cultural Heritage	the new i	fon the soci	aı, curturaı, e and integi	and neritag	e ractors th he local con	at may impa imunity	ct siting the	new raciiity	y and consu	ICTION OF
10/ 2-1	Archaeological										
Legal/	Legal	Comment	on the exis	ting and fu	ture surrour	ding land u	ses. propert	v aconisitio	n requireme	ents and and	roval
Jurisdictional	Property	requirem	ents			0					
(10%)	Approvals										
	Site & Treatment	Comment	t on the unic	ue wastew	ater strateov	reauireme	nts related to	o each alten	native (new	plant site. o	utfall
Technical (20%)	Outfall	location,	collection s	vstem and s	sewer routes	s) to meet ci	irrent and fu	ture needs	and the ove	erall technics	il goals
	Collection	and objec	Sevin								
	Capital Costs	(									
Financial (20%)	Lifecycle Costs	of the cap	t on the cap	n over time	cycle costs I	elated to ea	cn nolistic v	vasrewater	alternative a	is well as th	e pnasing
	Phasing										ſ
									Frample	<ul> <li>Evaluation</li> </ul>	style

# Short List Evaluation Table

	Potential Impact on Environmentally Sensitive Features		
	Impact to Species at Risk		
	Potential Effects to Water Features/Resources		
invironmental (25%)	Receiving Waterbody		
	Impact on System Overflows		
	Physical Environmental Considerations (Geology, Hvdrogeology, Soil/Land Contamination)		
	Climate Change		
	Community Concerns for Residents/Local Businesses/ Traffic		
	Impact on Indigenous Communities		
Socio/Cultural (25%)	Impacts on Archaeological/Cultural Heritage Features		
	Air Quality and Odour Impact		
	Noise, Vibration and Dust Impact		
	Compatibility with Current/Planned Land Uses		
	Approvals/Coordination		
Legal/Jurisdictional	Land Use Suitability		
(10%)	Land Acquisition		
	Safety and Operations		
	Meet Treatment, Outfall and Collection System Goals and Objectives		
	Flexibility for Future Servicing Requirements		
Technical (20%)	Compatibility/Impacts to Existing and Future infrastructure		
-	System Security and Level of Service		
	Traffic Management		
	Operation & Maintenance		
	Capital Cost		
Financial (20%)	Lifecycle Cost (Operation, Resourcing, and Maintenance and Servicing)		
	Cash Flow/Phasing of Costs		
	Funding Opportunities		

# We Want to Hear from You!





Get Engaged! What do you believe is the most important criteria of this study? Do you support the evaluation approach? Using the sticky notes provided, please let us know your thoughts. Your feedback will be used to help inform the decisionmaking process.



# How does the Wastewater System Work?





# Typical Wastewater Treatment Process



Wastewater from our sinks, tubs and toilets drains through sewers to a wastewater treatment plant.

such as branches, plastics rags and other untreatable debris.

4. These solids are pumped to a set of digesters where they are further broken down before being sent to a biosolids storage facility for fertilizer production. Bio-gas is produced during the digestion process and used within the plant.

Ferric chloride is added to remove phosphorous from the wastewater. Too much phosphorous can promote algae growth in our lakes and rivers.

8. Chlorine is added to disinfect the wastewater, killing bacteria and viruses. The chlorine is removed before being safely returned to the nearest lake or river.







# What does a Wastewater Treatment Plant Site Need?

	$\sim$
1	
(	=
- 7	
/	:==

# **Appropriate Land Size**

The site must have suitable land size for a new plant. The potential size is approximately  $400m \times 400m$  (16 hectares). Equal to almost 30 Canadian football fields.

# **Positive Integration into Surroundings**



The existing and surrounding land use is an important factor for a new plant site.

The team will consider potential impacts to the local environment and community, and how they will be addressed.

These measures include how we deal with noise, visual impact, odour, traffic and construction.



# Proximity to the Region's Wastewater System and Future Growth Areas

The site ideally needs to be close to the existing wastewater system and close to future service areas.



# **Proximity to a Natural Water Body**

The site must be close to a nearby river or lake where the clean, treated water can be released. Studies are underway to review environmental features, wildlife habitats, and water quality.



# South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions Municipal Schedule 'C' Class Environmental Assessment

# **Example Wastewater Treatment Plant Layouts**







Niagara-on-the-Lake Wastewater Treatment Plant





Example siting layout of a new Wastewater Treatment Plant







# How to Stay Involved

- · Sign up for project updates
- Attend a future Public Information Centre
- · Submit an online feedback form or future survey
- Visit our website
   <u>www.niagararegion.ca/projects/south-niagara-falls-treatment-plant</u>
- Follow us on social media
   <u>www.facebook.com/niagararegion</u> and
   <u>www.twitter.com/niagararegion</u>

# Today

- · Fill out the questionnaire and comment sheet
- We want to know if you are interested in active involvement or prefer to participate through project information updates

Do you have any questions, comments, or want to stay up to date? Please contact us anytime:

# **Lisa Vespi, P.Eng., PMP** Niagara Region Project Manager 3501 Schmon Parkway, PO Box 1042 Thorold, Ontario L2V 4T7

- Tel: 905.980.6000 x 3640
- Email: New.Treatment.Plant@niagararegion.ca
- \*\*.....

# Chris Hamel, P.Eng.

- GM BluePlan Project Manager
- 3300 Highway No. 7, Suite 402
- Vaughan, Ontario L4K 4M3
- Tel: 416.577.2500
- Email: Chris.Hamel@gmblueplan.ca

Please note that information related to this study will be collected in accordance with the *Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act*. All comments received will become part of the public record and may be included in the study documentation prepared for public review. If you require an alternative format of this material please contact the Niagara Region's Accessibility Coordinator at 905-685-4225 ext. 3252 or accessibility@niagararegion.ca



# Thank you for Participating, Please Stay Engaged!



# **Next Steps**

- Review input provided on evaluation criteria used: Is there additional criteria you believe should be considered? Does the information provided make sense and do you agree with the evaluation criteria weightings and process?
- Complete evaluation process on long list of sites to short list of 3-5 sites then to preliminary preferred solution
- Public Information Centre 3 in Winter 2020: Present evaluation and preliminary preferred solution. This PIC will look to engage the public and receive feedback on the preliminary preferred solutions including the new plant site location

# Schedule:



MOVING FORWARD



# APPENDIX C HANDOUT MATERIAL

# WELCOME!

Niagara Region is planning today for tomorrow's infrastructure. This environmental assessment (EA) is an important study for a new wastewater treatment plant and improvements to the system in the South Niagara Falls area.

We know significant growth is coming to our area and as we build new communities, create new jobs, and invest in new facilities like schools and hospitals, investment is needed to enhance and build new infrastructure.

The Region has added an additional Public Information Centre to the EA process to ensure the community is well informed and has many opportunities to provide feecback. We hope this information will be helpful to you.

Thank you for joining us.

# HOW WE GOT HERE

Out of the province's *Places to Grow Act*, Niagara Region conducted a comprehensive municipal review called *How We Grow* to guide hcw we will manage population growth to 2041. Under that process, in 2016, we also updated the *How We Flow*, Water and Wastewater Master Servicing Plan (MSP).

Based on the projected growth to come to the South Niagara Falls area and the detailed evaluation from the MSP, it was determined that a new wastewater treatment plant connected to the sewer system would help accommodate growth, make the wastewater system more efficient and help manage wet weather. Niagara Region Council and Niagara Falls Council adopted these recommendations in 2017.

50,000 more people coming to live and work in the South Niagara Falls area by 2041

# WHAT A WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT NEEDS

- Appropriate land size: 400m x 400m
   (approximately 30 Canadian football fields)
- Appropriate land use

3965 South Magaza Balls Watewater Solution

- Proximity to the existing wastewater system and future growth areas
- Proximity to a water body to receive the treated water from the plant
- Integration into surroundings

# **MORE INFORMATION AND TO STAY INVOLVED**

# We Want to Hear from You!

- As we evaluate alternatives we want the community to tell us:
- What does success look like
- What do you want to know more about
- What do you consider to be the most important part of the project

Visit **niagararegion.ca/projects/south-niagara-falls-treatment-plant**. You will find project information, an online feedback form and materials presented at each Public Information Centre.

If you wish to receive future project notifications by email, please send your request to **New.Treatment.Plant@niagararegion.ca**. Follow and watch for project updates through the Niagara Region's Facebook and Twitter accounts.

The Region will be hosting public information sessions during key study milestones. These meetings will present study findings and recommendations, ask for feedback, answer questions and discuss next steps.

# If you wish to submit comments or have questions, please contact us:

Ms. Lisa Vespi, P.Eng. Project Manager Niagara Region 3501 Schmon Parkway, PO Box 1042 Thorold, Ontario, L2V 4T7 905-980-6000 ext. 3640 New.Treatment.Plant@niagararegion.ca

Mr. Chris Hamel, P.Eng. Consultant Project Manager GM BluePlan Engineering Limited 3300 Highway 7, Suite 402 Vaughan, Ontario, L4K 4M3 416-703-0667 Chris.Hamel@gmblueplan.ca

Last Revised: Nov. 2019

# **CONNECTING MORE PEOPLE TO MORE POSSIBILITIES**

7 Region Niagara 4

niagararegion.ca/projects/south-niagara-falls-treatment-plant

# MOVING WATER Forward

# SOUTH NIAGARA FALLS WASTEWATER SOLUTIONS



# CONNECTING MORE PEOPLE TO MORE POSSIBILITIES

Region Niagara 4

niagararegion.ca/projects/south-niagara-falls-treatment-plant

# **PROJECT BENEFITS**

# A new wastewater treatment plant will be an asset for our community in many ways.

- It will mean new jobs and infrastructure to support new investment in Niagara and help our local economy.
- It will help us better protect the environment through new technology and a more efficient wastewater system, which should reduce system overflows
- · It will give us more flexibility in how we manage wastewater.
- It will increase our capacity by reducing flows to the existing Niagara Falls Stanley Avenue plant.

# **STUDY AREA**



**SCOPE OF THE PROJECT** 

- Where to locate the new wastewater treatment plant in South Niagara Falls
- Determine which body of water will receive the treated water from the plant

 How to best integrate the wastewater network to address growth, make it as efficient as possible and manage wet weather

# **OBJECTIVES OF THE STUDY**

- 1. Protect the Environment
  - Less pollution into the rivers
  - Treat wastewater
- 2. Accommodate Growth
  - Support economic and cultural development investment to city/region
     Build community
- 3. Flexibility for the Future
  - Adapting to changing regulations
  - Operational
- Growth/land use
- Free up capacity

### 4. Community Asset

- · Fit into local land use
- Engage local tech/academics
- · Mitigate/manage issues related to wastewater treatment

# **PROJECT TIMING**

### SPRING 2019

Public Information Centre #1

- Study purpose and objectives
- Overview of the Environmental Assessment process

### SPRING to FALL 2019

### Public Information Centre #2

- Review of the evaluation process used to select the long list of potential sites
- Present the long list of potential sites for the new wastewater treatment plant

### FALL 2019 to WINTER 2020

- Public Information Centre #3
- We will present the preliminary preferred solution

### WINTER/SPRING 2020 to SUMMER 2020

### Public Information Centre #4

 Select preferred plant site, outfall location and sewer routes

### FALL/WINTER 2020 to WINTER 2021

- Environmental Study Report for public review
- Environmental Assessment complete

# 2023 Design

2025 Construction 2027 Estimated in-service date

The Environmental Assessment will be studying the wastewater system within the boxed area on the map. The location for the new plant with be identified within the dotted circle area.



2019-11-19 9:14 AM



# South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions Municipal Schedule C Class Environmental Assessment

# **Public Information Centre #2: Frequently Asked Questions**

# Why do we need a new wastewater treatment plant? And why in South Niagara Falls?

Niagara Region is planning ahead with the City of Niagara Falls. Based on the province's Places to Grow Act, Niagara Region's Niagara 2041 Municipal Review and the 2016 Master Servicing Plan Update, significant growth is coming to the region and specifically to the South Niagara Falls area. Our current sewer system and capacity to treat wastewater will not be enough to meet the growing demand coming from new communities, businesses and facilities (like the planned new hospital). Putting a plant near a growing community makes sense. It makes collecting the wastewater easier and lowers costs.

# How will a new plant benefit the region?

A new wastewater treatment plant will be an asset to our community in many ways.

- Protects the environment
  - o Reduces pollution into rivers and the environment
  - o Enhances treatment technologies
- Provides flexibility for the future
  - Ensures the facility has the ability to respond to changing regulations and needs
  - Frees up capacity in existing infrastructure such as the Stanley Ave. Wastewater Treatment Plant
- Accommodates growth
  - o Increases system capacity
  - Supports economic development
  - Builds communities

# Why can't you just expand the current Niagara Falls plant?

The option to expand the existing plant (Stanley Avenue) in Niagara Falls was considered under the 2016 Master Servicing Plan. Through the detailed evaluation process, it was decided a new plant was preferred for several reasons. It will support growth, specifically in South Niagara Falls. It will address the challenges of increased capacity on the existing system and plant. It will help us better manage increased flows during wet weather.





# South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions Municipal Schedule C Class Environmental Assessment

# How will the new site be chosen?

The site for the new wastewater treatment plant will be chosen based on a number of different factors: size of land, current land use and use in surrounding areas, potential environmental and natural habitat impacts, proximity to water bodies, cultural and heritage impacts, technical requirements, and input from stakeholders.

# How will this project benefit the environment?

This project will benefit the environment in several ways:

- New technology will be used where appropriate to enhance environmental protection
- System overflows are targeted to be reduced, minimizing the risk of contaminants entering into nearby creeks and streams

# How much land do you need for the new plant?

The potential size for a new treatment plant is approximately 400m x 400m (16 hectares) or equal to almost 30 Canadian football fields worth of land.

# Won't the plant be an eyesore in the neighbourhood?

Many wastewater treatment plants built today fit within their communities and from the road, passersby don't know they are near a plant. Not only is a new plant an asset to a community, we will endeavor to design and construct it in a way that is aesthetically pleasing. We will consider the architecture, landscaping and more to ensure the new plant fits visually within the surrounding community.

# Will the Region use land that is already owned by them?

Through the EA process, we will take into consideration many different factors like existing and surrounding land use, ownership and more.





# South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions Municipal Schedule C Class Environmental Assessment

# How will noise and odour, traffic and construction be managed?

The Region will ensure that social impacts including noise, odour, traffic and construction will be managed during the design, construction and implementation of this project. There have been many new advancements in technology to help reduce these impacts and they will be a key consideration in our planning.

# How close might the plant be to residential neighbourhoods? Will it impact my property values? If so, will I be compensated?

The addition of a new plant is a positive investment for the surrounding area. During the evaluation process, we will consider how close it will be to residential areas, as well as any potential impacts to surrounding properties.

# What is the timing of the project?

The project began with pre-consultation with key stakeholders in early spring 2019. During spring through fall 2019, the team undertook investigations including: natural environment, archaeological, cultural heritage, hydrogeological, and geotechnical review. In addition, the team has been working on technical components for the new wastewater treatment plant, which resulted in a list of criteria prepared for PIC 2 review. Following the second PIC, the team will evaluate a preliminary preferred wastewater treatment plant site, outfall location and sewer routes which will be presented at PIC #3 in winter 2020. From there, through to summer 2020, the focus will be on selecting the preferred technology and construction requirements, and determining the timing for design and construction. The fourth and final PIC is planned to be at that time. By fall 2020, the Environmental Assessment Report is planned to be available for public review. The EA is planned to be completed by the end of 2020. Post EA, design and construction is expected to start in 2023, with the plant being up and running by 2027.

# APPENDIX D PIC NO. 2 SIGN-IN SHEET

MOVING WATER FORWARD FORWARD BUDIE Schedule C Class Environmental Assessment Public Information Centre # 2 – Nov. 20, 2019



## SIGN-IN SHEET



With the exception of personal information, all comments will become part of the public record of the study. The study is being conducted according to the requirements of the Municipal Class Environmental Assessment, which is a planning process approved under Ontario's Environmental Assessment Act.

MOVING Water Forward

South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions Municipal Schedule C Class Environmental Assessment Public Information Centre # 2 – Nov. 20, 2019



# SIGN-IN SHEET

Name (Organization if applicable)	Address	Phone Number	Email (you consent to receive key project updates)
ANDREA MONTGOLICEY/RENBRICK	B MKSISSAUGA		montgomery & redbrick . co.
Vent Vruge (GNBP	3400 DOTRE DAME CT NF		davo und annullegelone
Bob Pleeta	MUSSIES NOA		rfleetno gnai).com.
Troy Briggs	Massilsauger		truy, beiggs @ cima.ca
Debby Klebbsch	Fonthill, ON		debby.ritsebasch Cniagareregion.ca
	BEAMSVINLE		a yshoo in.
Erik Nickal	City OF N.F.	j <b>i</b>	enichel Oniagardalls. 19,
CHAS CAMPELL	GMBP	2	triscompelleg theor co
	i ( , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		
Dime		0 1 0 1 1 1 1 0 7	Vir Ot with yr
		,	,
,			

With the exception of personal information, all comments will become part of the public record of the study. The study is being conducted according to the requirements of the Municipal Class Environmental Assessment, which is a planning process approved under Ontario's Environmental Assessment Act.

MOVING Writer Forward

South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions Municipal Schedule C Class Environmental Assessment Public Information Centre # 2 – Nov. 20, 2019



# SIGN-IN SHEET

Name (Organization if applicable)	Address	Phone Number	Email (you consent to receive key project updates)
	a part of the charter		
			@ SYMATICO.CA
	Deep with the Pr.		i co
DOMENICO SCANCE ATOR	2a 4		ONENCO SCANC, TTORKA D RELIACARARCERION
	1	4	a value at lare
	Rd.		- Educor a hotmail.com
		1	

With the exception of personal information, all comments will become part of the public record of the study. The study is being conducted according to the requirements of the Municipal Class Environmental Assessment, which is a planning process approved under Ontario's Environmental Assessment Act.

1

MOVING WATER Forward

South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions Municipal Schedule C Class Environmental Assessment Public Information Centre # 2 – Nov. 20, 2019



# SIGN-IN SHEET

Name (Organization if applicable)	Address	Phone Number	Email (you consent to receive key project updates)
	Tene comment Drws NFO		Marine Imail Con Marine Souteniar ca
	AND STREE		mobile co
1 1 1 × 1	8		2 2
	1. I.		

With the exception of personal information, all comments will become part of the public record of the study. The study is being conducted according to the requirements of the Municipal Class Environmental Assessment, which is a planning process approved under Ontario's Environmental Assessment Act.

# APPENDIX E PIC NO. 2 COMMENTS RECEIVED

Name:	
	•
Organization:	
Email:	colonet in
Phone:	
lease check off which of the f	following you would like to
	C Opling Surveys
9 Just staying informed	G Project Mailing List
comments:	
o you have any questions or co	mments about the study or any
o you have any questions or co formation presented at today's e	mments about the study or any event?
bo you have any questions or conformation presented at today's $\sqrt{2}$	mments about the study or any event?
) Evaluation criteria & Jul	mments about the study or any event? Ules - Impact on Agriculture
Do you have any questions or co information presented at today's of D Evaluation Criteria & Jak ex. Northnest print+grape g	mments about the study or any event? bles - lmpact on Agriculture proving area
Do you have any questions or co formation presented at today's D Evaluation criteria & Jack ex. Northnest print+grope g	mments about the study or any event? Ules - Impact in Agriculture proving area
2) Maps: Gristing Sweeting 5	when - Doesnot show all the
<ol> <li>you have any questions or conformation presented at today's of</li> <li>Evaluation Criteria &amp; Tall ex. Northwest print + grape g</li> <li>Map: Gristing Sweeting 5 or offense, there are are are are</li> </ol>	mments about the study or any event? Ules - Impact on Agriculture moving area ystem - Poesnot show all the SSO'S Separated Server
2) Map: lx15+1 mg Sunitary 5 overflows on Shriners here	when the study or any event? Ules - Impact on Agriculture ming area ystem - Doesnot show all the SSO'S Separated Server it > Neaverdrome Creek.
<ol> <li>you have any questions or conformation presented at today's of the formation presented at today's of the formation presented at today's of the formation of the for</li></ol>	when the study or any event? Ules - Impact on Agriculture ming area ystem - Poesnot show all the SSO'S Separated Server it's Reavendance Creek.
<ol> <li>You have any questions or conformation presented at today's of the formation presented at today's of the content of the property of the providence of the provide</li></ol>	mments about the study or any event? Ules - Impact on Agriculture ming area ystem - Docorot show all the SSO'S Separated Server it's Networdams Creek.
<ol> <li>you have any questions or conformation presented at today's of the formation presented at today's of the same from the map of the same from the same of the same for the same of the same for the same f</li></ol>	mments about the study or any event? Ules - Impact on Agriculture ming area ystem - Doesnot show all the SSO'S Separated Server it's Meaverdams Creek.
<ol> <li>you have any questions or conformation presented at today's of</li> <li>Evaluation interior of Jak ex. Northwest print + grapse g</li> <li>Map: Existing Sumitary 5 origions. There are are overflown on Schiners have schould be on the map.</li> <li>New Reast should go so the graps of print lands of H From almost my land plan</li> </ol>	event? Ules - I mp wet on Agriculture ming area ystem - Doesnot show all the SSO'S Separated Server it's Reavendance Creek. outh of Welland River otherwise addimand Clay Loss will be lost.
2) Map: Gristing Sweeting S 2) Map: Gristing Sweeting S 2) Map: Gristing Sweeting S orighmen. There are are Dieglown in Shriners has should be on the map. 3] New Reart should go so the grave fruit lands of H From about me head Rd -lowe class Pt takes - 1	mments about the study or any event? Ules - Impact on Agriculture young area yoten - Docorot show all the SSO'S Separated Server it's Reaverdance Creek. outh of Welland River otherwse with of Welland River otherwse
2) Map: Existing Suntay 5 overflows, there and are Deployed be on the map. 3) New Reast should go so the grape of puint lands of H From about makend Rd -love law, Bt takes 1. what you produce	mments about the study or any event? Ules - Impact on Agriculture ming area ystem - Docorrot show all the SSO'S Separated Server it > Meaverdano Creek. outh of Welland River otherwas reldinand Clay Loss will be lost. south 15 Welland Clay of a 5 acres of welland Clay of a

All comments and information received from individuals, stakeholder groups and agencies regarding this project are being collected under the authority of the "Municipal Act" to assist the Regional Municipality of Niagara in making a decision. Under the "Municipal Act", personal information such as name, address, telephone number, and property location that may be included in a submission becomes part of the public record.

14

Organization:	
mail	
Phone:	
Please check off which of the	following you would like to
participate in:	Tonowing you would like to
O Active project involvement	Online Surveys
O Just staying informed	O Project Mailing List
Comments:	
<b>D I I I</b>	
Do you have any questions or co	omments about the study or any
Do you have any questions or co information presented at today's	omments about the study or any event?
Do you have any questions or co information presented at today's	event? $(4) + (6)$
Do you have any questions or consistent of the information presented at today's	somments about the study or any event?
Do you have any questions or co information presented at today's	the study or any event? F = F + F F = F
Do you have any questions or consistent of the presented at today's - pusperty Hu - pust newth	event? F = F
Do you have any questions or consistent of the presented at today's - property Hu - presented today's - presented at today's	the study or any event? $S \oplus F \oplus F$ F + G F + G
Do you have any questions or consistent of the presented at today's	event? F = F = F F = F
Do you have any questions or consistent of the presented at today's	the study or any event? $S \oplus F \oplus F$ F + G F + G F + G
Do you have any questions or consistent of presented at today's	event? $S \oplus F \oplus F$ F + G F + G F + G
Do you have any questions or co information presented at today's - fusterty Hu - fust usth	to mments about the study or any event? $S \oplus F \oplus F$ $F + \oplus F$
Do you have any questions or co information presented at today's - pusperty Hu - pust newth	to mments about the study or any event? $J \oplus F \oplus F$ F + G + G F + G + G F + G + G + G F + G + G + G + G F + G + G + G + G + G + G + G + G + G +

All comments and information received from individuals, stakeholder groups and agencies regarding this project are being collected under the authority of the "Municipal Act" to assist the Regional Municipality of Niagara in making a decision. Under the "Municipal Act", personal information such as name, address, telephone number, and property location that may be included in a submission becomes part of the public record.

• •

Email:       Image: Comparison of the following you would life         Phone:       Please check off which of the following you would life         Please check off which of the following you would life       Please check off which of the following you would life         Please check off which of the following you would life       Online Surveys         O Active project involvement       Online Surveys         O Just staying informed       Project Mailing Life         Comments:       Do you have any questions or comments about the study information presented at today's event?         Image: Planet definition       Planet definition         Image: Work definition       Planet definition	e to
Phone: Please check off which of the following you would life participate in: Active project involvement Online Surveys Just staying informed Project Mailing Life Comments: Do you have any questions or comments about the study information presented at today's event? $- \mu \mu \mu \lambda + 5$ .	e to
Please check off which of the following you would life participate in: () Active project involvement () Online Surveys () Just staying informed () Project Mailing Life <b>Comments:</b> Do you have any questions or comments about the study information presented at today's event? () $foferty located at$ () $foferty located at$ () $Mw + 5$ .	e to
- reperty located at - blw &+ 5.	
-b/w + 5.	
- WW ++ 5.	
с	
- need to steep in touch.	
- Vesido	
who are certing.	

All comments and information received from individuals, stakeholder groups and agencies regarding this project are being collected under the authority of the "Municipal Act" to assist the Regional Municipality of Niagara in making a decision. Under the "Municipal Act", personal information such as name, address, telephone number, and property location that may be included in a submission becomes part of the public record.



• •

I went to make sure it fits with the neighbour book Somehow

The criteria makes Sonse

Importate Agriculture illustration Overflow

Reducing wort of Prop Station

Someone requested to howe refreshmenta

Sondra



REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY OF NIAGARA SOUTH NIAGARA FALLS WASTEWATER SOLUTIONS

# **PIC Summary Reports**

Public Information Centre No. 3 - March 11, 2020

Prepared By:





South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions Schedule 'C' Class Environmental Assessment

Public Information Centre No. 3 Summary Report

**GMBP File: 718002** 

March 2020







GUELPH | OWEN SOUND | LISTOWEL | KITCHENER | LONDON | HAMILTON | GTA ROYAL CENTRE, 3300 HIGHWAY NO. 7, SUITE 402, VAUGHAN, ON L4K 4M3 P: 416-703-0667 www.GMBLUEPLAN.CA



# **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

1.	BACKGROU	ND AND INTRODUCTION1
1.1	Class EA Co	ontext2
2.	PUBLIC INFO	ORMATION CENTRE NO. 34
2.1	Purpose	
2.2	Notifications	5
2.2	2.1 Newspa	aper Advertisements4
2.2	2.2 Online	Advertisements4
2.2	2.3 Mail Ou	ut5
2.3	Date, Time,	and Location7
2.4	Media & Cou	uncil Drop-in Session7
2.5	PIC No. 3 M	aterials8
2.5	5.1 Display	<sup>7</sup> Boards8
2.5	5.2 Educati	ion Corner
2.5	5.3 Freque	ntly Asked Questions
2.5	5.4 Informa	ation Brochure
2.6	PIC No. 3 At	ttendance9
2.7	PIC No. 3 Fa	acebook Live9
2.8	PIC No. 3 C	omments 10
3.	NEXT STEPS	514

# **APPENDICES**

APPENDIX A: NOTICE OF PUBLIC INFORMATION CENTRE NO. 3 APPENDIX B: PUBLIC INFORMATION CENTRE NO. 3 DISPLAY BOARDS APPENDIX C: HANDOUT MATERIAL APPENDIX D: SIGN-IN SHEET APPENDIX E: COMMENTS RECEIVED





# SOUTH NIAGARA FALLS WASTEWATER SOLUTIONS SCHEDULE C CLASS ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT PUBLIC INFORMATION CENTRE NO.3 SUMMARY REPORT

# **REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY OF NIAGARA**

# **MARCH 2020**

# **GMBP FILE: 718002**

# 1. Background and Introduction

GM BluePlan Limited has been retained by the Regional Municipality of Niagara to undertake a Schedule C Class Environmental Assessment (Class EA) entitled South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions. This study will develop and implement a wastewater servicing strategy and conceptual design for a new wastewater treatment plant (WWTP) and associated collection and conveyance facilities in south Niagara Falls.

The study is being undertaken as a Schedule 'C' project in accordance with the requirements of the Municipal Class Environmental Assessment process, prepared by the Municipal Engineers Association (MEA) (October 2000, as amended in 2007, 2011 and 2015).

The objective of the South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions Class EA is to determine:

- Where to locate the new wastewater treatment plant in South Niagara Falls;
- Which body of water will receive the clean, treated water from the new plant; and,
- How best to integrate the wastewater network to address growth, make the system as efficient as possible, and manage wet weather.

The study area covers the southern area of Niagara Falls, specifically south of Lundy's Lane. This area was considered ideal to address projected growth based on the Niagara 2041 planning exercise and could include sanitary flows being directed from Thorold South and areas north of Lundy's Lane. This area encompasses various watercourses and waterbodies, including the Welland River, Hydro Electric Power Canal (Ontario Power Generation operations), Chippawa Creek, and Niagara River. The study area primarily covers industrial and commercial land use with moderate open space land designations.

A key part of the public consultation component is a Public Information Centre (PIC), which serves as a forum for information exchange between the public, stakeholders and the project team.





The PIC No. 3 Summary Report represents one element of the overall Class EA documentation. This report documents the following:

- Information presented at PIC No.3;
- Summary of attendance; and,
- Summarized table of comments received, and responses provided in order to track correspondence in a transparent and traceable manner.



Figure 1 – Study area for the New Wastewater Treatment Plant

# 1.1 Class EA Context

The study involves completion of Phases 1 through 5 of the MEA Municipal Class EA Process. Public consultation is a vital component of the Class EA process and ensures transparency through encouraging stakeholder and public involvement.

The workplan initially planned for three (3) PICs. Given the complexity and integrated study components, the Project Team decided to include an additional information session ahead of evaluating the preliminary preferred solution (i.e. the wastewater treatment plant site; outfall location; and collection system strategy). This strategy provides the





public and stakeholders the opportunity to challenge and understand the detailed evaluation process. In total there are four (4) planned PICs.

The first PIC was held on May 28, 2019 to introduce the project; identify the problem and opportunity statement; and present baseline environmental features for the study area. PIC No. 2 was held on November 20, 2019 as an additional information session. This event presented the long list of potential wastewater treatment plant sites and showed the Project Team's proposed detailed evaluation and weighted criteria that would be used to select the preliminary preferred solution for the three project components.

The third information session, PIC No. 3, was held March 11, 2020. This presented the stepped evaluation process for long to short list solutions; and short list to preliminary preferred solution. This resulted in the preliminary preferred solution including the: wastewater treatment plant site; outfall location; and collection system strategy.

The fourth PIC (PIC No. 4) is anticipated for Fall 2020 and will present the preferred conceptual design for the new wastewater treatment plant, outfall location, and collection system.



Figure 2 – This Figure illustrates the Municipal Class EA Planning and Design Process





# 2. PUBLIC INFORMATION CENTRE NO.3

# 2.1 Purpose

PIC No.3 was held on March 11, 2020 and presented the following:

- Detailed evaluation process and results for the three project components:
  - Wastewater Treatment Plant Site;
  - > Outfall location and receiving waterbody; and,
  - Collection system strategy.
- Presented the preliminary preferred solution for the three components, which highlighted the new wastewater treatment plant site; the conceptual outfall location and sewer alignment.
- Received public input and answered questions.

# 2.2 Notifications

Stakeholders and the public were informed of the PIC by local newspaper advertisements, mail or e-mail (study contact list), Niagara Region Facebook and Twitter accounts, and through the Niagara Region website.

This study has enhanced notifications to better engage with the public on a larger platform. PIC No. 3 notification summary is available in Appendix A.

# 2.2.1 Newspaper Advertisements

The Notice of PIC No. 3 was first published on February 27, 2020. The Notice was included in the following publications:

- Niagara this Week February 27 and March 5, 2020
- Niagara Falls Review February 27 and March 5, 2020

# 2.2.2 Online Advertisements

The Region used additional methods of online publication. This involved the use of the Region's Twitter and Facebook accounts to better inform residents.

The notice was also posted on the Project Website. The website includes a sign-up option for the public to stay involved and receive future project notifications: <a href="https://www.niagararegion.ca/projects/south-niagara-falls-treatment-plant/">www.niagararegion.ca/projects/south-niagara-falls-treatment-plant/</a>

In March 2020, the project website had 188 visits, 243 webpage views, 165 unique visitors, and 55 returning visitors.





# 2.2.3 Mail Out

The Notice of PIC No. 3 was dated February 27, 2020 and mailed and/or e-mailed to local government, review agencies and other stakeholders. Notification was sent to the following groups:

# Provincial

- Infrastructure Ontario
- Metrolinx/GO Transit
- Ministry of Agriculture, Food and Rural Affairs
- Ministry of Economic Development, Employment and Infrastructure
- Ministry of Indigenous Affairs
- Ministry of Infrastructure
- Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing
- Ministry of Natural Resources
   and Forestry

# Federal

- Canadian Environmental Assessment Agency
- Canadian Section, International Niagara Board of Control
- Department of Fisheries, Oceans and the Canadian Coast Guard
- Department of Indigenous and Northern Affairs

# Indigenous Communities

- Haudenosaunee Confederacy Chiefs Council
- Mississaugas of the Credit First Nation

# **Conservation Authorities**

• Niagara Peninsula Conservation Authority

- Ministry of the Attorney General
- Ministry of the Environment, Conservation and Parks
- Ministry of Tourism, Culture and Sport
- Ministry of Transportation
- Niagara Escarpment Commission
- Niagara Falls Bridge Commission
- Niagara Parks Commission
- Ontario Provincial Police
- Peace Bridge Authority
- Federal Economic Development Agency for Southern Ontario
- Health Canada
- Transport Canada, Environment and Engineering
- Transport Canada, Navigable
   Water Protection Program
- Six Nations of the Grand River





# **Rail/Transit**

- Canada Pacific Railway
- CN Rail

# Utilities

- Bell Canada
- CAA Niagara
- Canadian Automobile Association- South Central Ontario
- Cogeco Cable Niagara
- Canadian Niagara Power Inc.
- Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc.

# **School Boards**

- Brock University
- Conseil Scolaire Viamode
- Conseil Scolaire Catholique
   MonAvenir

# **EMS** and Health

- Niagara Emergency Medical Services
- Niagara Health System

# Interest and Stakeholder Groups

- Niagara Home Builders
   Association
- Ontario Wine Country
- Regional Niagara Bicycling Committee
- Greater Niagara Chamber of Commerce
- Media
- Developers
- RJ Burnside
- H2 Flow

- Go Transit
- TransCanada Pipelines
- Enbridge Pipelines Inc.
- Grimsby Power Incorporated
- Hydro One Networks Zone 2
   Scheduling
- Niagara Peninsula Energy Inc.
- Niagara Region Broadband Networks
- Ontario Power Generation
- District School Board of Niagara
- Niagara Catholic District School Board
- Niagara College
- Niagara Regional Police
- City of Niagara Falls
- CRH Canada/Dufferin
   Construction
- Citizens Against Unsanitary Sewage Effluent
- Lundy's Lane BIA
- New South Niagara Hospital
- ASI Group
- Parks in the City Committee
- Cogeco





# Local Municipal: Mayors/Clerks/Councillors/Directors

- City of Niagara Falls
- City of Port Colborne
- City of St Catharines
- City of Thorold
- City of Welland
- Town of Fort Erie

- Town of Grimsby
- Town of Lincoln
- Town of Niagara-on-the-Lake
- Town of Pelham
- Township of Wainfleet

# **Property Owners**

The Notice of PIC No.3 was sent to all properties identified within the long-list of preliminary wastewater treatment plant sites (16 different property owners). In addition, properties along Reixinger Road and Oakwood Drive received notification based on their close proximity to the preliminary preferred site and trunk sewer location (36 properties). A total of fifty-two (52) property owners received the Notice of PIC No.3.

# Residents

Sixty-two (62) residents requested to be added to the stakeholder list ahead prior to February 27, 2020. These residents received notification of PIC No.3.

# 2.3 Date, Time, and Location

PIC No. 3 was held within the City of Niagara Falls at the MacBain Community Centre. The SNF Team hosted the public event at the closest available facility to the immediate study area. Table 1 identifies the date, time, and location details for PIC No. 3.

Public Information Centre No. 3		
Date / Time	Wednesday March 11, 2020	
	Media/Council Review – 4:00 to 5:00 p.m. Public Review – 5:00 to 7:00 p.m.	
Location	MacBain Community Centre – Coronation Room 7150 Montrose Road, Niagara Falls, ON, L2H 3N3	

Table 1.	PIC No. 3	3 Information

# 2.4 Media & Council Drop-in Session

One hour before the public open house, an hour was dedicated to Media & Council review. This session was an opportunity for media and council members to have one-on-one consultation with the Project Team to ask questions, review the PIC No. 3 content





(including the preliminary preferred wastewater treatment plant site; outfall location; and collection system strategy), and understand next steps.

# 2.5 PIC No. 3 Materials

# 2.5.1 Display Boards

The information presented at PIC No. 3 included:

- Municipal Class EA process and project timeline;
- Evaluation process overview;
- Long-to-short list evaluation results;
- Short list evaluation results (options 1, 4, 5, and 8);
- Preliminary preferred solution (wastewater treatment plant site, outfall location, and collection system strategy);
- Recreational access overview (land and water);
- Study commitments; and,
- Next steps, including an outline of PIC No. 4.

# 2.5.2 Education Corner

An education corner was created that displayed information from previous PICs. This allowed attendees to view materials from the previous sessions that they may have been unable to attend.

A water display was also available which compared Municipal tap water against effluent discharge from a local wastewater treatment plant. This provided attendees with a greater understanding of water quality that is expected to be leaving the new wastewater treatment plant.

# 2.5.3 Frequently Asked Questions

A handout was provided to all attendees, and uploaded to the Project Website, that outlined questions previously received or anticipated from the Project Team. Example content included: potential odour/noise/property/traffic impacts; why a wastewater treatment plant is needed; project benefits; and detailed project timing.

# 2.5.4 Information Brochure

PIC attendees received an information brochure which included an introduction to the study; the overall purpose and objectives; overview of the wastewater treatment process; project timeline; and project manager contact information.





### PIC No. 3 Attendance 2.6

A total of thirty-six (36) members of the public attended PIC No. 3, counting only those who signed in.

Representatives from Niagara Region, City of Niagara Falls, GM BluePlan, CIMA, Golder, and Redbrick Communications were also available to answer questions.



Figure 3 – Chris Hamel, GM BluePlan Project Manager, presents the preliminary preferred site to PIC attendees

### 2.7 PIC No. 3 Facebook Live

GM BluePlan hosted a live event from the Niagara Region's Facebook page one hour before the scheduled PIC. This allowed members of the public to virtually join in discussions and have questions answered in real time.

GM BluePlan provided a Class EA update and walked through display materials including: the evaluation process; the evaluation results; the preliminary preferred WWTP site, outfall location, and collection system strategy, which were made available during the event and the also posted to Project Website.



Engineering during the Facebook live stream at PIC No. 3

A total of 2,905 people viewed the Facebook live feed. The video reached an estimated 7,700 people.

The PIC No. 3 Facebook Live statistics include:

- Average watch time: 0:10
- 3-second video views: 2,905
- Overall estimated reach: 7,700
- 10-second video views: 761
- 1-minute video views: 100




- Total minutes viewed: 1,048
- Peak live viewers: 21
- Comments: 11

#### 2.8 PIC No. 3 Comments

- Shares: 7
- Reactions: 14 (these are thumbs up, hearts, etc.)

Attendees were encouraged to provide comments related to the Class EA in writing. Comments may be submitted via comment sheets, phone, emails, and letters. These comments are then reviewed and considered by the Project Team to inform the decisionmaking process. The Project Team responded to all questions which required follow-up. A summary of the comments received relating to PIC No. 3 event are shown below.





#### Table 2. Summary of PIC No. 3 Comments Received

No.	Correspondent	Туре	Comment	Date Received	Status/ Response
1	Home Owner	Comment Sheet	Resident interested in the exact physical location, including street address, of the proposed wastewater treatment plant.	11-Mar-20	Region/GMBP to provide follow-up
2	Citizens Against Unsanitary Effluent	Comment Sheet / Printed Material	Presented concern that the "sewage lagoon located in South Niagara Falls (Willoughby Township) is overloaded and far exceeds the Certificate of Approval from 1988". Would like the team to incorporate the sewage into the new wastewater treatment plant. Attendee also presented printed material on the Stevensville Douglastown Lagoons including OMB hearing news article from October 8, 1980.	11-Mar-20	Region/GMBP provided a signed formal letter to resident addressing previous concerns with the Lagoons. Concerns with additional sewage lagoons addressed during the PIC event. No further response required.
3	Preservation of Agricultural Lands Society	Comment Sheet	Resident is quite pleased to support the preferred Option 8. Following this option will facilitate appropriate development within urban boundaries in the Chippawa area.	11-Mar-20	No response required.





No.	Correspondent	Туре	Comment	Date Received	Status/ Response
4	Resident	Comment Sheet	<ul> <li>Resident resides at Resident provided the following questions and/or concerns and requested a more detailed discussion with the Region based on his close proximity to the proposed location:</li> <li>Exact location of the wastewater treatment plant</li> <li>How it will impact his property value</li> <li>How odour and noise will be controlled</li> <li>How open tanks will be managed</li> </ul>	11-Mar-20	Region/GMBP to provide direct follow-up with
5	Resident	Comment Sheet	<ul> <li>Resident resides at Resident provided the following questions:</li> <li>Concerns with effects on his property value</li> <li>Where the wastewater treatment plant will be located within the 40-acre site</li> <li>Concerns with odour and noise control</li> <li>How open tanks will be managed</li> <li>Trunk management</li> </ul>	11-Mar-20	
6	Resident	Comment Sheet	Resident resides at Resident provided the following questions: • Property value future • Odour control • Noise Control • Forestry Impact	11-Mar-20	Region/GMBP to provide follow-up





No.	Correspondent	Туре	Comment	Date Received	Status/ Response
7	Resident	Comment Sheet (1 of 2)	Resident provides objection to gravity sewers through agriculturally zoned areas that are outside of and/or adjacent to the urban boundary. Believes that this threatens preservation of these lands which should be designated specialty crop with capability for grape and fruit growing. Resident believes forcemains are less of a threat as subdivision pipes cannot hook into the system. Resident would like to know how Thorold South sewage goes not and how does it gets there.	11-Mar-20	Region/GMBP to provide follow-up
8	Resident Comment Sheet (2 of 2)		Once the new wastewater treatment plant becomes operational, resident would like to know how much capacity will be available for sewage in the old wastewater treatment plant (in terms of sewage volume, population and housing units).	11-Mar-20	





### 3. NEXT STEPS

Following the third round of public consultation, the project team will:

- Conduct site specific investigation and results;
- Propose a plant location within the preferred site; select preferred technologies and processes; preliminary layout of tankage, buildings, hydraulic profile, treatment technologies; and wastewater effluent criteria;
- Present discharge location and design elements; and recommend methods of construction;
- Present preferred sewer alignments; and proposed methods of construction, including tunnel shaft locations;
- Continue to work with review agencies and stakeholders;
- Prepare and advertise for PIC No.4; and,
- Collect additional comments and input.

### APPENDIX A NOTICE OF PIC NO.3



## NOTICE OF PUBLIC INFORMATION CENTRE #3 SOUTH NIAGARA FALLS WASTEWATER SOLUTIONS

MUNICIPAL SCHEDULE 'C' CLASS ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT

## **COME VIEW THE PRELIMINARY PREFERRED SOLUTION**

### **ABOUT THE STUDY**

Niagara Region is planning ahead. We are working with the Cities of Niagara Falls and Thorold on an important study for a new wastewater treatment plant in South Niagara Falls. We are also studying how we can make the overall sewer system better.

### **PUBLIC CONSULTATION**

Your input is important throughout the process. You are invited to a Public Information Centre to learn more about the study.

The Region will be presenting the preliminary preferred solution including **the proposed wastewater treatment plant site, associated sewer strategy and plant discharge location**. The public will have the opportunity to speak to the Project team, and provide comments and input on the preferred solution.

#### Wednesday, March 11, 2020 | 5 – 7 p.m.

MacBain Community Centre, Multi-purpose Room D and E

7150 Montrose Road, Niagara Falls, ON L2H 3N3

**Facebook Live Video:** 3 – 4 p.m. View video by visiting Niagara Region's Facebook page

### CONTACT

Ms. Lisa Vespi, P.Eng., PMP Project Manager Niagara Region 3501 Schmon Parkway, PO Box 1042 Thorold, Ontario, L2V 4T7 905-980-6000 ext. 3640 New.Treatment.Plant@niagararegion.ca

#### Mr. Chris Hamel, P.Eng.

Consultant Project Manager GM BluePlan Engineering Limited 3300 Highway 7, Suite 402 Vaughan, Ontario, L4K 4M3 416-703-0667 Chris.Hamel@gmblueplan.ca

If you require any accommodations for a disability in order to attend and participate in meetings or events, contact the **Niagara Region's Accessibility Coordinator** at 905-685-4225 ext. 3252 or **accessibility@niagararegion.ca**.

Personal information collected or submitted in writing at public meetings we be collected, used and disclosed by members of the Regional Council and Regional staff in accordance with the Municipal Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act (MFIPPA). The written submissions including names, contact information and reports of the public meeting will be made available. Questions should be referred to the Privacy Office at 905-980-6000 ext. 3779 or **FOI@niagararegion.ca** 

This notice was first issued on Feb. 27, 2020

### **CONNECTING MORE PEOPLE TO MORE POSSIBILITIES**



niagararegion.ca/projects/south-niagara-falls-treatment-plant

#### D LOCAL



Olivia Bagnulo swam 200 laps in support of the YMCA of Niagara Move for Kids campaign

ABOUT THE STUDY

Niagara Region is planning ahead. We are

Thorold on an important study for a new

the overall sewer system better.

PUBLIC CONSULTATION

learn more about the study.

input on the preferred solution

MacBain Community Centre,

Facebook Live Video: 3-4 p.m.

Multi-purpose Room D and E

working with the Cities of Niagara Falls and

wastewater treatment plant in South Niagara

Falls. We are also studying how we can make

Your input is important throughout the process.

The Region will be presenting the preliminary

wastewater treatment plant site, associated

sewer strategy and plant discharge location.

The public will have the opportunity to speak to

Wednesday, March 11, 2020 | 5 - 7 p.m.

7150 Montrose Road, Niagara Falls, ON

the Project team, and provide comments and

preferred solution including the proposed

You are invited to a Public Information Centre to

#### IN THE SWIM OF THINGS FOR YMCA NIAGARA'S MOVE FOR KIDS

ALISON LANGLEY alison.langlev@niagaradailies.com

Olivia Bagnulo continues to make a splash at the Niagara Falls YMCA. The 13-year-old swam 200 laps - th equivalent of five kilometres - in support of

the Move for Kids campaign on Saturday. YMCA of Niagara fundraiser invited people to spin, walk, swim or run to sup port children.

All funds raised help children and families in need access various programming such as swimming lessons, physical litera cy programs and day camp. Organizers had hoped to raise in excess

of \$100,000 to support more than 500 children. Olivia raised more than \$2,000 in pledges and completed her 200 laps in less than

two and a half hours. "I feel OK . a little tired," she said after her five-kilometre swim. Why did she want to be a part of the

event? "It's for a good cause," she said with a

Joining her in the pool at the YMCA at MacBain Community Centre were two

young boys from Grimsby Six-year-old Pierce Bhardwai and his older brother Kieran, 8, raised more than

\$500 and went down the pool's waterslide 25 times each. The brothers have attended the Niagara

Falls facility and the agency's summer camp program. Olivia has been taking swimming les sons at the YMCA since she was in senior

kindergarten. The Move for Kids campaign is the YMCA of Niagara's largest fundraiser.

Events were held at all six YMCA locations across the region Saturday. The sixth annual event was expected to

draw about 700 participants.

#### NOTICE OF PUBLIC INFORMATION CENTRE #3 MOVING SOUTH NIAGARA FALLS WASTEWATER SOLUTIONS FORWARD MUNICIPAL SCHEDULE 'C' CLASS ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT

#### COME VIEW THE PRELIMINARY PREFERRED SOLUTION

CONTACT Ms. Lisa Vespi, P.Eng., PMP Project Manager Niagara Region 3501 Schmon Parkway, PO Box 1042 Thorold, Ontario, L2V 4T7 905-980-6000 ext. 3640 New.Treatment.Plant@niagararegion.ca

#### Mr. Chris Hamel, P.Eng.

Consultant Project Manager GM BluePlan Engineering Limited 3300 Highway 7, Suite 402 Vaughan, Ontario, L4K 4M3 416-703-0667 Chris.Hamel@gmblueplan.ca

If you require any accommodations for a disability

in order to attend and participate in meetings or events, contact the Niagara Region's Accessibility Coordinator at 905-685-4225 ext. 3252 or accessibility@niagararegion.ca.

Personal information collected or submitted in writing at public meetings we be collected, used and disclosed by members of the Regional Council and Regional staff in accordance with the Municipal Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act (MFIPPA). The written submissions including names, contact information and reports of the public meeting will be made available. Questions should be referred to the Privacy Office at 905-980-6000 ext. 3779 or FOI@niagararegion.ca

This notice was first issued on Feb. 27, 2020

#### Niagara - Region CONNECTING MORE PEOPLE TO MORE POSSIBILITIES

niagararegion.ca/projects/south-niagara-falls-treatment-plant



► NEWS

Aubrey Sohmer and Reese Halle try on T-shirts with one of the winning Pink Shirt Day designs at Mary Ward Catholic Elementary School

## BULLYING NOT COOL

#### Continued from page 5

change," she said. "They're not being who they really are because people won't let them.

"They'll remember that their whole life. Elle, whose T-shirt design had the slogan "Be kind - it's a wonderfu thing," said being picked as a winner gave her a thrill because she's doing her part to combat bullying. "I just felt accomplished," she said. "I was really happy. Everybody needs kindness in the world.

Sue Allinotte, chair of the Catholic school council at Mary Ward, said the contest was a great way to raise awareness of the tonic among students and to encourage them to stick up for each other. "We focus on uplifting each other at

Mary Ward," she said. "I think it's just wonderful.

School principal Joseph Tornabuono said the pink shirts will be distributed to all students. He said students, staff and parents need to work together to make bullying a thing of the nast

"Everybody has a part to play," he said. "The whole Mary Ward community plays an active role in this campaign." Niagara's public school board said, in a

news release this month announcing its partnership with Niagara Regional Police and Bell Media in a campaign urging the public to take part in the antibullying #iPledgeChallenge, that it takes bullying seriously. "Making sure every student feels safe

supported and respected in our schools is a community effort," said DSBN education director Warren Hoshizaki. "Education on bullying, how to recognize it, and how everyone can help put a stop to it is an essen-tial step toward true change."



### NOTICE OF PUBLIC INFORMATION CENTRE #3 SOUTH NIAGARA FALLS WASTEWATER SOLUTIONS

MUNICIPAL SCHEDULE 'C' CLASS ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT

Ms. Lisa Vespi, P.Eng., PMP

Thorold, Ontario, L2V 4T7

905-980-6000 ext. 3640

Mr. Chris Hamel, P.Eng.

Consultant Project Manager

3300 Highway 7, Suite 402

Vaughan, Ontario, L4K 4M3

Chris.Hamel@gmblueplan.ca

GM BluePlan Engineering Limited

3501 Schmon Parkway, PO Box 1042

New.Treatment.Plant@niagararegion.ca

If you require any accommodations for a disability

in order to attend and participate in meetings

Accessibility Coordinator at 905-685-4225

ext. 3252 or accessibility@niagararegion.ca.

Personal information collected or submitted in

and disclosed by members of the Regional

writing at public meetings we be collected, used

Council and Regional staff in accordance with the

Municipal Freedom of Information and Protection

or events, contact the Niagara Region's

This Week

R

#### COME VIEW THE PRELIMINARY PREFERRED SOLUTION

CONTACT

Project Manager

Niagara Region

416-703-0667

#### ABOUT THE STUDY

Niagara Region is planning ahead. We are working with the Cities of Niagara Falls and Thorold or an important study for a new wastewater treatment plant in South Niagara Falls. We are also studying how we can make the overall sewer system better.

#### PUBLIC CONSULTATION

Your input is important throughout the process. You are invited to a Public Information Centre to learn more about the study.

The Region will be presenting the preliminary preferred solution including the proposed wastewater treatment plant site, associated sewer strategy and plant discharge location. The public will have the opportunity to speak to the Project team, and provide comments and input on the preferred solution

#### Wednesday, March 11, 2020 | 5 – 7 p.m.

MacBain Community Centre. Multi-purpo<u>se Room D and E</u> 7150 Montrose Road, Niagara Falls, ON

Facebook Live Video: 3-4 p.m.

#### FOI@niagararegion.ca

This notice was first issued on Feb. 27, 2020

Niagara - // Region CONNECTING MORE PEOPLE TO MORE POSSIBILITIES niagararegion.ca/projects/south-niagara-falls-treatment-plant

of Privacy Act (MFIPPA). The written submissions including names, contact information and reports of the public meeting will be made available.

Questions should be referred to the Privacy Office at 905-980-6000 ext. 3779 or



### MOVING water FORWARD

#### COME VIEW THE PRELIMINARY PREFERRED SOLUTION

MUNICIPAL SCHEDULE 'C' CLASS ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT

SOUTH NIAGARA FALLS

WASTEWATER SOLUTIONS

**ABOUT THE STUDY** 

Niagara Region is planning ahead. We are working with the Cities of Niagara Falls and Thorold on an important study for a new wastewater treatment plant in South Niagara Falls. We are also studying how we can make the overall sewer system better.

PUBLIC CONSULTATION

Your input is important throughout the process. You are invited to a Public Information Centre to learn more about the study.

The Region will be presenting the preliminary preferred solution In the togeth mine by bearing up of the minery plant site, including the proposed waster treatment plant site, associated sewer strategy and plant discharge location. The public will have the opportunity to speak to the project team, and provide comments and input on the preferred solution.

Wednesday, March 11, 2020 | 5 - 7 p.m. MacBain Community Centre, Multi-purpose Room D and E 7150 Montrose Road, Niagara Falls, ON L2H 3N3

Facebook Live Video: 3 – 4 p.m. View video by visiting Niagara Region's Facebook page

CONNECTING MORE PEOPLE TO MORE POSSIBILITIES

h-niagara-falls-treatment-plan

#### CONTACT

Ni. Lisa Vespi, P.Eng., PMP Project Manager Niagara Region 300 Schmon Parkway, PO Box 1042 Thorotel, Ontario, L2V 417 905-980-6000 ext. 3640 New.Treatment.Plant@niagararegion.ca

Mr. Chris Hamel, P.Eng. Consultant Project Manager GM BluePlan Engineering Limited 3300 Highway 7, Suite 402 Vaughan, Ontario, L4K 4M3 416-703-0667 Chris.Hamel@gmblueplan.ca

If you require any accommodations for a disability in order to attend and participate in meetings or events, contact the Niagara Region's Accessibility Coordinator at 905-685-4225 ext. 3252 or accessibility@niagararegion.ca

Personal information collected or submitted in writing at public Personal information collected or submitted in writing at public meetings we be collected, used and disclosed by members of the Regional Council and Regional staff in accordance with the Municipal Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act (MFIPA). The written submissions including mame, contact information and reports of the public meeting will be made available. Causeins should be referred to the Privacy Office at 905-980-6000 ext. 3779 or FOI@niagarregion.ca This notice was first issued on Feb. 27, 2020

Niagara 7, // // Region

#### A6 STANDARD - REVIEW - TRIBUNE THURSDAY, MARCH 5, 2020

»LOCAL

### Experts say wait for help with car trouble

You're taking your life in your hands when you get out of your vehicle on a 400-series highway

BILL SAWCHUK If you have a flat tire or scrape a guardrail, think carefully before getting out of your vehicle on the QEW, or any 400-series highway.

the QEW, or any sourcest highway. Experts agree - your life could hangin the balance. "Here is my th for everybody." Ontario Provincial Police Sgt. Kerry Schmidt said.

Ontario Provincial Police Sgr. Serry Schmidt and Carry Schmidt and Olision, first of all stay in your vehicle and keep your searbeit on. Make sure your four-way hazard lights are fashing. You want to be as visible as possible to upproaching motorists. Fifty Dr Builds en possible to upproaching motorists. Fifty Dr Builds and Solar Ways, help is on its way. Schmidt's advice – had it reached the right set of eass-might have saved a life earlier this year. On Jan 7, at about 3 am, a 28 year-old Nagon resident work of Stroke that set factors of the set of the set of the set work of Stroke that set of the set work of Stroke that set of the set work of Stroke that set and set of the set work of the set of the set work of the set of t

hile stopped on the left shoul-den the driver tire is to cove the high dia to make it. A transport trunck hit tim. Sev-eral vehicles following closely behind also ran over his body before police arrived. Some of the drivers of those vehicles didn't realize they had hit someone. No drage were liak, someone, and anges were list, someone, and anges were list, someone, and anges were list, be side of the read as cars and trucks blast by at 100 km/h.

MOVING

WATER

FORWARD

in the -Ť

Police block the QEW after a St. Catharines man, 28, was hit and killed in January

Ni. Lias Vespi, P.Eng., PMP Project Manager Niagara Region 300 Schmon Parkway, PO Box 1042 Thorold, Ontario, L2V 417 905-989-6000 ext. 3640 New.Treatment.Plant@niagararegion.ca

**NOTICE OF PUBLIC INFORMATION CENTRE #3** SOUTH NIAGARA FALLS WASTEWATER SOLUTIONS

MUNICIPAL SCHEDULE 'C' CLASS ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT

#### COME VIEW THE PRELIMINARY PREFERRED SOLUTION

CONTACT

#### **ABOUT THE STUDY**

Niagara Region is planning ahead. We are working with the Cities of Niagara Falls and Thorold on an important study for a new wastewater treatment plant in South Niagara Falls. We are also studying how we can make the overall sewer system better.

#### PUBLIC CONSULTATION

Your input is important throughout the process. You are invited to a Public Information Centre to learn more about the study.

The Region will be presenting the preliminary preferred solution Indicating the proposed wastewater treatment plant site, associated sewer strategy and plant discharge location. The public will have the opportunity to speak to the project team, and provide comments and input on the preferred solution.

Wednesday, March 11, 2020 | 5 - 7 p.m. MacBain Community Centre, Multi-purpose Room D and E 7150 Montrose Road, Niagara Falls, ON L2H 3N3

acebook Live Video: 3 – 4 p.m. Tew video by visiting Niagara Region's Facebook page

or accessibility@niagararegion.ca Personal information collected or submitted in writing at public

Mr. Chris Hamel, P.Eng.

3300 Highway 7, Suite 402 Vaughan, Ontario, L4K 4M3 416-703-0667

Chris.Hamel@gmblueplan.ca

Consultant Project Manager GM BluePlan Engineering Limited

Personal information collected or submitted in writing at public meetings we be collected, used and disclosed by members of the Regional Council and Regional staff in accordance with the Muniapal Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act (MFIPPA). The written submissions including names, contact information and reports of the public meeting will be made available. Clusterisms should be referred to the Privacy Office at 905-990-6000 ext. 3779 or FO(@niagarregion.ca This notice was first issued on Feb. 27, 2020

If you require any accommodations for a disability in order to

attend and participate in meetings or events, contact the Niagara Region's Accessibility Coordinator at 905-685-4225 ext. 3252

CONNECTING MORE PEOPLE TO MORE POSSIBILITIES n-niagara

Niagara 7 // // Region



tions. That doesn't always hap

nons that doesn't always hap-pen and, sadly, we have seen numerous occasions where pe-destrians have been killed be-cause they are outside of their wehicle, and don't realize traffic is coming toward them at high-

way speeds. "You have very little time to



Don't forget that we're hosting a Facebook Live stream today at 3 p.m. today for the third public information centre for South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions.

You can also download the display boards and follow along with the presentation at: bit.ly/3cOVaAa



2:30 PM · Mar 11, 2020 · TweetDeck

1 Retweet





This Facebook Live stream is happening tomorrow (March 11) from 3-4 p.m. Tune in for an overview of the preliminary preferred solution for the South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions.

Niagara Region @NiagaraRegion · Mar 4
Can't make it in person to the third public information centre for the South #NiagaraFalls Wastewater Treatment Plant?
No worries! Tune into our Facebook Live stream from 3-4 p.m. on March 11 for an overview of the preliminary preferred solution: facebook.com/niagararegion/twitter.com/NiagaraRegion/...
9:28 AM · Mar 10, 2020 · TweetDeck
2 Likes



0

#### Niagara Region @NiagaraRegion · Mar 4

1J

Can't make it in person to the third public information centre for the South #NiagaraFalls Wastewater Treatment Plant?

O

仚

No worries! Tune into our Facebook Live stream from 3-4 p.m. on March 11 for an overview of the preliminary preferred solution: facebook.com/niagararegion/



Join us March 11 from 5-7 p.m. for the third public information centre on the South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions. Staff will be presenting the preliminary preferred solution. Learn more at: bit.ly/2HOi1h6





Niagara Region was live. about a month ago · 🔇

🗄 Follow 🔺

Niagara Region is planning ahead for the new wastewater treatment plant in the South Niagara Falls area. At the third public information centre, Lisa Vespi from Niagara Region and Chris Hamel from GM BluePlan Engineering present the preliminary preferred solution including the proposed wastewater treatment plant site, associated sewer strategy and plant discharge location. Send us your questions live and follow along with the display boards by downloading them at: https://www.niagararegion.ca/.../pic3-dis...

See Less

	7 Shares 2.9K Views
Comment	🖒 Share
	Up Next
	💭 Comment

#### Most Relevant -



#### Most Relevant -



Like · Reply · 4w

### **O** Siteimprove

Page South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions - Niagara Region, Ontario https://www.niagararegion.ca/projects/south-niagara-falls-treatmentplant/default.aspx Period **3/9/2020 - 3/26/2020**  Filter External Only

### Page Overview

#### Historical Comparison



#### Most Frequent









Browser Chrome 80.0



Resolution 1920 1080

### APPENDIX B PIC NO. 3 DISPLAY BOARDS



### South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions Schedule C Class Environmental Assessment

### Public Information Centre No. 3

Wednesday, March 11, 2020

5:00 to 7:00 p.m.

MacBain Community Centre - Multi-purpose Room D and E



Please note that photos and videos will be taken during this event. If you have any concerns, please speak to a member of the project team.





### Welcome!



Niagara Region

### **Themes for Today's Public Information Centre**

- 1. Present the study recommendations and the preliminary preferred solution
- 2. Review the three major study components:
  - Treatment plant site 2
  - Outfall location and receiving waterbody P
  - 2 Collection system strategy
- 3. Provide clarity on the evaluation process and results
- Identify next steps and study commitments to confirm preferred solution and support design 4. concepts
- 5. Receive feedback on the preliminary preferred solution



South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions lunicipal Sche e 'C' Class Environmental Asse

### **Environmental Assessment Process and Timeline**



#### Stakeholder Engagement

This study is following the Class Environmental Assessment (EA) process, which is a decision-making process that all Ontario municipalities follow for building new infrastructure. Success of the Class EA process requires active stakeholder engagement.

Key stakeholders in this study include:

- · Federal Ministries
- **Provincial Ministries** .
- . Local Municipalities
- . Indigenous Communities
- Ontario Power Generation

**Junicipal Sche** 

- **Public Service Providers** .
- · Property Owners
- Communities (including businesses and residents)
- Rail / Transit
- Utilities



'C' Class Environmental Assessmer



### **Evaluation Process**







South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions Municipal Schedule 'C' Class Environmental Assessment



### Niagara











#### Step 1: Long List of Alternatives



	Sit	e 1	Sit	e 2					Si	te 7	Si	te 8	Si	te 9	Site	e 10
Criteria	Option 1A Welland River	Option 1B HEPC	Option 2A Welland River	Option 2B HEPC	Site 3 HEPC	Site 4 HEPC	Site 5 HEPC	Site 6 HEPC	Option 7A HEPC	Option 7B Chippawa Creek	Option 8A HEPC	Option 8B Chippawa Creek	Option 9A Chippawa Creek	Option 9B Niagara River	Option 10A Chippawa Creek	Option 10B Niagara River
Environmental	Receiving waterbody (Welland Rever) is more environmentally senative than Hydro Electric Power Canal (HEPC) and Chippewe Creak - Sile has minimal environmental conservation Area [ECA] is sovidable ECA] is sovidable alug Impact	Fectoring waterbody (Hydro Electric Power Canal) is less environmentally asensitive than Walland River - Site has minimal environmental constraints (ECA) is avoidable) reducing potential for siting impact	<ul> <li>Receiving waterbody (Welland River) is more environmentally somative than HEPC and Chippawa Creek - Sila has minimal environmental constraints reducing potential for siting impact</li> </ul>	Receiving waterbody (Hydro Electric Power Canel) is less environmentally sensitive than Waland Rivor     - Site has minimal environmental fostures reducing potential for sting impact     - Outfall requires rossing of significant environmental features	Receiving waterbody (Hydro )Electric Power Canal) is less anvironmental ly sensitive than Walland River     - Site constrained by environmental features including significant wetland	Receiving wsterbody (Pydro Electric Power Canal is less anvicanmentally sensitive then Welland Rhver - Site has minimal teatures reducing potential for siting impact	Receiving waterbody (Hydro Electric Power )Canal) is less environmentally annainvn thmo Welland River - Sito has minimal environmental featuren reducing potential for sting impact	y - Receiving waterbody (Hydro Electric Power Canal) is less ienviconmentally sensitive than Walland Rivar es - Site is constraines including significant wetland complexes and dee wintering	Receiving waterbody (Hydro Electric Power Canal is less environmentally sensitive than Waland Rilvar J - Site is constrained by environmental features including scattered wetland complexes	Receiving weterbody (Chippswa Creek) is less environmentally senattive fiban Welland River     - Site is constrained by environmental features including scattered wetland complexes	Receiving werschody (Bydro Electric Power Carael) is less environmental by sensitive then Welland River sensitive then environmental textures reducing potential for siting impact - Outfall requires extended crossing of environmental features	Receiving waterbody (Chiosawa Creek) is less environmentally environmentally environmentally environmentall potential for sting impact	Receiving waterbody (Chippaw Creek) is less environmentally densitive linn Welland River - Site is moderately constrained by environmental features including scattered wetland complexes	Receiving awaterbody (Niagara River) is less emotive than sensitive than Welland River - site is moderately constrained by environmental textures inclusing scattered wetland complexes	Receiving waterbody (Chipaswa Creek) is less erviconmental sonative than sonative than we land River > Site is constrained by environmental features including scatterned watiand complexes	Receiving wetterbody (Nisigara River) is less emicrommental sensitive than Welland River     - Site is constrained by smicromental features including scattered wetland complexes
Social / Cultural	<ul> <li>Site is removed from core ediating and litture development areas</li> <li>Renewing waterbody has oxisting recreational use increasing potential for impact during construction</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Site is removed from core existing and future development areas existing recreational waterbody has existing recreational potential for impact ouring construction</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Increased potential impact to future maidential properties to the east - Receiving waterbody has existing recreational use increasing potential for impact during construction</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Increased potential Impact to future residential properties to the east</li> <li>Receiving waterbody has ensiting recreational use increasing potential for impact during construction</li> </ul>	Sito is well buffered by natural features owing potential mpact to surrounding uses - Rocolving wellerbody has no public access reducing potential for impact during construction	Increased potential impact to existing invalidential properties and existing / future onemenial / refail use - Receiving waterbody has no public access reducing potential for most during construction	Increased potential impact to future usidential properties and existing / future commercial / retail use Impact to axisting Increational use Receiving waterhood has no public socess reducing potential for impact during construction	<ul> <li>Increased potential impact to future residential properties</li> <li>Receiving waterbody has no public access reducing potential you impact during construction</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Increased potential Impact to future residential properties</li> <li>Receiving waterbody has no public access reducing potential for impact during constriction</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Increased potential Impact to future residential properties</li> <li>Receiving wellerbody has existing recreational use increasing potential for impact during construction</li> </ul>	Largo site onables adequate buffer to future commercial properties - Receiving waterbody has no public eccess reducing potential for mpact during construction	Large site enables adequate buffer to foture commercial properties - Receiving waterbody has existing recreational use increasing potential for impact during construction	Increased patential Impact to future residential properties and existing / future receiving waterbody has existing recreational potential for impact during construction	<ul> <li>Increased potential Impact to future residential properties and existing i future commercial / retail uso</li> <li>Receiving waterbody has existing recreational use increasing potential for impact during construction</li> </ul>	Increased potential Impact to future commercial properties - Receiving waterbody has existing recreational use increasing potential for impact during construction	Increased potential impact to future commercial properties - Renewing waterbody has adding recreational use increasing potential for impact during construction
Legal / Jurisdictional	<ul> <li>Suitable existing, future and surrounding land use (inclustrial)</li> <li>Sensitive receiving waterbody increasing pormitting and approval requirements</li> </ul>	- Suitable existing, future and serrounding land use (industrial)	<ul> <li>Suitable existing and future land use a (open space)</li> <li>Sensitive receiving waterbody increasing permitting and approval requirements</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Suitable existing and future and use (open space)</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Existing land use constrained by amirocomsential features</li> <li>Significant constraints increasing permitting and approval roguiroments</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Existing land use no udes mixed commercial properties and would require several property occulations for sting purposes</li> <li>Suitable folger lane use (mostly commercial, some industrial)</li> </ul>	Existing land includes a holiday part that has evacenal recreation Suitable future land use (meetly commercial, some industrial)	Future land use (roaldontial) is not compatible for siling purposes - Significant constraints increasing permittin and approval requirements	Future land use (residential) is not compatible for siting purposes Significant environmental constraints increasing permitting and approval requirements	Future land use (residential) is not compatible for siting purposes - Significant constraints increasing permitting and approval requirements	- Existing land is being used for agriculture - Suitable future land use (commercial)	Existing land is being used for agriculture Suitable future land use (commercial)	Future land use (residential) is not compatible for siting purposes	Future land use (residential) is not compatible for alling purposes	- Suitable existing and future land use (commercial) - Significant environmental constrolints increasing permitting and approval requirements	Suitable existing and future (and use (commercial) Significant anvironmental constraints increasing permitting and approval requirements
Technical	- Complex treatment needed to meet effuent criteria objectives due to more sonative rocelving waterbody - Short outtail to react receiving waterbody - Inefficient collection strategy	Reduced treatment complexity needed to meet effluent enteria objectives - Long outfall required to reach breceving watercody - Inefficient collection strategy	It - Complex treatment needed to meet effluent criteria objectives due to more sensitive receiving waterbody - Short outtall to reach receiving waterbody - Difficult colloction strategy	Reduced treatment complexity needed to meet effluent criteria objectives - Long cutfoll receiving waterbody - Difficult collection strategy	<ul> <li>Necuced treatment complexity needed to meet effluent criteria objectives</li> <li>Limited land availability for foture phasing due to environmental constraints</li> <li>Inofficient collection strategy</li> </ul>	Reduced treatment complexity needed to meet effluent criteria objectives     - Short outfoil to reach receiving waterbody     - Facilistes long witerbidy     - Facilistes long simm planning and chasing     - Efficient collection strategy	<ul> <li>Evaluated treatment oomploxity needed to meet effluent criteria objectives</li> <li>Short outfall to reach receiving waterbody</li> <li>Facilitates long herm planning and phasing</li> <li>Reliatively efficient collection strategy</li> </ul>	- Reduced treatment complexit needed to meet effluent criteria objectives - Short outfall to reach receiving waterbody - Inefficient collection strategy	Keduced treatment yoomploxity needed to meet effluent criteria objectives Short outfall to reach receiving waterbody Inefficient collection stralegy	<ul> <li>Recuest treatment complexity needed to meet effluent criteria objectives</li> <li>Short outfall to reach receiving waterbody</li> <li>Inefficient collection stralegy</li> </ul>	Reduced treatment complexity needed to meet effluent criteria objectives     - Facilitates long sum planning and phasing     - Efficient collection strategy	I - Reduced treatment complexity needed to meet effluent criteria objectives - Facilitates long tom planning and phasing - Efficient collection strategy	- Short outfall to reach receiving waterbody - Emited land availability for future phasing due to environmental constraints - Difficul collection strategy	<ul> <li>Long outfall required to reach receiving waterbody</li> <li>Limited land availability for future plassing due to environmental constraints</li> <li>Difficult collection strategy</li> </ul>	- Short outfail to reach receiving waterbody - Limited land availability for future prisaing due to environmental constraints - Relatively efficient colloction strategy	- Long outfall required to reach receiving waterbody - Limited land availability for future plusing due to environmental constraints - Relatively efficient collection strategy
Financial	<ul> <li>Increased costs ssociated with treatment and inefficient collection strategy</li> </ul>	- Increased costs associated with length of outfall required and inefficient collection strategy	<ul> <li>Increased costs associated with treatment and difficult collection strategy</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Increased costs associated with length of outfall required and difficult collection strategy</li> </ul>	- Recuced costs associated with short outfail - Increased costs associated with inefficient collection strategy	Reduced costs associated with short outfall and efficient collection strategy	- Reduced costs associated with short outfall and efficient collection strategy	Reduced costs associated with short outfall     Increased costs associated with inefficient collection stratogy	Reduced costs associated with short outfall     Increased costs associated with inefficient colloction strategy	Reduced costs associated with short outfail     Increased costs associated with inefficient collection strategy	Increased costs associated with ength of outfall required Reduced costs associated with cfficient collection strategy	- Reduced costs associated with short outfall required and efficient collection strategy	Reduced costs associated with shor outfall required Increased costs associated with difficult collection strotegy	Increased costs     associated with     length of outfall     required and difficult     collection strategy	- Reduced costs associated with short outfall required and relatively efficient collection strategy	- Increased costs associated with ength of outfall required and relatively efficient collection strategy
Site Differentiator	Concern with effluent discharge to Wolland River and environmental implications.	Compatible existing and future land use with opportunity to discharge to Hydro Electric Power Canal.	Concern with effluent discharge to Welland River and environmental implications. Difficult and costly collection strategy.	Difficult outfall strategy to HEPC. Difficult and costly collection strategy.	Insufficient land du to environmental constraints.	Efficient collection strategy based on existing infrastructure and close proximity to Hydro Electric Powar Canal for discharge.	Relatively efficient collection strategy based on existing Infrastructure and close proximity to Hydro Electric Powe Canal for discharge.	Inefficient collection system strategy. Environmental and planning constraints.	inefficient collectio. system strategy. Environmental and planning constraints.	Inefficient collection system strategy. Environmontal and planning constraints.	Suitable land use and efficient collection strategy including areas south of Chippawa Creak. Altarnotive was not carried forward as Chippawa Creek presents favourable Site 8 option.	Suitable land use and close proximity to Chippawa Creek for discharge. Efficient collection strategy including areas south of Chippewa Creek.	Difficult collection strategy. Land availability constrained.	Difficult collection strategy. Land availability constrained.	Increased environmental constraints.	Increased environmental constraints.
Feasibility	x	~	х	x	x	~	~	x	x	x	х	~	x	x	x	x



South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions Municipal Schedule 'C' Class Environmental Assessment

#### Step 1: Long to Short List of Alternatives

#### Niagara Region

446



**4**44

Step 2: Short List of Alternatives – Site 1



Niagara



		Site & Treatment	<b>Outfall Location</b>	Collection Strategy
Criteria	Sub-Criteria	Site 1 – Preferred Site Secondary Treatment	Site 1 – Preferred Outfall Hydro Electric Power Canal	Site 1 – Preferred Collection Strategy Remove High Lift Pumping Station and no Lyons Creek
Environmental (25%)	Environmentally Sensitive Features     Species at Risk     Water Features / Resources     Receiving Waterbody     Sensitive Features	G	6	$\bigcirc$
Social / Cultural (25%)	Community Concerns for Residents / Local Businesses / Traffic     Noise, Vibration and Dust     Archaeological / Cultural Heritage	G	6	$\mathbf{\Theta}$
Legal / Jurisdictional (10%)	Approvals / Coordination     Land Use Suitability     Land X-equisition     Worker Safety and Operability	Ģ	6	$\mathbf{O}$
Technical (20%)	Compatibility / Existing and Future     Infrastructure     System Socurity and Level of Service     Traffic Management	G	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$
Financial (20%)	Capital Cost     Lifecycle Cost     Cash Flow / Phasing of Costs     Funding Opportunities	Ģ	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$
	South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions Municipal Schedule 'C' Class Environmental Assessment			44

#### Step 2: Short List of Alternatives – Site 4

# 2 Preferability

		Site & Treatment	Outfall Location	Collection Strategy
Criteria	Sub-Critoria	Site 4 – Preferred Site Secondary Treatment	Site 4 – Preferred Outfall Hydro Electric Power Canal	Site 4 – Preferred Collection Strategy Remove High Lift Pumping Station and no Lyons Creek
Environmental (25%)	Environmentally Sensitive Features     Species at Risk     Vater Features / Resources     Receiving Waterbody     Climate Change			
Social / Cultural (25%)	Community Concorns for Residents / Local Businesses / Tarlfic     Air Quality and Odour     Noise, Vibration and Dust     Current / Planned Land Uses	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$
Legal / Jurisdictional (10%)	Approvals / Coordination     Land Use Suitability     Land Acquisition     Worker Safety and Operability	$\bigcirc$	C	G
Technical (20%)	Compatibility / Existing and Future Infrastructure     System Security and Level of Service     Traffic Management	$\bigcirc$		
Financial (20%)	Capital Cost     Lifecycle Cost     Cash Flow / Phasing of Costs     Funding Opportunities	$\bigcirc$	C	
	South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions Municipal Schedule 'C' Class Environmental Assessment			<b>6</b> 6

Step 2: Short List of Alternatives – Site 5



Niagara



		Site & Treatment	Outfall Location	Collection Strategy
Criteria	Sub-Criteria	Site 5 – Preferred Site Secondary Treatment	Site 5 – Preferred Outfall Hydro Electric Power Canal	Site 5 – Preferred Collection Strategy Remove High Lift Pumping Station and no Lyons Creek
Environmental (25%)	Environmentally Sensitive Features     Species at Risk     Water Features / Resources     Receiving Waterbody     Support      Climate Change	Ģ	G	
Social / Cultural (25%)	Community Cencerns for Residents / Local Businesses / Traffic     Noise, Vibration and Dust     Indigenous Communities and     Archaeological / Cultural Heritage	$\bigcirc$	Ģ	$\bigcirc$
Legal / Jurisdictional (10%)	Approvals / Coordination     Land Use Suitability     Land Acquisition     Worker Safety and Operability		C	Ģ
Technical (20%)	Compatibility / Existing and Future Infrastructure     System Socurity and Level of Service     Traffic Management	Ģ	G	$\bigcirc$
Financial (20%)	Capital Cost     Lifecycle Cost     Cash Flow / Phasing of Costs     Funding Opportunities	$\bigcirc$	G	G

#### Step 2: Short List of Alternatives – Site 8

## X 8 Preferability

		Site & Treatment	Outfall Location	Collection Strategy
Criteria	Sub-Criteria	Site 8 – Preferred Site Secondary Treatment	Site 8 – Preferred Outfall Welland River East (Chippawa Creek)	Site 8 – Preferred Collection Strategy Remove High Lift Pumping Station and no Lyons Creek
Environmental (25%)	Environmentally Sensitive Features     Species at Risk     Varter Features / Resources     Receiving Waterbody     Climate Change		G	
Social / Cultural (25%)	Community Concerns for Residents / Local Businesses / Traffic Indigenous Communities and Archaeological / Cultural Heritage     Current / Planned Land Uses	G	$\bigcirc$	G
Legal / Jurisdictional (10%)	Approvals / Coordination     Land Use Suitability     Land Acquisition     Worker Safety and Operability		C	$\bigcirc$
Technical (20%)	Compatibility / Existing and Future Infrastructure     · Operation and Maintenance     · System Socurity and Level of Service     Traffic Management			
Financial (20%)	Capital Cost     Lifecycle Cost     Cash Flow / Phasing of Costs     Funding Opportunities		G	
	South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions Municipal Schedule 'C' Class Environmental Assessment			•

#### **Step 3: Comparative Evaluation**





Criteria	Site 1 Hydro Electric Power Canal	Site 4 Hydro Electric Power Canal	Site 5 Hydro Electric Power Canal	Site 8 Welland River East (Chippawa Creek)
Environmental (25%)	$\mathbf{O}$	G	$\mathbf{\Theta}$	
Social / Cultural (25%)	<b>G</b>	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	Ō
egal / Jurisdictional (10%)	G	$\bigcirc$	G	<b>C</b>
Technical (20%)	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	G	
Financial (20%)	$\bigcirc$	0	$\bigcirc$	Ģ
Site Differentiator	Siting / Treatment:     Minor environmental features on the site     Adjoard to existing Biocoldis Plant     Furthast removed from core existing and future     residential     Low potential for cultural impact     Lorge area to support siting and flexibility     Large area to support siting and flexibility     High potential to buffer odour, air and noise     Zoutfall     Long outfall to Hydro Electric Power Canal     Hydro Electric Power Canal Bhigh flows and     favourable mixing conditions     Low potential to impact recreational and waterway use     during construction and operation     No limpact to Hydro Electric Power Canal     during construction and operation     Solection Strategy:     Strategy supports existing Sewage Pumping Station     disor forwards instrategy for source construction and     long foremain strategy for source construction     Solection Strategy:     Plart construction source of provide gravity     Press and introd source sewage Pumping Station     disord forwards source for all ophones     Seward allocated source construction     disord forwards     Supports Thored South servicing     Net model to Resident and waterway use     during construction and strategy for sources     Seward allocate Sources     Hydro Electric Power Canal     Lifesyde coates benefit from Sewage Pumping Station     doecommissioning     Hydro Electric Power Canal     Lifesyde coates benefit from Sewage Pumping Station     decommissioning     Hydro Electric Power Canal     Lifesyde coates benefit from Sewage Pumping Station     decommissioning     Hydro Electric Power Canal     Lifesyde coates benefit from Sewage Pumping Station     decommissioning     Hydro Electric Power Canal     Lifesyde coates benefit from Sewage Pumping Station     decommissioning     Hydro Tisk associated with future servicing strategy     cosi	<ol> <li>Siting / Treatment:</li> <li>Minimal environmental features on the site</li> <li>Increased property acquiation risk associated with existing and planned commercial developments</li> <li>Moderate potential for continuated soil</li> <li>Low potential for continuated soil</li> <li>Site docar to residential and commercial uses</li> <li>Requires increased mitigation to buffer odour, air and noise</li> <li>Contralitic</li> <li>Short outfall to Hydro Electric Power Canal</li> <li>Hydro Electric Power Canal has high flows and favourable mixing conditions</li> <li>Low potential to impact nervational and waterway use during construction and operation</li> <li>Sourd Electric Power Canal Ashigh flows and favourable mixing conditions</li> <li>Low potential to impact nervational and waterway use during construction and operation</li> <li>No impact to Hydro Electric Power Canal during operations</li> <li>Collection Strategy:</li> <li>Existing system supports corresponse to this location</li> <li>Stategy supports existing Sewage Pumping Station decommissioning</li> <li>Supports Theorid South servicing</li> <li>Sever alignments anticipated in read right-of-way</li> <li>Hancial Considerations:</li> <li>Plant construction construction cost same for all options</li> <li>Usecycle cash baneli from Sewage Pumping Station decommissioning</li> <li>Supports Theorid South servicing</li> <li>Flant construction costs same for all options</li> <li>Usecycle cash baneli from Sewage Pumping Station decommissioning</li> <li>Outral will have lower construction cost related to shorter length to reach Hydro Electric Power Canal</li> <li>Hydre risk associated with future serving strategy cost 'Overall strategy has similar costs to option 5 but less costy than options 1 &amp; 8</li> </ol>	Sitting / Treatment:     Minimal environmental features on the site     Minimal environmental features on the site     Moderate potential for continuanced soil     Low potential for continuance soil     Low potential for power Canal     Low potential for low the power Canal has high fows and favourable     mixing constituction and oppration     No Impact to Hydro Electric Power Canal during operations     No Impact to Hydro Electric Power Canal     Low potential for advecting operations     Supports Thorold South servicing     Supports Thorold South servicing     Sever alignments antiopated in read right-forway     Lefcycle Carabiton Sewage Pumping Station     definitional Sewage Pumping Station     difference canal     Higher risk associated with future servicing strategy cost     Hydre Financial Considerations:     Higher risk associated with future servicing strategy cost     Higher risk associated with future servicing strategy cost     Hydre Station forwage Pumping Station     did with lare benefit from Sewage Pumping Station     did with lare benefit from Sewage Pumping Station     did with lare benefit for Sewage Support     Station     display to the similar costs to option 4 but less costly     than options 1 & 8	<ol> <li>Siting / Treatment:</li> <li>Minimal environmental features on the site</li> <li>Low potential for contamulated soil</li> <li>Good road access for construction and operations.</li> <li>Low potential for cultural impact Low potential for cultural impact High potential bord into dury and moles</li> <li>Contralli:</li> <li>Short outfall to Chipoawa Creek</li> <li>Chipoawa Creek has high flows and favourable mole conditions</li> <li>Dury optential to impact outgrave and units outgrave prevention</li> <li>Nor potential to impact to expend during opparticity impact to Hydro Electric Power Canal during opparticity (States) supports existing Sewage Pumping Station decommissioning</li> <li>Maximizes any servicing of the south growth area Dept trunk server provides future servicing flowibility (States) supports "Stationg Sewage Pumping Station decommissioning</li> <li>Supports Thorid South servicing</li> <li>Supports Thorid South servicing</li> <li>Supports Thorid South servicing</li> <li>Sever alignments anticipated in road right-of-way</li> <li>Financial Considerations:</li> <li>High costs banefit from Sewage Pumping Station docommissioning</li> <li>Guide the servicing dots</li> <li>Sever alignments anticipated in road right-of-way</li> <li>Supports Thorid South servicing</li> <li>Sever aligned to exist servicing costs</li> <li>High costs banefit from Sewage Pumping Station (Support Banefits)</li> <li>Using with have elevated construction costs feated to with these servicing costs</li> <li>States supports banefit from Sewage Pumping Station (Supports)</li> <li>Supports Banefit from Sewage Pumping Station (Supports)</li> <li>Outeral with have alevated onstruction costs feated to service alignment anticipated the servicing costs</li> <li>Liffeccife costs banefit from Sewage Pumping Station (Supports)</li> <li>Overal strategy more cost) than options 4 &amp; 5 but to costly than option 1</li> </ol>
Impact	Least Preferred	Less Preferred	Less Preferred	Preferred

#### **Step 4: Preliminary Preferred Solution**





٥







#### **Public Accessibility**





WATER

٥

### We Want to Hear from You!





**Get Engaged!** Do you support the preliminary preferred solution? Is there anything else you'd like the team to consider? Using the sticky notes provided, please let us know your thoughts. Your feedback will be used to help inform the decision-making process.



Feedback received from previous Public Information Centres



Niagara Region



South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions Municipal Schedule 'C' Class Environmental Assessment

### **Study Commitments**

- The preliminary preferred solution has been selected based on multiple bottom line criteria and comparative evaluations
- Feedback from the PIC and from related agency and approval processes will be incorporated into development of the preferred solution
- Additional site specific investigations and studies will be completed in the next steps:
  - Stage 2 Archaeological
  - Environmental Site Assessment Investigations including contamination
  - Final Cultural Heritage Reports
  - Detailed Geotechnical and Hydrogeotechnical investigations
  - Final Traffic Impact Assessment
  - Final Noise and Odour Mitigation Reports
  - Assimilative Capacity Study Update (outfall and water body) based on MECP feedback and specific details on the preferred location
  - Updated Cost Estimates and Cost Benefit Analysis
- Using the site specific information, the preferred solution may be revised as appropriate before
  proceeding to development of the conceptual design details

The additional information is intended to support the selection of the preferred solution and guide the development of the design concepts. New information will be incorporated into the Class EA process.



### Public Information Centre No. 4 – Fall 2020



### The following information will be presented at our next Public Information Centre (anticipated for Fall 2020):

- 1. Site Specific Investigation and Results
- 2. Design Concept Evaluation and Selection
- 3. Treatment Plant and Site
  - > Proposed location within the preferred site
  - Selection of preferred technologies and processes
  - > Preliminary layout of: tankage, buildings, hydraulic profile, treatment technologies, etc.
  - Recommended wastewater effluent criteria
- 4. Outfall Location
  - Discharge location and design elements
  - Recommended methods of construction
- 5. Collection System
  - Sewer alignments
  - Proposed methods of construction including tunnel shaft locations
- 6. Impacts, Mitigation and Approvals

South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions Municipal Schedule 'C' Class Environmental Assessment

### Thank you for Participating, Please Stay Engaged!



### **Next Steps**

- Review input provided on the preliminary preferred solution: Is there additional information the team should consider? Did the public and stakeholders generally agree with the presented material?
- Validate the preliminary preferred solution and initiate a review and evaluation of design alternatives
- Public Information Centre No. 4 in Fall 2020: Present the preferred conceptual design for the new Wastewater Treatment Plant, outfall, and collection system strategy

### Schedule:





### We Want to Hear from You!



#### How to Stay Involved

- · Sign up for project updates
- · Attend a future Public Information Centre
- · Submit an online feedback form or future survey
- Visit our website

www.niagararegion.ca/projects/south-niagara-falls-treatment-plant

· Follow us on social media

www.facebook.com/niagararegion and www.twitter.com/niagararegion

#### Today

- · Fill out the questionnaire and comment sheet
- We want to know if you are interested in active involvement or prefer to participate through project information updates

Lisa Vespi, P.Eng., PMP Niagara Region Project Manager 3501 Schmon Parkway, PO Box 1042 Thorold, Ontario L2V 4T7 Tel: 905.980.6000 x 3640 Email: New.Treatment.Plant@niagararegion.ca

- GM BluePlan Project Manager
- 3300 Highway No. 7, Suite 402
- Vaughan, Ontario L4K 4M3
- Tel: 416.703.0667
- Email: Chris.Hamel@gmblueplan.ca
- \*\*\*

Please note that information related to this study will be collected in accordance with the *Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act*. All comments received will become part of the public record and may be included in the study documentation prepared for public review. If you require an alternative format of this material please contact the Niagara Region's Accessibility Coordinator at 905-685-4225 ext. 3252 or accessibility@niagararegion.ca



South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions Municipal Schedule 'C' Class Environmental Assessment



### APPENDIX C HANDOUT MATERIAL

### WELCOME!

Niagara Region is planning today for tomorrow's infrastructure. This environmental assessment (EA) is an important study for a new wastewater treatment plant and improvements to the system in the South Niagara Falls area.

We know significant growth is coming to our area and as we build new communities, create new jobs, and invest in new facilities like schools and hospitals, investment is needed to enhance and build new infrastructure.

The Region has added an additional Public Information Centre to the EA process to ensure the community is well informed and has many opportunities to provide feedback. We hope this information will be helpful to you.

Thank you for joining us.

### HOW WE GOT HERE

Out of the province's *Places to Grow Act*, Niagara Region conducted a comprehensive municipal review called *How We Grow* to guide how we will manage population growth to 2041. Under that process, in 2016, we also updated the *How We Flow*, Water and Wastewater Master Servicing Plan (MSP).

Based on the projected growth to come to the South Niagara Falls area and the detailed evaluation from the MSP, it was determined that a new wastewater treatment plant connected to the sewer system would help accommodate growth, make the wastewater system more efficient and help manage wet weather. Niagara Region Council and Niagara Falls Council adopted these recommendations in 2017.

50,000 more people coming to live and work in the South Niagara Falls area by 2041

## WHAT A WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT NEEDS

- Appropriate land size: 400m x 400m (approximately 30 Canadian football fields)
- Appropriate land use
- Proximity to the existing wastewater system and future growth areas
- Proximity to a water body to receive the treated water from the plant
- Integration into surroundings

### **MORE INFORMATION AND TO STAY INVOLVED**

#### We Want to Hear from You!

- What does success look like
- What do you want to know more about
- · What do you consider to be the most important part of the project

Visit **niagararegion.ca/projects/south-niagara-falls-treatment-plant**. You will find project information, an online feedback form and materials presented at each Public Information Centre.

If you wish to receive future project notifications by email, please send your request to **New.Treatment.Plant@niagararegion.ca**. Follow and watch for project updates through the Niagara Region's Facebook and Twitter accounts.

The Region will be hosting public information sessions during key study milestones. These meetings will present study findings and recommendations, ask for feedback, answer questions and discuss next steps.

### If you wish to submit comments or have questions, please contact us:

Ms. Lisa Vespi, P.Eng. Project Manager Niagara Region 3501 Schmon Parkway, PO Box 1042 Thorold, Ontario, L2V 4T7 905-980-6000 ext. 3640 New.Treatment.Plant@niagararegion.ca

Mr. Chris Hamel, P.Eng. Consultant Project Manager GM BluePlan Engineering Limited 3300 Highway 7, Suite 402 Vaughan, Ontario, L4K 4M3 416-703-0667 Chris.Hamel@gmblueplan.ca

Last Revised: Feb. 2020

### **CONNECTING MORE PEOPLE TO MORE POSSIBILITIES**



#### niagararegion.ca/projects/south-niagara-falls-treatment-plant

# MOVING WATER Forward

## SOUTH NIAGARA FALLS WASTEWATER SOLUTIONS



### Niagara - // // Region

niagararegion.ca/projects/south-niagara-falls-treatment-plant

### **PROJECT BENEFITS**

### A new wastewater treatment plant will be an asset for our community in many ways.

- It will mean new jobs and infrastructure to support new investment in Niagara and help our local economy.
- It will help us better protect the environment through new technology and a more efficient wastewater system, which should reduce system overflows
- · It will give us more flexibility in how we manage wastewater.
- It will increase our capacity by reducing flows to the existing Niagara Falls Stanley Avenue plant.

### **STUDY AREA**



The Environmental Assessment will be studying the wastewater system within the boxed area on the map. The location for the new plant with be identified within the dotted circle area

### **SCOPE OF THE PROJECT**

- Where to locate the new wastewater treatment plant in South Niagara Falls
- Determine which body of water will receive the treated water from the plant
- How to best integrate the wastewater network to address growth, make it as efficient as possible and manage wet weather

### **OBJECTIVES OF THE STUDY**

#### 1. Protect the Environment

- · Less pollution into the rivers
- Treat wastewater

#### 2. Accommodate Growth

- Support economic and cultural development investment to city/region
- Build community

#### 3. Flexibility for the Future

- Adapting to changing regulations
- Operational
- Growth/land use
- Free up capacity

#### 4. Community Asset

- Fit into local land use
- Engage local tech/academics
- · Mitigate/manage issues related to wastewater treatment

### **PROJECT TIMING**

#### SPRING 2019

- Public Information Centre #1
- Study purpose and objectives
- Overview of the Environmental Assessment process

#### SPRING to FALL 2019

- Public Information Centre #2
- Review of the evaluation process used to select the long list of potential sites
- Present the long list of potential sites for the new wastewater treatment plant

#### FALL 2019 to WINTER 2020

#### Public Information Centre #3

• We will present the preliminary preferred solution including plant site, outfall location, and sewer routes

#### WINTER/SPRING 2020 to FALL 2020

#### **Public Information Centre #4**

 Validate preferred solution and present preliminary preferred design concept

#### END 2020 to EARLY 2021

- Environmental Study Report for public review
- Environmental Assessment complete

#### 2023 Design

2025 Construction 2027 Estimated in-service date

### TYPICAL WASTEWATER TREATMENT IN NIAGARA REGION





### **South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions** 'Schedule C' Municipal Class Environmental Assessment

#### **Public Information Centre No. 3: Frequently Asked Questions**

#### Why do we need a new wastewater treatment plant? And why in South Niagara Falls?

Niagara Region is planning ahead with the Cities of Niagara Falls and Thorold. Based on the province's Places to Grow Act, Niagara Region's Niagara 2041 Municipal Review and the 2016 Master Servicing Plan Update, significant growth is coming to the region and specifically to the South Niagara Falls area. Our current sewer system and capacity to treat wastewater will not be enough to meet the growing demand coming from new communities, businesses and facilities (like the planned new hospital). Putting a plant near a growing community makes sense. It makes collecting the wastewater easier and lowers costs.

#### How will a new plant benefit the region?

A new wastewater treatment plant will be an asset to our community in many ways.

- Protects the environment
  - o Reduces pollution into rivers and the environment
  - Enhances treatment technologies
- Provides flexibility for the future
  - Ensures the facility has the ability to respond to changing regulations and needs
  - Frees up capacity in existing infrastructure such as the Stanley Avenue Wastewater Treatment Plant
- Accommodates growth
  - o Increases system capacity
  - Supports economic development
  - Builds communities

#### Why can't you just expand the current Niagara Falls plant?

The option to expand the existing plant (Stanley Avenue) in Niagara Falls was considered under the 2016 Master Servicing Plan. Through the detailed evaluation process, it was decided a new plant was preferred for several reasons: it will support growth, specifically in South Niagara Falls; it will address the challenges of increased capacity on the existing system and plant; and, it will help us better manage increased flows during wet weather.

#### How will this project benefit the environment?

This project will benefit the environment in several ways:

- New technology will be used where appropriate to enhance environmental protection.
- System overflows are targeted to be reduced, minimizing the risk of contaminants entering nearby creeks and streams.



#### How much land do you need for the new plant?

The potential size for a new treatment plant is approximately 400m x 400m (16 hectares) or equal to almost 30 Canadian football fields worth of land.

#### Won't the plant be an eyesore in the neighbourhood?

Many wastewater treatment plants built today fit within their communities. Not only is a new plant an asset to a community, we will endeavour to design and construct it in a way that is aesthetically pleasing. We will consider the architecture, landscaping and more to ensure the new plant fits visually within the surrounding community.

## How will the Region ensure the natural environment is protected by this new infrastructure?

Protecting the environment is an important consideration when evaluating a site, outfall location and determining a new sewer system. Along with the social and cultural impacts, environmental impacts are weighted the highest in the evaluation criteria.

As part of this Class Environmental Assessment (EA), the project team created an inventory of environmental features in the study area. This inventory was used to identify protected areas and help eliminate sites where the new wastewater strategy could have a negative environmental impact.

As part of next steps, we will conduct further environmental testing on the specific preferred site. This testing will give us a deeper understanding of potential impacts. It will also help inform the actions and measures we'll need to put in place to protect and preserve the environment during design, construction, and operation.

#### When will construction start and how long is it expected to last?

Following completion of this Class EA in early 2021, design of the sewers is anticipated to start in 2022 and design of the new plant is anticipated to the start in 2023. Construction all of necessary works is anticipated to start in 2024, and the plant should be in-service in 2027. There will be a phasing plan developed as part of this Class EA to determine optimum timing.

#### How will noise, odour, traffic, and construction be managed?

Firstly, a key factor in the selection of the treatment technology will be its ability to avoid generation of odours. Ability to buffer surrounding land use to the potential impacts of any noise, odour, traffic, and construction impacts are criteria used in the evaluation of the alternative solutions.

Following confirmation of the preferred plant site, outfall location, and sewer collection strategy, further detailed investigations to better understand any potential impacts will be undertaken. The results of these investigations will allow better design and construction approaches to safeguard and protect the environment. Items such as noise, odour, and traffic mitigation are requirements for agency permits and approvals that the Region will need to secure prior to construction.

#### Will neighbourhoods or access to parks and water be impacted during construction?

A review of potential impacts to neighbourhoods, public space, and water access was considered in the evaluation and preliminary selection. Following confirmation of the preferred



servicing solution, the next step in the Class EA study is to identify, evaluate, and select the preferred design concept. During this stage a range of alternatives will be evaluated against criteria to assess their potential impact and the need for mitigating measures.

Impact to public space and water access during construction will be reviewed and results will be available and presented at PIC No. 4 (anticipated for Fall 2020). The preliminary preferred site was selected in part due to its ability to buffer against impacts to surrounding land uses.

## How was the preliminary preferred solution (new plant, outfall location and sewer strategy) decided?

The preliminary preferred solution was selected using a rigorous evaluation process with the following weighted criteria: Environmental (25%); Social/ Cultural (25%); Legal/ Jurisdictional (10%); Technical (20%); and Financial (20%) factors. The preliminary preferred solution was based on a balanced result of the five criteria.

The evaluation process and criteria were presented to the public at PIC No. 2 in November 2019. Additional information can be found on the project website at <u>niagararegion.ca/projects/south-niagara-falls-treatment-plant</u>

#### Who has been involved in the decision making?

Deciding where to locate a new wastewater treatment plant, outfall location, and sewer collection system requires a great deal of testing and input from many experts, stakeholders, and the public.

For South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions, we are following the Class EA process, which is a decision-making process that Ontario municipalities are required to follow when building new infrastructure. Success of the Class EA process requires active public and stakeholder engagement.

The Region has directly consulted with: the City of Niagara Falls; the City of Thorold; the Ministry of the Environment, Conservation and Parks; Ontario Power Generation; Niagara Peninsula Conservation Authority; and property owners of short-listed sites for feedback to help inform the decision-making process.

Example of key stakeholders engaged to date include:

- Federal Ministries
- Provincial Ministries
- Local Municipalities
- Local Indigenous Communities
- Ontario Power Generation
- Public Service Providers

- Property Owners
- Communities (including businesses and residents)
- Rail / Transit
- Local Utilities

#### What level of detail has been completed to date?

For each of the sites considered, the Region has completed extensive reviews and investigations including: Natural Environment; Record Site Condition Review (Contamination); Stage 1 Archaeological; Cultural Heritage Screening; Agricultural Impact Screening; Geotechnical; Hydrogeological; Assimilative Capacity; and Conceptual Costing. There has also been consideration for public impact including: receptors (noise, odour, and air), traffic, transportation, and recreational activities.



In addition, we are listening to the public and key stakeholders as we consider how the community may be impacted by the project. We still have more work to do to before we come to a final decision.

#### What additional investigations will the Region be undertaking?

As the study enters into Phase 4 of the Class EA process, the Region will undertake further detailed investigations to support the decisions regarding design and construction concepts for the preferred solution.

These site-specific studies will include: a more in-depth analysis of the Natural Environment; potential for soil contamination through an Environmental Site Assessment; Stage II Archaeological; Cultural Heritage Impact Assessment; and Geotechnical/ Hydrogeological Field Investigations.

To support Provincial approvals, additional site-specific studies relating to: Noise and Odour Impact and Mitigation Assessment; Assimilative Capacity Detailed Modelling and Assessment; Traffic Impact Assessment; and detailed Costing Analysis will be undertaken.

#### When will the final decision be made?

Following PIC No. 3, the Region will consider the feedback we receive from the public, as well as stakeholder feedback. Feedback will be reviewed to validate the selection of the preliminary preferred solution. If there is no material impact to the assessment, the preliminary preferred solution will be selected for further refinement in Phase 4 of the Class EA process.

The preferred new wastewater treatment site and layout, outfall location, sewer alignments, and preliminary technology, and construction methods will be presented at PIC No. 4 (anticipated for Fall 2020). The Class EA study is expected to be complete in early 2021.

#### How can I have a say before the final decision is made?

Public Information Centres are a great way to provide direct feedback to the project team. Please provide feedback on the information presented at today's PIC No. 3. The next information centre (PIC No. 4) is anticipated for Fall 2020.

Comments are welcome anytime. You can fill out the feedback form on the project webpage, or you can provide comments or concerns by email to the project team at <u>New.Treatment.Plant@niagararegion.ca</u>

#### What is the timing of the project?

The Class EA study is planned to be completed in early 2021. Post Class EA design and construction is expected to start in 2023, with the plant being operational by 2027.

South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions Municipal Schedule 'C' Class Environmental Assessment

### APPENDIX D PIC NO. 3 SIGN-IN SHEET



South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions Municipal Schedule C Class Environmental Assessment Public Information Centre # 3 – Wednesday, March 11, 2020



#### SIGN-IN SHEET

Name (Organization if applicable)	Address	Phone Number	Email (you consent to receive key project updates)
Ray Spiteri Niasara Falls Review	55 Kinstrict, St. Catharines		
Gloria Katch			a) yahoo ca
Thorold News			
			Chotman I. Com
DOMENICO SCANGIATERRA	7		DON BMCO, SCANCIATORRA @ NIACARA RECCION.C.
	St Cath.		C cogeco.ca
	st. Cathourpp	<b>1</b>	org.
	· Nogeratul	210 / 20 2000	to idirect. Ca
Lori Locoro	Magarafalls		/lococo@niagarafalls.ca
BETHER NEIGHBOURHOODS			@ better neighbour hoods. cq.
	THE STANDARD NES		) Bachrecerro C coyeco · ca
	Niasaw Falls		e smail.com
	N.Falls		@ gmail. com

With the exception of personal information, all comments will become part of the public record of the study. The study is being conducted according to the requirements of the Municipal Class Environmental Assessment, which is a planning process approved under Ontario's Environmental Assessment Act.



South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions Municipal Schedule C Class Environmental Assessment Public Information Centre # 3 – Wednesday, March 11, 2020



#### SIGN-IN SHEET

Name (Organization if applicable)	Address	Phone Number	Email (you consent to receive key project updates)
Vario Carry priori			chertmal. com
			e gmail.com
Peter Kowalski	14000 Niajara Play. NOTL.		peter, kowalski @ opg.com
Kurt Tiesten		1	Kort@UCC. Com
THANASSI LEFAS.	VAUGHAN		THE THE FAS & ENPIRE COMMUNITIES. 4
participant	Pr.		6 phon. net
			@ Xplorn et, com
	RP		pgmAiLicom.
	North Thorad		Ovaxxine. Com
+ + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + +	NHCARD FAIL		
	For NE KIF.		gring Cyahos. com
(reprairie rece	.1		Cgmail. com.

With the exception of personal information, all comments will become part of the public record of the study. The study is being conducted according to the requirements of the Municipal Class Environmental Assessment, which is a planning process approved under Ontario's Environmental Assessment Act.



South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions Municipal Schedule C Class Environmental Assessment Public Information Centre # 3 – Wednesday, March 11, 2020



#### SIGN-IN SHEET

Name (Organization if applicable)	Address	Phone Number	Email (you consent to receive key project updates)
	(5)		J e sympatico, ca
	10 mill lo Co veRD.		Auren Pegmatican
(CAUSE)	STEVENSUILLE, LOS ISU		@ Aol-coy,
	N. Falls		e gmail.com
	ions Head She	20 000 014	Photmasl-ca
	Auch	701 707 71 77	8
	St Cathowness		a gural, con
	Farmer Farmer		egmail.com
	Wr		esympatico. ca-
	Przz S Int Dr NF	-	
VICTOR PIETRANGELO			vpietrangel. Oniagona falls. ca
June Z			C OUTLOOK. com

With the exception of personal information, all comments will become part of the public record of the study. The study is being conducted according to the requirements of the Municipal Class Environmental Assessment, which is a planning process approved under Ontario's Environmental Assessment Act.
## APPENDIX E PIC NO. 3 COMMENTS RECEIVED

Name:		
Organization:	Resident	e -
Email:		@ gmail. com
Phone:	/	0
Please check o	off which of the	following you would like to
	atinucluoment	
A Mating manin	2 * 1 1 1 1 X / / X X / X X X X X X X X X X	
Active proje Just staying	informed	Project Mailing List
Y Active proje Just staying Comments:	informed	Project Mailing List
<ul> <li>Active proje</li> <li>Just staying</li> <li>Comments:</li> <li>Do you have an</li> <li>nformation press</li> </ul>	informed y questions or co	Project Mailing List
V Active proje Just staying Comments: Do you have an nformation pres	informed y questions or co sented at today's	Project Mailing List
Y Active proje Just staying Comments: Do you have an information pres LSide L'MC	informed y questions or co sented at today's	Project Mailing List mments about the study or any event? With The effects if u
V Active proje Just staying Comments: Do you have an nformation pres Keside Tim C Kave o	informed y questions or co sented at today's at month concerned on my fro	Project Mailing List mments about the study or any event? With The effects if u perly Values. Where
Y Active proje Just staying Comments: Do you have an nformation pres Keside T m c have a G ill th	y questions or co sented at today's at months concerned on my pro	Project Mailing List mments about the study or any event? W.F. Els. with The effects if u perty Values. Where the treatment plent be
V Active proje Just staying Comments: Do you have an nformation press Keside I'm C have a bave a Locat	y questions or co sented at today's at more souccorned on my pro b what was a mile 4	Project Mailing List mments about the study or any event? With The effects if u perty Values. Whose to acce site. Concernent
V Active proje Just staying Comments: Do you have an information press K Side I'm C Kave a Guilt Locat Will	informed y questions or co sented at today's at more bouccorned on my pro bouccorned on my pro bouccorned on my pro bouccorned on my pro bouccorned on my pro bouccorned on the y	Project Mailing List mments about the study or any event? With the effects if us perty Values. Where the trastmat plent has the orce site. Concernent of? Noise control

Personal information collected or submitted in writing at public meetings we be collected, used and disclosed by members of the Regional Council and Regional staff in accordance with the Municipal Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act (MFIPPA). The written submissions including names, contact information and reports of the public meeting will be made available. Questions should be referred to the Privacy Office at 905-980-6000 ext. 3779 or **FOI@niagararegion.ca** 

Ornanization:	
	head
Email: @p.nol.	ie Repair com
Phone:	
Please check off which of the participate in:	following you would like to
Active project involvement	O Online Surveys
Just staying informed	O Project Mailing List
property Volue Odour Contro. Noise Contro	Fohre 1
rones th 7 Legion	

COMMENT SHEET Contact Information: Name:	COMMENT SHEET Contact Information: Name:		
Organization: Preservation of Agricultural Eands society. Email:	Email: @ Smail, com		
Phone:	Phone:		
Please check off which of the following you would like to participate in:	Please check off which of the following you would like to participate in:		
Active project involvement     O Online Surveys     Just staying informed     O Project Mailing List	Active project involvement O Online Surveys Just staying informed O Project Mailing List		
<b>Comments:</b> Do you have any questions or comments about the study or any information presented at today's event?	<b>Comments:</b> Do you have any questions or comments about the study or any information presented at today's event?		
14 m quite pleased to support the preterred ortion. 8. Following this option will eacilitate appropriate developmont within urbans boundaries in the Chippana area,	I reside at <i>Niasane</i> Falls. I'm concerned with the impact of the new plat on my property. Where exactly is it sois to be? How will this effect my properly value? How are you going to control the adarrand noise? How do you deal with the open tanks? As I live right beside the recommended site can the Resion control main the down more detailed discussion?		

staff in accordance with the Municipal Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act (MFIPPA). The written submissions including names, contact information and reports of the public meeting will be made available. Questions should be referred to the Privacy Office at 905-980-6000 ext. 3779 or FOI@niagararegion.ca

1

of Privacy Act (MFIPPA). The written submissions including names, contact information and reports of the public meeting will be made available. Questions should be referred to the Privacy Office at 905-980-6000 ext. 3779 or **FOI@niagararegion.ca** 

Contact Information: Name:	Contact Information: Name: Organization: Email:	
Organization:		
Email: xplarnet, um		
Phone:		
Please check off which of the following you would like to participate in:	Please check off which of the following you would like to participate in:	
Active project involvement     Online Surveys	Or Active project involvement Or Online Surveys	
O Just staying informed O Project Mailing List	O Just staying informed O Project Mailing List	
<b>Comments:</b> Do you have any questions or comments about the study or any information presented at today's event?	<b>Comments:</b> Do you have any questions or comments about the study or a information presented at today's event?	
Once the new plant becomes operational, how much here consisty will be available for sensye in the old wate Treatment Plant in terms of sensye colume, population & horizing units?	Object to gravity servers through agriculturally zoned outside of a adjacent to the unlan boundary. I understand that forecomins are less of a threat as l told that one cannot hook into a foremain with subtin p ipes. Where does the Though south surge go now + how d it get thes? I these threaten presention of these lands which shall designated specialty ways with copstility for grape spirity	
Personal information collected or submitted in writing at public meetings we be collected, used and disclosed by members of the Regional Council and Regional staff in accordance with the Municipal Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act (MFIPPA). The written submissions including names, contact information and reports of the public meeting will be made available. Questions should be referred to the Privacy Office at 905–806, 6000 ext. 3779 or	Personal information collected or submitted in writing at public meetings w collected, used and disclosed by members of the Regional Council and Ri staff in accordance with the Municipal Freedom of Information and Protect of Privacy Act (MFIPPA). The written submissions including names, conta information and reports of the public meeting will be made available. Que should be referred to the Rivingy Office at 905 080, 6000 ext 3729 or	

FOI@niagararegion.ca

mments: you have any questions or comments about the study or any ormation presented at today's event? Object to gravity servers through agriculturally zoned was oriticle of or adjacent to the unlan boundary. I anderstand that forcemins are less if a threat as Pam told that the cannot book into a forcemain with subdivision pipes. Where does the Though south semage go now + how does it get there ? I These threaten preservation of these larges which about the designated specialty ways with copatility the grage spirit young rsonal information collected or submitted in writing at public meetings we be lected, used and disclosed by members of the Regional Council and Regional ff in accordance with the Municipal Freedom of Information and Protection Privacy Act (MFIPPA). The written submissions including names, contact ormation and reports of the public meeting will be made available. Questions ould be referred to the Privacy Office at 905-980-6000 ext. 3779 or FOI@niagararegion.ca

Organization: Llo cos o a	1200
HOTTED	W I REI
Email:	e coyers.ca
Phone:	
Please check off which of participate in:	the following you would like to
Active project involveme	ent O Online Surveys
5 Just staying informed	O Project Mailing List
What is the location (str the current	e taddress? ) of pro posed plant.

should be referred to the Privacy Office at 905-980-6000 ext. 3779 or

FOI@niagararegion.ca

COMMENT SHEET CHA RP WRSON Contact Information: Name: CITIZENS, AGAINS Organization: CAUSE UNSAN TARY EFFLUENT AOL COM Email: Phone: Please check off which of the following you would like to participate in: X Active project involvement O Online Surveys O Just staying informed Reproject Mailing List Comments: Do you have any questions or comments about the study or any information presented at today's event? THE SENAGE LAGOON LOCATED IN SOUTH NIAGARA FALLS - WILLOUGHTBY (TWN P) IS OVERLOADED - ANTE FAR EXCERTS THE CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL - 1982, INCORPORATE THE SONACES WTO THE NEW TREATHENT PLANT Personal information collected or submitted in writing at public meetings we be collected, used and disclosed by members of the Regional Council and Regional

collected, used and disclosed by members of the Regional Council and Regional staff in accordance with the Municipal Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act (MFIPPA). The written submissions including names, contact information and reports of the public meeting will be made available. Questions should be referred to the Privacy Office at 905-980-6000 ext. 3779 or FOI@niagararegion.ca

Protecting The Enviuronment

# Proposed sewage plant a 'double win'

**RE: REGION PLANNING TO BUILD** \$130-MILLION WASTEWATER FACILITY IN SOUTH NIAGARA FALLS, MAY 29

2019

At a spring open house on May 28, we learned Niagara region is working on plans for a new Niagara Falls sewage treatment plant that will service the hospital and thousands of new homes.

This new plant will take a lot of pressure off the lone plant located on North Stanley Avenue, designed for a much smaller population.

Our group is excited at this news and fully supports the region's efforts to keep sewage effluent out of our waterways.

We should also decommission the nolonger-safe sewage lagoon, which is terribly overloaded.

The money saved from shutting down this Willoughby-located pool will help pay for the new sewage treatment plant that is now under consideration. This will be a double win for the residents of Niagara Falls.

George Jardine

Chair Citizens Against Unsanitary Sewage Effluent Stevensville



initiatives he led to protect the environment.

Jardine is the founding member of the Black Creek Community Association and he was the prime mover in acquiring the former Black Creek Public School and turning it into a community centre.

His long list of accomplishments include founding the Fort Erie Friendship Festival held on Canada Day, and working Bingos for Community Program Outreach Erie in the 1980s. He also served as chairperson of Citizens Against Unsanitary Sewage Effluent, a group for restrictions on the sewage lagoon.

For the past three years, Jardine has also served as administrator for the Green Party of Niagara.



Protecting the environment and safeguarding it for future generations is vital to ensure a vibrant and healthy community.

In the category of Protecting the Environment, this year's Volunteer Recognition Award goes to Black Creek resident George Jardine for a variety of

Fort Erie Public Informat September



## STEVENSVILLI DOUGLASTOW SEWAGE TREATMENT LAGOON

In Niagara Region, a treatment lagoon is a man-made pond where sewage is stored undergoes natural decomposition. Most lagoons are built in rural areas due to low popul numbers. The Stevensville/Douglastown Lagoon provides wastewater treatment service the communities of Stevensville and Douglastown. The lagoon is located northwest c intersection of Netherby Road and the Queen Elizabeth Way. It is unmanned facility and operated by licensed operators at the Fort Erie Wastewater Treatment Plant (WWTP). ' are three pumping stations that convey the sewage to the lagoon. If odour complaint received they are recorded and corrective action is taken by staff from the Fort Erie WWT

The process consists of 2 cells operating in series. Cell #1, covering an area of 11.23 acr split by a hanging curtain to provide an aeration section and a facultative (anaerobic or wi air) section. Ferric chloride is added to the aerated side for phosphorous removal. Cel covering 12.9 acres, is facultative only. Treated effluent is pumped to the Niagara River.

### **2005 Overview**

Population Served: Total Design Capacity: Utilization: Average Daily Flow: Total Amount of Sewage:

Niagara // Region

2,000 (approx.) 2.2 million litres 45% of total design capacity ← (SPURIOUS 1.131 million litres/day 412 million litres treated in 2005

The Stevensville/Douglastown Lagoon provided effective sewage treatment for the operating year meeting all Certificate of Approval compliance and performance objectives.

2000 TRITON ENGINEERING GAVE IT A EAU Wednesday, October 8, 1980

# OMB hearing approves lagoon

### / Beth Swinimer

aff Reporter

Despite objections by nearby residents, Niagara Falls city by-law allowing for a aste stabilization pond (lagoon) was proved during an Ontario Municipal pard hearing last week.

The hearing, which began Sept. 29, in iagara Falls city council chambers, fell to day short of its five-day scheduling, ith A.J. Chapman, chairman of the twotan board, bringing in his decision hursday.

Local lawyer Greg Parker, representing tembers of the group, Citizens Aganist nsanitary Sewage Effluent (CAUSE), tajor objectors to the lagoon, had earlier redicted the hearing would not be comleted during the five days set aside by the pard.

The hearing was originally to be seven ave.

Mr. Parker said the chairman was very ware of the need of technical evidence to

He feels the hearing has caused the region to research the whole lagoon issue extensively and to provide a scientifically expert system.

Mr. Parker also said the chairman agreed with members of CAUSE on the urgent need to clean up Black Creek and protect it against further contamination by sewage, a major concern of the residents.

Mayor Stells Ziff said the Town will now proceed with the designing of the collector sawage system for the proposed site as a result of this hearing decision.

The lagoon is to be located in an excavation pit at the Netherby Road and Queen Elizabeth interchange.

Further discussion on the issues surrounding the lagoon and this hearing's potential effects will take place at the Regional level during a public works meeting Oct. 9, Mayor Ziff said.

An environmental hearing is required according to the regulations stipulated by the former Ontario Water Resources Commission, but no date has been set for such a hearing.



## Q.E.W. view





REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY OF NIAGARA SOUTH NIAGARA FALLS WASTEWATER SOLUTIONS

## **PIC Summary Reports**

Public Information Centre No. 4 - February 9 to 23, 2022

Prepared By:





South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions Schedule 'C' Class Environmental Assessment

Public Information Centre No. 4 Summary Report

**GMBP File: 718002** 

February 2022







GUELPH | OWEN SOUND | LISTOWEL | KITCHENER | LONDON | HAMILTON | GTA ROYAL CENTRE, 3300 HIGHWAY NO. 7, SUITE 402, VAUGHAN, ON L4K 4M3 P: 416-703-0667 www.GMBLUEPLAN.CA



## **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

1.	BAC	KGROUND AND INTRODUCTION	1
1.1	Clas	ss EA Context	3
2.	PUBI	LIC INFORMATION CENTRE NO. 4	5
2.1	Purp	pose	5
2.2	Noti	fications	5
2.	2.1	Newspaper Advertisements	5
2.	2.2	Online Advertisements	6
2.	2.3	Community Mailout	6
2.	2.4	Contact List Mailout	6
2.3	Date	e, Time, and Location	9
2.4	PIC	No. 4 Materials 1	0
2.	4.1	Display Boards1	0
2.5	PIC	No. 4 Attendance 1	0
2.6	PIC	No. 4 Comments 1	0
3.	NEXT	Г STEPS 1	5

## **APPENDICES**

APPENDIX A: NOTICE OF PUBLIC INFORMATION CENTRE NO. 4 APPENDIX B: COMMUNITY MAILOUT REPORT APPENDIX C: PUBLIC INFORMATION CENTRE NO. 4 DISPLAY MATERIAL APPENDIX D: LIVE EVENT SUMMARY





### SOUTH NIAGARA FALLS WASTEWATER SOLUTIONS SCHEDULE C CLASS ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT PUBLIC INFORMATION CENTRE NO.4 SUMMARY REPORT

### **REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY OF NIAGARA**

### FEBRUARY 2022

### **GMBP FILE: 718002**

### 1. Background and Introduction

GM BluePlan Limited has been retained by the Regional Municipality of Niagara to undertake a Schedule C Class Environmental Assessment (Class EA) entitled South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions. This study will develop and implement a wastewater servicing strategy and conceptual design for a new wastewater treatment plant (WWTP) and associated collection and conveyance facilities in south Niagara Falls.

The study is being undertaken as a Schedule 'C' project in accordance with the requirements of the Municipal Class Environmental Assessment process, prepared by the Municipal Engineers Association (MEA) (October 2000, as amended in 2007, 2011 and 2015).

The objective of the South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions Class EA is to determine:

- Where to locate the new wastewater treatment plant in South Niagara Falls,
- Which body of water will receive the clean, treated water from the new plant, and,
- How best to integrate the wastewater network to address growth, make the system as efficient as possible, and manage wet weather.

The study area covers the southern area of Niagara Falls, specifically south of Lundy's Lane. This area was considered ideal to address projected growth based on the Niagara 2041 planning exercise and could include sanitary flows being directed from Thorold South and areas north of Lundy's Lane. This area encompasses various watercourses and waterbodies, including the Welland River, Hydro Electric Power Canal (Ontario Power Generation operations), Chippawa Creek, and Niagara River. The study area primarily covers industrial and commercial land use with moderate open space land designations.





A key part of the public consultation component is a Public Information Centre (PIC), which serves as a forum for information exchange between the public, stakeholders and the project team.

The PIC No. 4 Summary Report represents one element of the overall Class EA documentation. This report documents the following:

- Information presented at PIC No. 4,
- Summary of virtual participation, and,
- A record of comments received, and responses provided by the project team, to track correspondence in a transparent and traceable manner.



Figure 1 – South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions Study Area







## 1.1 Class EA Context

The study involves completion of Phases 1 through 5 of the MEA Municipal Class EA Process. Public consultation is a vital component of the Class EA process and ensures transparency through encouraging stakeholder and public involvement.

The workplan initially planned for three (3) PICs. Given the complexity and integrated study components, the Project Team decided to include an additional information session ahead of evaluating the preliminary preferred solution (i.e., the wastewater treatment plant site, outfall location, and collection system strategy). This additional session provided the public and stakeholders the opportunity to challenge and understand the detailed evaluation process.

In total there were four (4) PICs:

- PIC No. 1 was held on May 28, 2019 to introduce the project, identify the problem and opportunity statement, and present baseline environmental features for the study area.
- PIC No. 2 was held on November 20, 2019 as an additional information session. This event presented the long list of potential wastewater treatment plant sites and showed the Project Team's proposed detailed evaluation and weighted criteria that would be used to select the preliminary preferred solution for the three project components.
- PIC No. 3 was held on March 11, 2020. This event presented the stepped evaluation process for long to short list solutions, and short list to preliminary preferred solution. This resulted in the preliminary preferred solution including the: wastewater treatment plant site, outfall location, and collection system strategy.
- PIC No. 4 was held virtually from February 9-23, 2022. This event presented the study recommendations and preliminary preferred design concepts for the new wastewater treatment plant site, outfall location, and supporting sewer alignments for City of Niagara Falls and Thorold South.







Figure 2 – This Figure illustrates the Municipal Class EA Planning and Design Process





### 2. PUBLIC INFORMATION CENTRE NO.4

### 2.1 Purpose

This PIC was the fourth and final Class EA public event. Due to the COVID-19 health situation, PIC No. 4 was held virtually from February 9-23, 2022 and presented the following information:

- Recommendations and preliminary preferred design concepts for three (3) key project components:
  - Wastewater Treatment Plant Site (6811 Reixinger Road, Niagara Falls, ON),
  - > Outfall location and receiving waterbody (Chippawa Creek), and,
  - Collection system strategy.

PIC No. 4 included a live presentation and new material for review on the project website. The review material included presentation slides and interactive mapping through ESRI Story Maps to better illustrate the detailed Class EA evaluation process and study recommendations.

### 2.2 Notifications

In line with the previous PICs, stakeholders and the public were informed by local newspaper advertisements, mail and/or e-mail (study contact list), Niagara Region Facebook and Twitter accounts, and through the Niagara Region website.

To ensure the local community was aware of siting and alignment recommendations, notices were distributed via the Canada Post Precision Targetter platform to properties within 5-kilometres of the preferred Wastewater Treatment Plant (WWTP) site and 1km from the new Sewage Pumping Station (SPS) site in Thorold South. All properties along recommended sewer routes and within proximity to proposed construction locations received the study notice.

The PIC No. 4 notice is available in Appendix A.

### 2.2.1 Newspaper Advertisements

The Notice of PIC No. 4 was first published on January 20, 2022. The Notice was included in the following publications:

- Niagara this Week January 20 and 27, 2022
- Thorold Today January 22 and 29, 2022





• Niagara Falls Review – January 22 and 29, 2022

### 2.2.2 Online Advertisements

The Region used additional methods of online publication. This involved the use of the Region's Twitter and Facebook accounts to better inform residents.

The notice was also posted on the Project Website. The website includes a sign-up option for the public to stay involved and receive future project notifications: <a href="https://www.niagararegion.ca/projects/south-niagara-falls-treatment-plant/">www.niagararegion.ca/projects/south-niagara-falls-treatment-plant/</a>

In February 2022, the project website had 126 visits, 190 webpage views, 90 unique visitors, and 39 returning visitors.

### 2.2.3 Community Mailout

As mentioned in Section 2.2, the PIC No. 4 notice was distributed to residents within a 5-kilometre radius of the WWTP site (6811 Reixinger Road), and 1-kilometre radius around the new Thorold SPS site (701 Allanburg Road).

The mailed list covered all properties along recommended sewer routes (including the trunk sewer and Thorold south servicing) and within proximity to all proposed construction locations. The mailout was distributed to:

- 13,081 houses
- 2,025 apartments
- 26 farms
- 611 businesses

The community mailout report is available in Appendix B.

### 2.2.4 Contact List Mailout

The Notice of PIC No. 4 was dated January 27, 2022 and mailed and/or e-mailed to local government, review agencies and other stakeholders. Notification was sent to the following groups:

## Provincial

- Infrastructure Ontario
- Metrolinx/GO Transit
- Ministry of Agriculture, Food and Rural Affairs
- Ministry of Economic Development, Employment and Infrastructure
- Ministry of Indigenous Affairs
- Ministry of Infrastructure





- Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing
- Ministry of Northern Development, Mines, Natural Resources and Forestry
- Ministry of the Attorney General
- Ministry of the Environment, Conservation and Parks

### Federal

- Canadian Environmental Assessment Agency
- Canadian Section, International Niagara Board of Control
- Department of Fisheries, Oceans and the Canadian Coast Guard
- Department of Indigenous and Northern Affairs

## **Indigenous Communities**

- Haudenosaunee Confederacy Chiefs Council
- Mississaugas of the Credit First Nation

### **Conservation Authorities**

• Niagara Peninsula Conservation Authority

## Rail/Transit

- Canada Pacific Railway
- CN Rail

## Utilities

- Bell Canada
- CAA Niagara
- Canadian Automobile Association- South Central Ontario

- Ministry of Tourism, Culture and Sport
- Ministry of Transportation
- Niagara Escarpment Commission
- Niagara Falls Bridge Commission
- Niagara Parks Commission
- Ontario Provincial Police
- Peace Bridge Authority
- Federal Economic Development Agency for Southern Ontario
- Health Canada
- Transport Canada, Environment and Engineering
- Transport Canada, Navigable
   Water Protection Program
- Six Nations of the Grand River

- Go Transit
- TransCanada Pipelines
- Cogeco Cable Niagara
- Canadian Niagara Power Inc.
- Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc.
- Enbridge Pipelines Inc.





- Grimsby Power Incorporated
- Hydro One Networks Zone 2
   Scheduling
- Niagara Peninsula Energy Inc.

### School Boards

- Brock University
- Conseil Scolaire Viamode
- Conseil Scolaire Catholique MonAvenir
- District School Board of Niagara
- Niagara Catholic District School Board
- Niagara College

### **EMS and Health**

- Niagara Emergency Medical Services
- Niagara Health System
- Niagara Regional Police
- City of Niagara Falls

### Interest and Stakeholder Groups

- Niagara Home Builders Association
- Ontario Wine Country
- Regional Niagara Bicycling Committee
- Greater Niagara Chamber of Commerce
- Media
- Developers
- RJ Burnside
- H2 Flow
- CRH Canada/Dufferin Construction
- Citizens Against Unsanitary Sewage Effluent
- Lundy's Lane BIA
- New South Niagara Hospital
- ASI Group
- Parks in the City Committee
- Cogeco
- · Public members with expressed study interest

- Niagara Region Broadband Networks
- Ontario Power Generation





### Local Municipal: Mayors/Clerks/Councillors/Directors

- City of Niagara Falls
- City of Port Colborne
- City of St Catharines
- City of Thorold
- City of Welland
- Town of Fort Erie

- Town of Grimsby
- Town of Lincoln
- Town of Niagara-on-the-Lake
- Town of Pelham
- Township of Wainfleet

### 2.3 Date, Time, and Location

The Region held a live virtual presentation on February 9, 2022 to walk through study recommendations and preliminary preferred designed concepts. Representatives from Niagara Region, GM BluePlan, CIMA, and Redbrick Communications were available to answer questions live.

The recorded presentation and material, along with additional mapping, was posted to the project website starting February 9, 2022. Public feedback was accepted on PIC No. 4 material from February 9-23, 2022.

Public Information Centre No. 4		
Date / Time	Wednesday, February 9, 2022 from 5-6pm	
Location	Zoom Webinar (Virtual Meeting)	

Table 1. PIC No. 4 Live Presentation Information

The transcript from the live presentation is provided in Appendix C.





### 2.4 PIC No. 4 Materials

### 2.4.1 Display Boards

The information presented at PIC No. 4 included:

- Municipal Class EA process and status,
- Evaluation of the preferred solution,
- WWTP site and outfall alignment review,
- Technology review,
- Sewer servicing review,
- Impacts, mitigation, and approvals,
- Study commitments, and,
- Next steps

### 2.5 PIC No. 4 Attendance

A total of sixty-four (64) members of the public attended PIC No. 4 live presentation. Further, at the time of writing this report, a total of thirty-five (35) people have viewed the recorded presentation.

### 2.6 PIC No. 4 Comments

Attendees were encouraged to provide comments related to the Class EA in writing during the live event or through the project website during the two-week comment period. Comments were accepted via the webinar platform, through the project website, phone, emails, and/or mailed letters. These comments were then reviewed and considered by the Project Team to inform the decision-making process.

The Project Team responded to all questions which required follow-up. A summary of the comments received relating to PIC No. 4 event are presented in Table 2 below.





Table 2. Summary of PIC No. 4 Comments Received

No.	Attendee	Comment/Question Received	Response Provided
1	Anonymous	How many acres of land will you be purchasing for the plant?	The recommendation includes siting the new Wastewater Treatment Plant (WWTP) on one (1) proper Because the solution must incorporate not just the WWTP limits itself, but also the supporting outfall of
2	Anne G.	You've mentioned 7047 and 6811 [Reixinger Road] – will the plant be on both properties or just one?	6811 Reixinger Road property to avoid isolated and inaccessible land. This recommendation includes need at this time but is intended to facilitate the whole property.
3	Sante T.	Was property value (i.e., loss in value) of adjacent directly impacted properties considered?	Property value is a significant consideration when siting these types of facilities. We need to consider properties that might be there in the future. The preferred WWTP siting area is designated as future e was based on its compatibility with these future land uses. We acknowledge that property values are area.
		What impact will this have on properties	A key benefit of having the WWTP is the opportunity to bring in and create serviced land. While there proximity to this facility will provide benefit to some property owners with the ability to have serviced la
4	Anne G.	that are in the area?	Another consideration for property values is the facility aesthetics from the property boundaries. Extra enhance visible building aesthetics. The Region is moving forward with opportunities to not negatively
5	Anonymous	Will there be an increase to property taxes in the local area, even if we do not have sewer services?	At this time, we cannot comment on specific property taxes. We can highlight is that this type of proje well as the rate budget. Property taxes will be a different consideration of other elements happening a
6	Ken H.	Will the wastewater from the Allanburg neighbourhood Gainer Street, Centre Street, Henderson Street be travelling to a new SPS or an existing one? How will the neighbourhood be affected?	The Thorold South forcemain will introduce a Barron Road sewer. The frontage of these surrounding Street Sewage Pumping Station (SPS), would be able to connect to the Barron Road sewer. There we would be able to work its way by gravity servicing to Barron Road. For properties further south there we developed with the City of Thorold. There would be opportunity for a new SPS to pump to Barron, as focused on getting the trunk system in place which provides flexibility for the local municipalities to local m
7	Sante T.	Will our properties be connected to the service as part of construction? My property is on Reixinger.	There will be two steps in terms of servicing the land. Through this study, we're recommending the The Region and City of Niagara Falls will continue to look at ongoing opportunities. Extending the
8	Barb G.	Will homes on Lyons Creek Road and on Reixinger Road to the east of the plant be connected initially or at some later date?	play and be coordinated with construction. At this time, we cannot commit to timing of servicing the lo to provide this servicing.
9	Sarah W.	Concerns for odour as town of Chippawa is directly east of this proposed facility due to predominately westerly trade winds.	This study is focused on selecting the right process that enables us to collect, treat and manage odou Reixinger Road). As WWTPs have been around for 100 years, there are many examples around Onta population has grown and become much closer to the WWTPs than originally planned.
10	Gregory M.	I live on Reixinger Road, it was brought up at a previous meeting about a 2km smell zone. Is this still going to be the case with this design?	With previous WWTPs we've learned where odours are created, how we can manage those odours, I we design processes to minimize and manage those implications. These considerations have been in sure we're not only doing what we need to do today, but leveraging opportunity for the future, depend really trying to give us that flexibility to adapt and manage what we need to do for the public and adjace

rty: 6811 Reixinger Road, Niagara Falls, ON. corridor, the recommendation is to purchase the full s around 100 acres of land, which is more than we

properties that are there today, as well as the employment land. A consideration for siting here a key topic of concern of those that are living in the

may be an offset with the facility itself, having and.

a effort has been placed on design elements to y impact property values.

ect is a service through development charges, as across the City.

lands, which aren't currently going to the Centre ould be a limit area south of Barron Road that would have to be a local servicing strategy well as some other considerations. The Region is ok at local servicing opportunities.

unk infrastructure that needs to be in place first. ore localized sewers or water mains could come into ocal properties but it's now in a much easier position

ars within our property boundaries (i.e., 6811 ario and communities around the world where the

how we collect them, how we treat them, and how ntegrated into this new facility so that we can make ling on what may be next door. The solution is cent receptors.





11	William C.	The 2km "smell zone" is a direct quote from the consultants for the City regarding why they are recommending the surrounding area can be "future employment lands". Are you saying this is not the case?	The study looked at a 2-kilometre radius around the WWTP site to be thorough in our review of the pote dealing with odours with immediate neighbors but wanted to see what was around that could be sensiti the QEW and some other features that could potentially affect the noise investigations. There is not a smell zone that goes out 2-kilometres. It's an area that was reviewed to ensure we didn't levels of management. Our focus is controlling air odour and noise at the 6811 Reixinger Road property
12	Anonymous	Can you please discuss odour control? Will you be using the latest technology such as bio filters which can remove up to 95 to 99 per cent of the odour and is a tried and tested system over the last 20 years.	The Region will be reviewing all technologies with respect to odour management. At this stage, we wor management, but we have made allowance for the various technologies that are available. This is a de process. As mentioned, there are new technologies available. The management of odour control as it's a very strong position to be able to manage any issues.
13	Sarah W.	The clarifiers are one of the greatest sources of odour. How do you plan to control the odour from the open systems?	The primary clarifier specifically handles the raw wastewater that physically comes into the WWTP thro source of odours. Because of this, we are proposing is we're cover the turbulent areas of that tank to en These turbulent sources are where we release those orders to the air. This approach will collection, tre the environment.
14	Sarah W.	You propose covering the turbulent areas. Have you considered scrubbers on the existing exhaust area or do you plan to let it scape into atmosphere without additional treatment or control?	The new WWTP will collect and treat the turbulent area from the headwork's area of a facility, the pump sewer. These are were first modelled with no odour control and then secondarily looked at how we mitigate the achieve the Ministry guideline requirements. This specifically looked at the property lines with respect to There is opportunity in the future if there was a very sensitive receiver close to the plant, that you could at very significant cost. We've tried to make sure we have set the plant up so that it's flexible for new te whatever we needed to do today to manage and avoid impacts to the adjacent community.
15	Sarah W.	Further to the smell and noise zone, do you have an example of the sound maximum in decibels that are expected from this plant? And what low waves (inaudible to human, but audible to domestic animals and wildlife) can be expected from the plant?	The odour and noise impacts were modelled specifically relative to Ministry guidelines. Through initial r noise from the QEW than the facility itself. For this reason, the 2-kilometre boundary was reviewed so t sources that are influencing the new facility, residents, and the community. The existing sources were t kilometre boundary. Through the extension, we confirmed noise sources from the highway, specifically during the more criti modelled quieter than the QEW. And so again, we were looking at surrounding areas to make sure we
16	Kelly	Will green bin collection be dumped at the new site? If so how will it be stored? What is the odour potential? What about rodent control?	This study does not cover the Region's wide application of external green bin waste but was something this initiative, which is why it was considered for this facility.
17	Riho S.	I understand that you decided to discharge into the Chippawa Creek rather than the Hydro Canal. In the case of a 50-year (very large) storm or rainfall, what potential impact could this have on the local river ecosystem? What preparations will your team take to mitigate potential impacts in	What was interesting through the study is that the conditions at our location of Chippawa Creek, aside to located, is similar in terms of flow and complexity as the canal itself. But with our location, we need to be mentioning around the wet weather program, what we've done here is that as some of capacity that I rewe did do for the future flow conditions as well so that we were cognizant of higher flows, higher connectimate resiliency. One of the big advantages of the strategy as a whole, as I mentioned, is the larger trunk sewer itself. S

tential receptors. We weren't just looking at ive. That radius was also an important factor for

have sensitive receptors that required different y boundary itself.

n't commit to the specific technology on the odour etail that gets worked through the detailed design evolved over the last number of years puts us in

bugh the pumping stations which has the largest nsure that we collect and manage all odours. eat, and manage these odours so they don't go to

ping station, and anything that comes down the

ese to the best benefit of the community and to to odour management.

look at covering additional areas, but that comes chnologies in the future but made sure we did

modelling, we noticed that we were getting more that we understood new impacts versus existing the biggest reason why we extended this 2-

ical nighttime hours. The new WWTP was weren't negatively impacting receptors.

recognized as an excellent location to support

from the actual natural element of where it's be conscious of other elements. As I was eferred to, we didn't just do for the 30 MLD, but ectivity to this plant. And if you will, some level of

So this is a deeper bigger pipe. And what happens low conditions, we're able to use the pipe





		the case of extreme weather conditions that may come during the lifetime of the plant?	because of its depth and size to hold some of that peak flow and then ultimately get most of it, if not significant benefit to deal with those future worst-case conditions, as you're highlighting there.
18	Anonymous	Are there any natural heritage features on the land? How are they being protected?	As I mentioned, the detailed studies that we undertook were intended to identify those elements and what actions might be needed to manage or mitigate them. For example, just outside of the boundar sufficient clearance and stay further east from that facility. There is an existing farmhouse and barn t those are two features that would need to be removed to facilitate this particular plan. But the intent is preserve the knowledge of those features on public property.
19	Sarah W.	Is there planned bio-filtering in the form of creating marshland filtering ponds (cat tail/bullrush plantings) in tiered levels to further eliminate unforeseen contaminant overflow.	What we can commit to is that when we look at site layout there is quite a bit of green space still mai on this additional land provides for opportunities for some low impact development or other stormwar These types of suggestions will be carried forward into the detailed design to not only present it in a activity on the site as well.
20	Sante T	Will electricity be produced on site?	
21	Dave S.	There is good green energy planning so far and design is still preliminary. Is the goal for it to be a net zero facility? The west side could be used for other green energy production if not needed for treatment	The new WWTP is positioned to support opportunities for energy recovery. There are many steps to times energy recovery can remain on the site itself but depending on the Region's intent, there is opport. These are details that will be worked through in detailed design. Through the WWTP technology
22	Mark F.	I own the chicken farm on Reixinger and Montrose. If you are closing Reixinger Road, I need access for 80ton trucks to come onto my property for feed daily. How will this be done?	Project Team to continue discussions with property owner through the Class EA process as well as a ensure the continued site operations.
23	Peter W.	The road widening on Biggar Road and Montrose Road is starting this June. Wouldn't the sewer construction start much earlier in conjunction with the road widening?	This study provided coordination with the hospital team as well as the transportation team looking at construction activities. Some components will be starting earlier, but we have coordinated the alignm construction that we would be proposing on Montrose with a tunneling activity. It will be about locatin up the whole road. In summary, it is coordinated but components will be coming in after. The Montrose widening construction extent of our sewer. It will be focused on the southern limits near the hospital.
24	Anonymous	How much extra traffic will there be in the area due to trucks going to the plant?	Traffic was considered for the WWTP operations. A detailed traffic impact assessment will be completeraffic impacts during the construction of the recommended program.
25	Anonymous	Regarding the tunnelling, please comment on any similarity's issues if any from the 2008 Niagara Tunnelling project issues encountered.	The Region brough forward lessons learned and other issues encountered from other projects, whet tunnel. Concerns for gas issues [hydrogen sulfide] previously encountered in the soils were brought forward construction. With tunnelled sewers, there are similarities with soil conditions across the general area depth.

### t all of it treated through the plant itself. So it is a

I determine their significance and what elements and ry of our site is the Dell Cemetery, so we would have that we did review in detail and document. And is to make sure that we have good documentation to

aintained and in the property as a whole and taking ter management elements while filtering, etc.

natural environment sense, but also to manage the

determine how you can produce electricity. A lot of portunity to look at sending that back into the power y selection, there is supported opportunities.

detailed design. Accommodations will be provided to

t the road widening of Montrose and those nent and location. This is a different style of ng those shafts as opposed to open cut and digging

uction won't extend all the way north to the full

leted through detailed design to demonstrate any

ther it be a treatment plant project or a trunk sewer

I, along with conflicts and the logistics of the ea, but also unique elements for your alignment or





			In this case, we went through a lot of detail of what to expect with the completion of a geotechnical so The Region will complete greater detail on geotechnical investigations to receive more information ar manage these risks. The Region will continue to build on lessons learned and ensure that we manage
26	Anne G.	Has there been resistance to this plan?	To date there has been limited resistance to the plan. I think a lot of those that we've been speaking itself. The broader goals that we're trying to do is not just meet growth but protect the environment ar appreciative of the comments received today, and we understand that those located closer to this so located further away. We are trying to balance all the considerations from all the site locations themselves. I wouldn't say it there's been a lot of consideration to make sure that we don't forget about as it moves forward into in
27	Barb G.	Is there a target date for construction?	With the class EA study being completing this year, the intent is to move straight into detailed design have their design consultant on board this year to start this process. Detailed design will take place of construction as early as late 2024. With this scale of work, this is anticipated as a three (3) year conson 2027.
28	Anonymous	Can you share the link to where we can find the recording of this zoom meeting in the future?	The presentation slides, the link, all the information about this project will be available on the project (https://www.niagararegion.ca/projects/south-niagara-falls-treatment-plant/default.aspx).

survey. We believe these issues are manageable. and points along the alignment to help ensure we ge those risks that can sometimes not be eliminated.

to appreciate the broader nature of this program and the opportunities that it brings. We're very plution would have a different opinion than those

it's unanimous, but there's been general support and mplementation.

n for these components. The Region's goal is to over 2023 and into 2024. The goal is to start struction period. The early in-service date is focused

webpage





### 3. NEXT STEPS

Following this final round of public consultation, the project team will:

- Consider all feedback received through the PIC No. 4 live presentation and twoweek online comment period,
- Finalize site specific investigation and results,
- Submit appropriate disciplined studies to Indigenous Communities and respective Ministries,
- Document all study recommendations and consultation through an Environmental Study Report which will be placed on public review in spring 2022,
- Comments received during the public review period will be incorporated and considered during Class EA filing and will be brought forward into detailed design.



## APPENDIX A PIC NO. 4 NOTIFICATIONS



## NOTICE OF PUBLIC INFORMATION CENTRE #4 SOUTH NIAGARA FALLS WASTEWATER SOLUTIONS

MUNICIPAL SCHEDULE 'C' CLASS ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT

## COME ENGAGE ON THE PREFERRED DESIGN CONCEPTS FOR THE PLANT AND SEWERS

## ABOUT THE STUDY

Niagara Region is planning ahead. We are working with the Cities of Niagara Falls and Thorold on an important study for a new wastewater treatment plant (WWTP) in South Niagara Falls. We are also studying how we can make the overall sewer system better.

## **PUBLIC CONSULTATION**

Your input is important throughout the process. You are invited to a Public Information Centre to learn more about the study and the recommendations. The Region will be presenting the preferred design concepts for the new plant, trunk sewer, and Thorold servicing. This includes the proposed WWTP site (6811 Reixinger Road, Niagara Falls, ON), plant outfall discharge location (Welland River East), and associated sewer strategy (Montrose Road and Thorold South) and alignments.

The public will have the opportunity to listen to a presentation of the recommendations as well as ask questions and provide comments at the following time:

## Wednesday, Feb. 9, 2022 | 6 – 7 p.m.



To attend the live virtual presentation, **please register on the project webpage**. You will receive a personalized access link. To register or view presentation materials use the link below or scan the QR code with your smartphone.

niagararegion.ca/projects/south-niagara-falls-treatment-plant

On the project webpage you may also submit feedback and/or join the study mailing list. Comments for Public Information Centre No. 4 will be accepted between Feb. 9 - 23, 2022. If you require hardcopies of review materials, please contact the undersigned.

## CONTACT

Ms. Lisa Vespi, P.Eng., PMP Manager, Capital Projects Water-Wastewater Engineering Niagara Region 3501 Schmon Parkway, PO Box 1042 Thorold, Ontario, L2V 4T7 905-980-6000 ext. 3640 New.Treatment.Plant@niagararegion.ca

Mr. Chris Hamel, P.Eng. Consultant Project Manager GM BluePlan Engineering Limited 3300 Highway 7, Suite 402 Vaughan, Ontario, L4K 4M3 416-703-0667 Chris.Hamel@gmblueplan.ca If you require any accommodations to participate, contact the **Niagara Region's Accessibility Coordinator** at 905-685-4225 ext. 3252 or **accessibility@niagararegion.ca**.

Personal information collected or submitted in writing at public meetings we be collected, used and disclosed by members of the Regional Council and Regional staff in accordance with the Municipal Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. The written submissions including names, contact information and reports of the public meeting will be made available. Questions should be referred to the Privacy Office at 905-980-6000 ext. 3779 or **FOI@niagararegion.ca** 

CONNECTING MORE PEOPLE TO MORE POSSIBILITIES niagararegion.ca/projects/south-niagara-falls-treatment-plant





## NOTICE OF PUBLIC INFORMATION CENTRE #4 SOUTH NIAGARA FALLS WASTEWATER SOLUTIONS

MUNICIPAL SCHEDULE 'C' CLASS ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT

## COME ENGAGE ON THE PREFERRED DESIGN CONCEPTS FOR THE PLANT AND SEWERS

## **ABOUT THE STUDY**

Niagara Region is planning ahead. We are working with the Cities of Niagara Falls and Thorold on an important study for a new wastewater treatment plant (WWTP) in South Niagara Falls. We are also studying how we can make the overall sewer system better.

## **PUBLIC CONSULTATION**

Your input is important throughout the process. You are invited to a Public Information Centre to learn more about the study and the recommendations. The Region will be presenting the preferred design concepts for the new plant, trunk sewer, and Thorold servicing. This includes the proposed WWTP site (6811 Reixinger Road, Niagara Falls, ON), plant outfall discharge location (Welland River East), and associated sewer strategy (Montrose Road and Thorold South) and alignments.

The public will have the opportunity to listen to a presentation of the recommendations as well as ask questions and provide comments at the following time:

## Wednesday, Feb. 9, 2022 | 6 – 7 p.m.

To attend the live virtual presentation, **please register on the project webpage**. You will receive a personalized access link. To register or view presentation materials use the link below or scan the QR code with your smartphone.



niagararegion.ca/projects/south-niagara-fallstreatment-plant

On the project webpage you may also submit feedback and/or join the study mailing list.Comments for Public Information Centre No. 4 will be accepted between Feb. 9 – 23, 2022. If you require hardcopies of review materials, please contact the undersigned.



## CONTACT

Ms. Lisa Vespi, P.Eng., PMP Manager, Capital Projects Water-Wastewater Engineering Niagara Region 3501 Schmon Parkway, PO Box 1042 Thorold, Ontario, L2V 4T7 905-980-6000 ext. 3640 New.Treatment.Plant@ niagararegion.ca

Mr. Chris Hamel, P.Eng. Consultant Project Manager GM BluePlan Engineering Limited 3300 Highway 7, Suite 402 Vaughan, Ontario, L4K 4M3 416-703-0667 Chris.Hamel@gmblueplan.ca

If you require any accommodations to participate, contact the **Niagara Region's Accessibility Coordinator** at 905-685-4225 ext. 3252 or **accessibility@niagararegion.ca**.

Personal information collected or submitted in writing at public meetings we be collected, used and disclosed by members of the Regional Council and Regional staff in accordance with the Municipal Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. The written submissions including names, contact information and reports of the public meeting will be made available. Questions should be referred to the Privacy Office at 905-980-6000 ext. 3779 or **FOI@niagararegion.ca** 



### NEWS



Paul Forsyth/Metroland

American's Hospitality Inn tenant Eleanor Rye, shown as tenants are removed from the motel on Lundy's Lane in Niagara Falls on Saturday, said she feared her possessions could be stolen if she left.

## 'I'VE GOT NOWHERE TO GO,' TENANT SAYS

### **Continued from page 19**

that she feared her possessions would be stolen if she left them behind and went to a shelter.

"I've got no means to move my stuff," she said, shivering in the extreme cold.

"Everything I have is left here," said Rye. "(People) will just ransack it but I'm out of options: I've got nowhere to go. I've been ripped out of my home."

Motel owner Gurmeet Singh said in an interview last Monday that he discovered serious problems with the motel after he purchased it in November. "The place is not livable," he said. "We need time to renovate this place."

He alleged at least some of the tenants were living there illegally.

An attempt to reach the Red Cross was unsuccessful on the weekend.

Despite the crisis that was unfolding, Rye said acts of kindness by strangers were a bright spot for tenants.

"We've had people from as far away Toronto feed us," she said on Saturday. "One lady called and donated \$350 yesterday and fed everybody." Empty McDonalds takeout food containers were visible piled against the overflowing garbage container at the motel on Saturday.

Aniko Bzdyl said she discovered the evacuation was underway after she showed up at the motel on Saturday to drop off clothing for tenants through the Socks and Snacks crew.

Rye said she was touched by the kindness shown by others. "The people who have helped us have been amazing, don't get me wrong," she said. "They're the most wonderful people. But nobody seems to understand how dire this is. This is a real emergency."

CONNECTING MORE PEOPLE TO MORE POSSIBILITIES

niagararegion.ca/projects/south-niagara-falls-treatment-plant

niagarathisweek.com

88

# Meat Loaf rocked like a 'Bat Out of Hell'

Iconic album from 1977 created with Jim Steinman still among top 10 for best-selling of all time

### HILLEL ITALIE

NEW YORK Meat Loaf, the rock superstar loved by millions for his "Bat Out of Hell" album and for such theatrical, dark-hearted anthems as "Paradise By the Dashboard Light," "Two Out of Three Ain't Bad," and "I'd Do Anything for Love (But I Won't Do That)," has died. He was 74.

The singer born Marvin Lee Aday died Thursday, according to a family statement provided by his longtime agent Michael Greene.

"Our hearts are broken to announce that the incomparable Meat Loaf passed away tonight," the statement said. "We know how much he meant to so many of you and we truly appreciate all of the love and support as we move through this time of grief in losing such an inspiring artist and beautiful man ... From his heart to your souls ... don't ever stop rocking!"

No cause or other details were given, but he had numerous health scares over the years.

"Bat Out of Hell," his megaselling collaboration with songwriter Jim



Steinman and producer Todd Rundgren, came out in 1977 and made him one of the most recognizable performers in rock.

Fans fell hard for the roaring vocals of the long-haired, 250-plus pound singer and for the comic non-romance of the title track, "You Took The Words Right Out of My Mouth," "Two Out of Three Ain't Bad" and "Paradise By the Dashboard Light," an operatic cautionary tale about going all the way. Meat Loaf's biggest musical success after "Bat Out of Hell" was "Bat Out of Hell II: Back into Hell," a 1993 reunion with Steinman that sold more than 15 million copies and featured the Grammy-winning single "I'd Do Anything for Love (But I Won't Do That)." Steinman died in April.

Meat Loaf's other albums included "Bat Out of Hell III: The Monster is Loose," "Hell in a Handbasket" and "Braver Than We Are."

A native of Dallas, Marvin Lee Aday was the son of a school teacher who raised him on her own after divorcing his alcoholic father, a police officer.

He was still a teenager when his mother died and when he acquired the nickname Meat Loaf, the alleged origins of which range from his weight to a favourite recipe of his mother's. He left for Los Angeles after college and was soon fronting the band Meat Loaf Soul.

By the mid-1970s, he was playing the lobotomized biker Eddie in the theatre and film versions of "The Rocky Horror Picture Show" and had begun working with Steinman on "Bat Out of Hell." "Bat Out of Hell" took more than two years to find a taker as numerous record executives turned it down, including RCA's Clive Davis, who disparaged Steinman's songs and acknowledged that he had misjudged the singer: "The songs were coming over as very theatrical, and Meat Loaf, despite a powerful voice, just didn't look like a star," Davis wrote in his memoir, "The Soundtrack of My Life."

Meat Loaf, shown performing in 1977, has died at age 74.

GETTY IMAGES

With the help of another Springsteen sideman, Steve Van Zandt, "Bat Out of Hell" was acquired by Cleveland International, a subsidiary of Epic Records. The album made little impact until months after its release, when a concert video of the title track was aired on the British program the Old Grey Whistle Test. In the U.S., his connection to "Rocky Horror" helped when he convinced producer Lou Adler to use a video for "Paradise By the Dashboard Light" as a trailer for the cult movie.

He is survived by Deborah Gillespie, his wife since 2007, and by daughters Pearl and Amanda Aday. THE ASSOCIATED PRESS



## NOTICE OF PUBLIC INFORMATION CENTRE #4 SOUTH NIAGARA FALLS WASTEWATER SOLUTIONS MUNICIPAL SCHEDULE 'C' CLASS ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT

## COME ENGAGE ON THE PREFERRED DESIGN CONCEPTS FOR THE PLANT AND SEWERS

## **ABOUT THE STUDY**

Niagara Region is planning ahead. We are working with the Cities of Niagara Falls and Thorold on an important study for a new wastewater treatment plant (WWTP) in South Niagara Falls. We are also studying how we can make the overall sewer system better.

## **PUBLIC CONSULTATION**

Your input is important throughout the process. You are invited to a Public Information Centre to learn more about the study and the recommendations. The Region will be presenting the preferred design concepts for the new plant, trunk sewer, and Thorold servicing. This includes the proposed WWTP site (6811 Reixinger Road, Niagara Falls, ON), plant outfall discharge location (Welland River East), and associated sewer strategy (Montrose Road and Thorold South) and alignments.



The public will have the opportunity to listen to a presentation of the recommendations as well as ask questions and provide comments at the following time:

## Wednesday, Feb. 9, 2022 | 6 – 7 p.m.

To attend the live virtual presentation, **please register on the project webpage**. You will receive a personalized access link. To register or view presentation materials use the link below or scan the QR code with your smartphone. **niagararegion.ca/projects/south-niagara-fallstreatment-plant** 

On the project webpage you may also submit feedback and/or join the study mailing list. Comments for Public Information Centre No. 4 will be accepted between Feb. 9 – 23, 2022. If you require hardcopies of review materials, please contact the undersigned.



## CONTACT

Ms. Lisa Vespi, P.Eng., PMP Manager, Capital Projects Water-Wastewater Engineering Niagara Region 3501 Schmon Parkway, PO Box 1042 Thorold, Ontario, L2V 4T7 905-980-6000 ext. 3640 New.Treatment.Plant@niagararegion.ca

### Mr. Chris Hamel, P.Eng.

Consultant Project Manager GM BluePlan Engineering Limited 3300 Highway 7, Suite 402 Vaughan, Ontario, L4K 4M3 416-703-0667 Chris.Hamel@gmblueplan.ca

If you require any accommodations to participate, contact the **Niagara Region's Accessibility Coordinator** at 905-685-4225 ext. 3252 or **accessibility@niagararegion.ca**.

Personal information collected or submitted in writing at public meetings we be collected, used and disclosed by members of the Regional Council and Regional staff in accordance with the Municipal Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. The written submissions including names, contact information and reports of the public meeting will be made available. Questions should be referred to the Privacy Office at 905-980-6000 ext. 3779 or **FOI@niagararegion.ca** 

## **CONNECTING MORE PEOPLE TO MORE POSSIBILITIES**

niagararegion.ca/projects/south-niagara-falls-treatment-plant





# **RECALLING THE BLIZZARD OF '77**

## SNOWMOBILES, MILITARY AID WERE NEEDED TO HELP DIG OUT, CATHY ROY WRITES



CATHY ROY Column

As I write this column, the weather outside my window looks like a typical January day in Niagara. I would not have said the same thing a few days ago, when up to 50 centimetres of snow fell in less than 24 hours. It was certainly a reminder for some of us old enough to remember a different storm that occurred on Jan. 28 some 45 years ago.

The Blizzard of '77 is largely attributed to the fact that Lake Erie was entirely frozen, which was extremely rare. The National Weather Service indicated it had snowed every day since Christmas Day of 1976, which led to a whopping 150 cm of snow falling prior to the blizzard. Strong winds that peaked at more than 110 km/h blew more than 25,000 square kilometres of snow off the lake and inland to bury many people in their homes and cars. High winds also contributed to a paralyzing wind chill factor that was colder than -45 C. In these conditions, it would take as little as 10 minutes for frostbite to set in.

As you can imagine, the area roads were a mess. Snowdrifts closed the QEW from St. Catharines to Fort Erie. At first, many didn't believe that the roads were closed and they attempted to drive on them. This led to many vehicles being left stranded, preventing snowplows from clearing the streets. Some snowplow operators reported shearing the tops off buried cars! Once the snow tapered off, residents were asked to go out and put markers on mailboxes, fire hydrants and other roadside obstructions that were buried in drifts so snowplow operators could begin to clear the streets safely.

A state of emergency was declared in Niagara on Friday, Jan. 28 at 3 p.m. and shortly after, an urgent call went out for snowmobiles. By Friday evening, about 100 machines were skimming over the drifts,



## NOTICE OF PUBLIC INFORMATION CENTRE #4 SOUTH NIAGARA FALLS WASTEWATER SOLUTIONS

MUNICIPAL SCHEDULE 'C' CLASS ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT

## COME ENGAGE ON THE PREFERRED DESIGN CONCEPTS FOR THE PLANT AND SEWERS

## **ABOUT THE STUDY**

Niagara Region is planning ahead. We are working with the Cities of Niagara Falls and Thorold on an important study for a new wastewater treatment plant (WWTP) in South Niagara Falls. We are also studying how we can make the overall sewer system better.

## **PUBLIC CONSULTATION**

Your input is important throughout the process. You are invited to a Public Information Centre to learn more about the study and the recommendations. The Region will be presenting the preferred design concepts for the new plant, trunk sewer, and Thorold servicing. This includes the proposed WWTP site (6811 Reixinger Road, Niagara Falls, ON), plant outfall discharge location (Welland River East), and associated sewer strategy (Montrose Road and Thorold South) and alignments.

The public will have the opportunity to listen to a presentation of the recommendations as well as ask questions and provide comments at the following time:

## Wednesday, Feb. 9, 2022 | 6 – 7 p.m.

To attend the live virtual presentation, **please register on the project webpage**. You will receive a personalized access link. To register or view presentation materials use the link below or scan the QR code with your smartphone.



niagararegion.ca/projects/south-niagara-fallstreatment-plant

On the project webpage you may also submit feedback and/or join the study mailing list.Comments for Public Information Centre No. 4 will be accepted between Feb. 9 – 23, 2022. If you require hardcopies of review materials, please contact the undersigned.

## CONTACT

Preferred Trunk Sewer

Preferred Wastewater Treatment Plant Site

Ms. Lisa Vespi, P.Eng., PMP Manager, Capital Projects Water-Wastewater Engineering Niagara Region 3501 Schmon Parkway, PO Box 1042 Thorold, Ontario, L2V 4T7 905-980-6000 ext. 3640 New.Treatment.Plant@ niagararegion.ca Mr. Chris Hamel, P.Eng. Consultant Project Manager GM BluePlan Engineering Limited 3300 Highway 7, Suite 402 Vaughan, Ontario, L4K 4M3 416-703-0667 Chris.Hamel@gmblueplan.ca

Ching

6811 Reixinge

Falls ON

Outfall Location

If you require any accommodations to participate, contact the **Niagara Region's Accessibility Coordinator** at 905-685-4225 ext. 3252 or **accessibility@niagararegion.ca**.

Personal information collected or submitted in writing at public meetings we be collected, used and disclosed by members of the Regional Council and Regional staff in accordance with the Municipal Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. The written submissions including names, contact information and reports of the public meeting will be made available. Questions should be referred to the Privacy Office at 905-980-6000 ext. 3779 or **FOI@niagararegion.ca** 

## CONNECTING MORE PEOPLE TO MORE POSSIBILITIES

niagararegion.ca/projects/south-niagara-falls-treatment-plant



niagarathisweek.com



## NOTICE OF PUBLIC INFORMATION CENTRE #4 SOUTH NIAGARA FALLS WASTEWATER SOLUTIONS

MUNICIPAL SCHEDULE 'C' CLASS ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT

## COME ENGAGE ON THE PREFERRED DESIGN CONCEPTS FOR THE PLANT AND SEWERS

## **ABOUT THE STUDY**

Niagara Region is planning ahead. We are working with the Cities of Niagara Falls and Thorold on an important study for a new wastewater treatment plant (WWTP) in South Niagara Falls. We are also studying how we can make the overall sewer system better.

## **PUBLIC CONSULTATION**

Your input is important throughout the process. You are invited to a Public Information Centre to learn more about the study and the recommendations. The Region will be presenting the preferred design concepts for the new plant, trunk sewer, and Thorold servicing. This includes the proposed WWTP site (6811 Reixinger Road, Niagara Falls, ON), plant outfall discharge location (Welland River East), and associated sewer strategy (Montrose Road and Thorold South) and alignments.

The public will have the opportunity to listen to a presentation of the recommendations as well as ask questions and provide comments at the following time:

## Wednesday, Feb. 9, 2022 | 6 – 7 p.m.

To attend the live virtual presentation, **please register on the project webpage**. You will receive a personalized access link. To register or view presentation materials use the link below or scan the QR code with your smartphone.

niagararegion.ca/projects/south-niagara-fallstreatment-plant

On the project webpage you may also submit feedback and/or join the study mailing list. Comments for Public Information Centre No. 4 will be accepted between Feb. 9 – 23, 2022. If you require hardcopies of review materials, please contact the undersigned.





## CONTACT

Ms. Lisa Vespi, P.Eng., PMP Manager, Capital Projects Water-Wastewater Engineering Niagara Region 3501 Schmon Parkway, PO Box 1042 Thorold, Ontario, L2V 4T7 905-980-6000 ext. 3640 New.Treatment.Plant@niagararegion.ca

### Mr. Chris Hamel, P.Eng.

Consultant Project Manager GM BluePlan Engineering Limited 3300 Highway 7, Suite 402 Vaughan, Ontario, L4K 4M3 416-703-0667 **Chris.Hamel@gmblueplan.ca** 

If you require any accommodations to participate, contact the **Niagara Region's Accessibility Coordinator** at 905-685-4225 ext. 3252 or **accessibility@niagararegion.ca**.

Personal information collected or submitted in writing at public meetings we be collected, used and disclosed by members of the Regional Council and Regional staff in accordance with the Municipal Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. The written submissions including names, contact information and reports of the public meeting will be made available. Questions should be referred to the Privacy Office at 905-980-6000 ext. 3779 or **FOI@niagararegion.ca** 

Niagara -

Region

CONNECTING MORE PEOPLE TO MORE POSSIBILITIES niagararegion.ca/projects/south-niagara-falls-treatment-plant

## NIAGARA FALLS BUILT ON TRUST SUBSCRIBE TODAY 1-866-318-5060

# **141 YEARS OF TRUST**

THE NIAGARA FALLS REVIEW IS ESTABLISHED AS YOUR TRUSTED NEWS SOURCE



In this era of fake news and alternative facts, journalism is more important than ever. The Niagara Falls Review and its journalists are still dedicated to bringing you trusted stories that matter to you and your community.

3251935



APPENDIX B PIC NO.4 COMMUNITY MAILOUT

## **Route Ranking Report**

Reaching the right people with the right message is a key driver of campaign success. The map below shows your selected trade area and the routes that make up your coverage. The routes are colour coded according to the penetration of your selected demographic variable(s) to show how closely it matches your ideal prospect.



Copyright © Canada Post Corporation, 2019

Source: Derived from Statistics Canada, 2019 Census Profile and 2014 Census Dissemination Area Boundary File. No confidential information about an individual, family, household, organisation or business has been obtained from Statistics Canada Canada Post Confidential - This report is provided for use in accordance with the terms of use available at http://www.canadapost.ca/cpo/mc/personal/help/legal.jsf. Any other use is strictly prohibited. This report is above and must be destroyed following the expiry of such validity period.
# **Route Ranking Report**

CANADA 🦱 POSTES POST CANADA From anywhere... to anyo

Below you will find your Route Ranking Report, which provides you with a tabular view of the routes within your trade area ranked according to the value of the selected demographic variable(s). By looking at the "Cumulative Penetration" and the "Cumulative Points of Call" columns, you can easily determine which routes you need to target in order to meet your desired quota.

#### **GM BLUEPLAN ENGINEERING**

FSA	Delivery Mode (Route)	Depot	All Points Of Call	Distance (KM)	Cumulative Points of Call
L2G	SS0008	NIAGARA FALLS LCD MAIN	879	0	879
L2V	LC0049	ST CATHARINES LCD 2	552	0.08	1431
L2V	SS0104	ST CATHARINES LCD 2	375	0.65	1806
LOS	RR0002	ALLANBURG PO	152	0.93	1958
L2E	SS0006	NIAGARA FALLS LCD MAIN	78	1.24	2036
L2V	LC0048	ST CATHARINES LCD 2	512	1.35	2548
LOS	LB0001	PORT ROBINSON PO	287	1.86	2835
LOS	RR0001	PORT ROBINSON PO	324	1.86	3159
L2H	SS0006	NIAGARA FALLS LCD MAIN	614	2.59	3773
L2G	SS0009	NIAGARA FALLS LCD MAIN	417	2.84	4190
L3B	RR0001	WELLAND LCD MAIN	493	3.62	4683
L2G	SS0007	NIAGARA FALLS LCD MAIN	71	3.68	4754
L2G	LC0019	NIAGARA FALLS LCD MAIN	1075	3.8	5829
L2G	LC0015	NIAGARA FALLS LCD MAIN	706	4.21	6535
L2G	LC0021	NIAGARA FALLS LCD MAIN	717	4.35	7252
L2H	SS0004	NIAGARA FALLS LCD MAIN	1017	4.37	8269
L2G	LC0023	NIAGARA FALLS LCD MAIN	646	4.42	8915
L2G	LC0017	NIAGARA FALLS LCD MAIN	473	4.58	9388
L2G	LC0013	NIAGARA FALLS LCD MAIN	454	4.59	9842
L2H	SS0009	NIAGARA FALLS LCD MAIN	242	4.75	10084
L2H	SS0007	NIAGARA FALLS LCD MAIN	795	5.05	10879
L2G	LC0027	NIAGARA FALLS LCD MAIN	625	5.13	11504
L2G	LC0002	NIAGARA FALLS LCD MAIN	95	5.15	11599
L2G	LC0025	NIAGARA FALLS LCD MAIN	578	5.21	12177
L2H	LC0019	NIAGARA FALLS LCD MAIN	9	5.37	12186
L2G	LC0033	NIAGARA FALLS LCD MAIN	797	5.75	12983
L2G	LC0029	NIAGARA FALLS LCD MAIN	646	6.03	13629
L2G	LC0011	NIAGARA FALLS LCD MAIN	506	6.22	14135
L2G	LC0031	NIAGARA FALLS LCD MAIN	588	6.36	14723
L2G	CF0000	NIAGARA FALLS LCD MAIN	1	6.73	14724
L2H	LC0049	NIAGARA FALLS LCD MAIN	1019	6.78	15743

Copyright © Canada Post Corporation, 2019

Source: Derived from Statistics Canada, 2019 Census Profile and 2014 Census Dissemination Area Boundary File. No confidential information about an individual, family, household, organisation or business has been obtained from Statistics Canada Canada Post Confidential - This report is provided for use in accordance with the terms of use available at http://www.canadapost.ca/cpo/mc/personal/help/legal.jsf. Any other use is strictly prohibited. This report is above and must be destroyed following the expiry of such validity period.

# Your Targeting Report

# Postal Station Summary

To avoid transportation charges, you may want to deposit your Neighbourhood Mail<sup>TM</sup> directly at each postal station responsible for your mailing. The table below provides you with a list of post offices where you need to induct your mailing, and how many pieces must be deposited at each location.

	HOUSES	APARTMENTS	FARMS	BUSINESSES	TOTAL POINTS OF CALL
PORT ROBINSON PO45 BRIDGE ST E PORT ROBINSON ON LOS 1K0					
TOTAL	553	15	6	37	611
NIAGARA FALLS	LCD MAIN4500 QUEE	N ST NIAGARA FALLS	ON L2E 2L0		
TOTAL	10560	1948	20	520	13048
ST CATHARINES	ST CATHARINES LCD 21-234 BUNTING RD ST CATHARINES ON L2M 3Y0				
TOTAL	1356	55	0	28	1439
WELLAND LCD M	WELLAND LCD MAIN26 DIVISION ST WELLAND ON L3B 3Z0				
TOTAL	477	0	0	16	493
ALLANBURG PO2	ALLANBURG PO2336 CENTRE ST ALLANBURG ON LOS 1A0				
TOTAL	135	7	0	10	152
<b>GRAND TOTAL</b>	13081	2025	26	611	15743

Copyright © Canada Post Corporation, 2019

Source: Derived from Statistics Canada, 2019 Census Profile and 2014 Census Dissemination Area Boundary File. No confidential information about an individual, family, household, organisation or business has been obtained from Statistics Canada Canada Post Confidential - This report is provided for use in accordance with the terms of use available at http://www.canadapost.ca/cpo/mc/personal/help/legal.jsf. Any other use is strictly prohibited. This report is above and must be destroyed following the expiry of such validity period.

CANADA 🦰 POSTES POST CANADA

n anvwhere... to any

# Your Targeting Report

# Trade Area Marketing Insights

Below, you will find some insights to your trade area. The provided charts give a simple visual representation of some key characteristics of your target area in order to help you better understand the dynamics of your market.



### Did you know ....

We can help you discover and harvest untapped market potential? We do so by generating a list of additional high value routes, typically located just outside your selected trade area, that meet or exceed your targeting criteria. To take advantage of this offering, simply accept our high value walk suggestions within the online application or request this feature when having an analysis run by our team of geospatial analysts.

Copyright © Canada Post Corporation, 2019

Source: Derived from Statistics Canada, 2019 Census Profile and 2014 Census Dissemination Area Boundary File. No confidential information about an individual, family, household, organisation or business has been obtained from Statistics Canada Canada Post Confidential - This report is provided for use in accordance with the terms of use available at http://www.canadapost.ca/cpo/mc/personal/help/legal.jsf. Any other use is strictly prohibited. This report is above and must be destroyed following the expiry of such validity period.

# APPENDIX C PIC NO. 4 DISPLAY BOARDS



Niagara

PIC No. 4

# South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions Schedule C Class Environmental Assessment

Public Information Centre No. 4

# Recommendations and Preliminary Preferred Design Concepts

MOVING	2
FORWARD	

South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions Municipal Schedule 'C' Class Environmental Assessment

# Study Background and Purpose

Foundation for this Study: The Niagara Region Water and Wastewater Master Servicing Plan Update (MSP 2017) Key issues addressed by the MSP (2017):

- Accommodating growth,
- · Improving and increasing capacity in the existing sanitary and combined stormwater systems, and,
- · Managing wet weather flows.

#### Preferred Solution from the MSP (2017):

- · Build a new wastewater treatment plant in South Niagara Falls, and,
- · Improve the existing sewer system and connect it to the new plant.

The Master Servicing Plan Update was adopted by Niagara Region Council in 2017.

#### The purpose of the South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions Class EA is to determine:

- · Where to locate the new wastewater treatment plant in South Niagara Falls,
- · Which body of water will receive the clean, treated water from the new plant, and,
- How best to integrate the wastewater network to address growth, make the system as efficient as possible, and manage wet weather.

This is defined as the Problem and Opportunity Statement under the Class EA process





# **PIC No. 4 Objectives**







South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions Municipal Schedule 'C' Class Environmental Assessment

# **Planning Context and Servicing Needs**







# Achieving our Study Commitments



### 1. Protect the environment:

- · Reduce pollution into rivers and the environment
- . Minimize flooding (i.e., overflows, basements)

### 2. Provide flexibility for the future:

- · Ensure the facility has ability to respond to changing regulations and needs
- · Free up capacity in existing infrastructure

#### 3. Accommodate growth:

- Increase system capacity
- Support economic development
- 4. Establish the new WWTP as a community asset:
  - · Mitigate and manage issues such as odour, noise, and traffic





South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions Municipal Schedule 'C' Class Environmental Assessment

# Where are we in the Study Process?

#### Municipal Class EA (MCEA) Process:

- This study will satisfy Phases 1 to 4 of the MCEA Process
- The current Phase 3 process will:
  - Identify design concept alternatives >
  - 2 Prepare detailed solution inventory
  - 2 Evaluate comprehensive design concept alternatives
  - Select the preliminary preferred design > concepts and technologies
  - > Identify impacts and how to address them
  - 2 **Public Information Centre No. 4**
  - × Confirm the preferred design concepts and technologies

PHASE 1	PHASE 2	PHASE 3	PHASE 4	PHASE 5
Problem or Opportunity	Alternative Solutions	Alternative Design Concepts for Preferred Solution	Environmental Study Report	Implementation
Identify Problem or Opportunity	Identify Alternative Solutions to Problem or Opportunity	Identify Alternative Solutions to Problem or Opportunity	Complete Environmental Study Report	Complete Contract Drawings and Tender Documents
Discretionary Public Consultation to Review Problem or Opportunity (PIC No. 1)	Inventory Natural, Social, Economic Environment	Detail Inventory Natural, Social, Economic Environment	Environmental Study Report Placed on Public Record	Proceed to Construction and Operation
	Identify Impact of Alternative Solutions on the Environment, and Mitigating Measures (PIC No. 2)	Identify Impact of Alternative Designs on Environment, and Mitigating Measures	Notice of Completion to Review Agencies and Public	Monitor for Environmental Provisions and Commitments
	Evaluate Alternative Solutions: Identify Recommended Solutions	Evaluate Alternative Designs: Identify Recommended Solutions	Copy of Notice of Completion to MECP-EA Branch	2022 - 2027
	Consult Review Agencies and Public, RE: Problem or Opportunity and Alternative Solutions	Consult Review Agencies and Previously Interested and Directly Affected Public. (PIC No. 4)	Opportunity to Request Minister Within 30 Days of Notification to Request and Order	
	Validate & Salact Profess	We are here!	Spring 2022	
	Solution	Select Preferred Design		
		Preliminary Finalization of Preferred Design		



https://municipalclassea.ca/manual/page10.html





Niagara PIC No. 4 February 9, 2022

## Phase 1 and 2 Class EA Overview





South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions cipal Schedule 'C' Class Environmental Asse

Screened out alternatives shown in red



WWTP Site

Outfall Location

SPS to decommission

New information for PIC No.4

# Step 7: Validated Phase 2 Class EA Solution







South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions Municipal Schedule 'C' Class Environmental Assessment



.

Wastewater Treatment Plant and Plant Outfall Location





# **Preferred WWTP Site**





#### Preferred WWTP Site Rationale:

- In the heart of the future growth areas
- Strategic location to maximize gravity servicing to the new WWTP – cost effective collection system strategy
- Expansion flexibility, supports 2051 and beyond growth areas
- Supportive location with MECP for outfall discharge to Chippawa Creek
- Sufficient site area to work within environmental and archaeological constraints
- Manageable property costs
- Site location and sewer alignment provides for:
- SPS decommissioning and reduced long term operating costs
- Significant wet weather overflow reductions



South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions Municipal Schedule 'C' Class Environmental Assessment

# Phase 3 WWTP Site & Outfall Investigations



The following WWTP site and outfall investigations were completed to support the evaluation of alternative design concepts:

WWTP Site & Outfall Investigations	Purpose	Report(s)
Natural Environment	<ul> <li>Avoid/minimize impacts to sensitive features (i.e., provincially significant wetlands, protect woodlots, etc.) during site and outfall construction</li> </ul>	Impact Assessment
Environmental Site Assessment (ESA)	<ul> <li>Avoid known sources of soil or groundwater contamination</li> </ul>	<ul><li>Phase 1 ESA</li><li>Phase 2 ESA</li></ul>
Archaeological Assessment (AA)	Avoid/mitigate on-land or in-water findings or impacts     during site and outfall construction	<ul> <li>Stage 1 AA (land &amp; water)</li> <li>Stage 2 AA (completed on 7047 Reixinger Road and portions of 6811 Reixinger Road)</li> </ul>
Cultural Heritage	Confirm significance of site features to remove/mitigate impact	<ul><li>Impact Assessment</li><li>Assessment Report</li><li>Evaluation Report</li></ul>
Assimilative Capacity Study	<ul> <li>Confirm treatment needs to meet all regulatory standards and requirements</li> </ul>	Impact Assessment
Air, Odour, and Noise	Confirm sensitive receptors to avoid/mitigate impacts to surrounding environments	Impact Assessment
Agricultural	Confirm existing and future land use to remove/mitigate potential agricultural impact	Screening Assessment
Geotechnical & Hydrogeological	<ul> <li>Confirm solution meets technical needs through subsurface (soil, bedrock, and groundwater) investigations</li> </ul>	Preliminary Assessment





# **WWTP Layout & Outfall Alternatives**

- · Alternative layouts were considered within the preferred site (6811 & 7047 Reixinger Road)
- · Options A-F show conceptual WWTP facility footprints and related outfall alignments
- · Key siting considerations include:
  - Ministry setbacks/guidelines
    - Environmental features
    - · Air, odour, noise impacts
  - Archaeological potential
  - Cultural heritage significance
  - > Site access for operations and maintenance
  - > Future flexibility for expansion and technology needs







Preferability



Niagara /// Region





Niagara Region



South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions Municipal Schedule 'C' Class Environmental Assessment

# WWTP & Outfall Evaluation

Option A	Option B	Option C	Option D	Option E	Option F
Option A	Option B	Option C Option C Option C No anticipated archaeological impacts based on previously completed Stage 2 Assessment Closest alternative to existing	Option D Control of the second secon	Option E Provide the second s	Option F
<ul> <li>Does not meet Ministry approval setbacks from sensitive environmental features</li> <li>Good distance and screening from existing residential with low potential for air, odour, and noise impacts (natural buffers)</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Does not meet Ministry approval setbacks from sensitive environmental features</li> <li>Good distance and screening from existing residential with low potential for air, odour, and noise impacts (natural buffers)</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Closest enternative obstanting residential from air, odour, and noise perspective (potential conflict with Ministry setbacks)</li> <li>Strategy requires purchasing multiple Reixinger fronting properties to meet Ministry setback guidelines and provide sufficient site access for plant operations</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Cand sumurating wwith provide the sensitive environmental and known archaeological findings (potential conflict with Ministry setbacks)</li> <li>Good distance from existing residential with low potential for air, odour, and noise impacts (natural buffers)</li> </ul>	Requires removal of significant wooded area and increases impact to surrounding environment     Furthest removed from existing residential with low potential for air, odour, and noise impacts     No anticipated impacts from	<ul> <li>Good distance from existing residential with low potential for air, odour, and noise impacts (natural buffers)</li> <li>No anticipated impacts from cultural heritage or contaminated soils</li> </ul>
<ul> <li>No anticipated impacts from cultural heritage or contaminated soils</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>No anticipated impacts from cultural heritage or contaminated soils</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>No anticipated impacts from cultural heritage or contaminated soils</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>No anticipated impacts from cultural heritage or contaminated soils</li> </ul>	cultural heritage or contaminated soils • Would still need additional	Requires removal of one (1) residential house and barn     Provides direct sewer     connection and site severe
<ul> <li>Less efficient site layout with limited flexibility for future expansion</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Less efficient site layout with limited flexibility for future expansion</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Less efficient site layout with limited flexibility for future expansion</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Strategy requires the purchase of two (2) properties for siting needs</li> </ul>	property for flexibility of future expansion	maintenance and operations from Reixinger Road
Requires new access road adjacent to the QEW			<ul> <li>Requires the purchase of both properties now to secure land for future expansion</li> </ul>		<ul> <li>Strategy requires the purchase of one (1) property only for current and future siting needs</li> <li>Provides greatest flexibility for future expansion</li> </ul>
Least Preferred	Least Preferred	Less Preferred	Less Preferred	Less Preferred	Preferred



A A 13

PIC No. 4 February 9, 2022

PIC No. 4 February 9, 2022

# **Preferred WWTP Layout & Outfall Alignment**



#### > Refined WWTP Property Needs:

- Requires one (1) property acquisition (6811 Reixinger Road, Niagara Falls, ON)
- Site supports Phase 1 (30 MLD) WWTP and provides flexibility for future expansion

#### > WWTP Footprint:

- Avoids sensitive environmental features & setbacks
- Distanced from existing residential to mitigate potential air, odour, & noise impacts
- Cultural heritage potential removed through site investigations
- Removed from known archaeological sites. Prior to construction, further investigations will be required to confirm potential mitigation
- Provides direct access from Reixinger Road

#### > Outfall:

- Receiving waterbody (Chippawa Creek) meets Ministry approval requirements
- Alignment requires river edge work for installation and isolated environmental considerations
- Additional archaeological work will be required for the outfall corridor



Refined WWTP Site Boundary



### TECHNOLOGIES WERE REVIEWED AND RECOMMENDATIONS WERE MADE FOR EACH PROCESS COMPONENT









Three (3) key treatment technologies were evaluated for the new WWTP. These alternatives all meet wastewater treatment requirements but have varied infrastructure needs, costs, and future flexibility.

Option 1 Biological Aerated Filter (BAF)	Option 2 Biological Nutrient Removal (BNR)	Option 3 Conventional Activated Sludge (CAS)
<ul> <li>Process eliminates the need for secondary clarifiers</li> <li>Requires additional areas for effluent storage and backwash water storage tanks</li> <li>To meet Phase 1 WWTP capacity of 30 MLD (and future effluent quality requirements), the following components are required:</li> <li>Construct BAF tanks</li> <li>Install primary effluent pumps</li> <li>Install screens upstream of the BAF tanks</li> <li>Install secondary effluent/backwash water storage tank and backwash pumps</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>To meet Phase 1 WWTP capacity of 30 MLD (and future effluent quality requirements), the following components are required:</li> <li>Construct two (2) plug flow bioreactors. Each baffled into three (3) separate zones: anaerobic, anoxic and aerobic</li> <li>Add recycle pumps within the bioreactors to allow for internal mixed recycling</li> <li>Construct two (2) secondary clarifiers, complete with waste activated sludge (WAS) and return activated sludge (RAS) pumping</li> <li>BNR technology will require significantly more infrastructure construction (e.g., creation of anaerobic/anoxic selector zones) and larger bioreactor volume, compared to CAS (Option 3).</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>To meet Phase 1 WWTP capacity of 30 MLD (and future effluent quality requirements), the following components are required:</li> <li>Construct two (2) plug flow aeration tanks</li> <li>Aeration tanks will be up to 6m deep depending on geotechnical conditions</li> <li>Construct two (2) secondary clarifiers, complete with WAS and RAS pumping</li> <li>Key Benefits: <ul> <li>Proven technology</li> <li>Lowest overall life-cycle cost</li> <li>Easy operation and maintenance</li> <li>Familiar to Region staff</li> <li>Ability to incorporate new technologies in the future</li> </ul> </li> </ul>
Less Preferred	Less Preferred	Preferred
South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solut Municipal Schedule 'C' Class Environmental Assessmen	ions	ê
WTP Design & Mitigatior	Considerations	Niagara 🦅 🖊 Reg

# Key Design Considerations:

- 1. Odour Control
- 2. Aesthetics
- 3. Energy Recovery Potential
- 4. Future flexibility
- 5. Traffic Impact





**A A** 18





### **Odour Control:**

- · Leverage the right equipment for odour management
- Ensure odours generated are collected and treated



**Example Odour Control Facility** 

### **Energy Recovery Potential:**

- Anaerobic digesters sized for future energy recovery opportunities
- Potential to accept winery waste or green bin organics in the future and leverage these materials to generate additional energy





South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions inicipal Schedule 'C' Class Environmental Assessment

# Key Design Considerations

### Most Developed Technology Available:

#### Conventional Activated Sludge Technology

- · Proven, reliable high level of treatment to meet and exceed effluent quality requirements
- Provides greatest flexibility to implement future enhancements for energy reduction and intensification



Example Conventional activated sludge aeration tanks

# Niagara / / Region PIC No. 4 abruary 9, 2022

### Hydraulics Optimized for the Future:

- Eliminates the need for future pumping to accommodate enhanced treatment technologies
- . Improves resiliency and minimizes energy costs associated with additional pumping





### Preferred Outfall Location:

- Proposed construction methodology
  - Mainly on-land construction
  - Outfall will sink to Chippawa Creek bottom
  - Minor in-water construction process (~2 days)
- Plant discharge meets MECP regulatory water quality standards and approvals
- No anticipated long-term impacts to recreational water users or aquatic life (no surface level infrastructure)
- No potential impact to marine archaeology discovered during investigations
- Associated on-land construction area may require further archaeological investigations
- Alignment will minimize impact to natural environment features

**Conceptual Outfall Profile** 



South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions Municipal Schedule 'C' Class Environmental Assessment

# **Assimilative Capacity Study Recap**

### What is an Assimilative Capacity Study (ACS)?

Defines a waterbody's ability to receive treated wastewater without negatively impacting aquatic or human life

#### What were the results?

Recommended treated water criteria were agreed to with MECP. Niagara Region will monitor water quality to ensure no negative effects to aquatic or human life

Parameters	Effluent Objectives (mg/L) <sup>(1)</sup>	Effluent Limits (mg/L) <sup>(1)</sup>
Carbonaceous Biochemical Oxygen Demand (CBOD <sub>5</sub> )	15	25
Total Suspended Solids (TSS)	15	25
Total Phosphorus (TP)	0.5	0.75
Total Ammonia Nitrogen (TAN)		
May to October	6.5	8.8
November to April	12.0	15.0
E. Coli (CFU/ 100 mL) (2)	200	200

Notes

1. Based on monthly average concentrations.

2. Based on monthly geometric means.





Niagara / / Region

PIC No. 4 abruary 9, 2022





Wastewater Collection System – Trunk Sewer



South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions Municipal Schedule 'C' Class Environmental Assessment

## **Trunk Sewer Alternatives**





23

Niagara /// Region



The following trunk sewer investigations and/or reports were completed to support the evaluation of alternative design concepts:

Trunk Sewer Investigations	Purpose	Report(s)
Natural Environment	<ul> <li>Avoid/minimize impacts to sensitive features (i.e., wetlands, protect woodlots, etc.) at shaft locations and during construction</li> <li>Mitigate impact at Welland River crossing</li> </ul>	Impact Assessment
Environmental Site Assessment (ESA)	<ul> <li>Avoid known sources of contamination (soil or groundwater)</li> </ul>	<ul><li>Phase 1 ESA</li><li>Phase 2 ESA</li></ul>
Archaeological Assessment (AA)	<ul> <li>Avoid/mitigate on-land impacts at shaft locations or along alignment</li> </ul>	Stage 1 AA (on-land)
Cultural Heritage	<ul> <li>Confirm any significance at shaft locations or along trunk sewer alignment to remove/mitigate impact</li> </ul>	<ul><li>Impact Assessment</li><li>Assessment Report</li></ul>
Geotechnical & Hydrogeological	<ul> <li>Confirm solution meets technical needs through subsurface(soil, bedrock, and groundwater) investigations</li> </ul>	Preliminary Assessmen





Proposed construction methods will consider minimized socio-economic impacts with tunnelled solutions.



South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions Municipal Schedule 'C' Class Environmental Assessment

Trunk Sewer Evaluation





Option – OPG Corridor Option 2 – Oakwood Drive Option 3 – Montrose Road · Increased environmental impact with proximity to Hydro · Moderate environmental impact with south crossing of · Majority of alignment will be constructed within existing Road Canal (north alignment) and construction through Grassy Grassy Brook Park to reach WWTP site. North alignments ROW limiting the need to purchase additional properties have minimal impact within road ROW Traffic control will be required along Montrose Road (more Brook Park (south alignment) · Requires significant water crossing of the Welland River and · Requires local road closure of Oakwood Drive for businesses and traffic compared to Oakwood Drive) · No conflict with MTO rail line to reach WWTP site construction · Construction minimized within road right-of-way (ROW) · Sewer length: ~5.9km of 900mm dia. to 1800mm dia. Sewer length: ~5.2 km of 900mm dia. to 1800mm dia. reducing traffic impacts and local disruption tunnelled sewer tunnelled sewer (shortest alternative) Sewer length: ~6.0km of 900mm dia. to 1800mm dia. · Shaft locations: 9 - 10 Total (including inlet PS) · Shaft locations: 8 - 9 Total (including inlet PS) tunnelled sewer (longest alternative) · Potential conflicts with overhead hydro and existing utilities · Welland River crossing drives depth at Reixinger with · Shaft locations: 11 - 12 Total (including inlet Pumping along Oakwood Drive opportunity to provide gravity sewer solution · Significant section of Oakwood Drive encroaches with MTO's ROW has conflicting underground and overhead utilities that Station) · Preliminary cost estimates (consistent for all alternatives): required setback requires more coordination with stakeholders Each shaft ranges from \$10,000 - 12,000/m and tunnelled Crossing near Oakwood Drive and new bridge structure -Provides deep connections at Chippawa Creek Road and sewers from \$7,000 - \$11,000/m outside of MTO's preferred 14m setback from property line Blackburn Parkway to accommodate future growth · No conflicts with Ministry of Transportation Ontario (MTO) · Additional sewer along Montrose from Grassy Brook SPS is · Least expensive alternative required to service future growth and hospital needs setbacks · Minimal conflicts with existing utilities · Second-most expensive alternative · Most expensive alternative Less Preferred Preferred Least Preferred



# Preferred Trunk Sewer - Montrose Road Design Concept



- · Sewer alignments within road right of way
  - > Temporary road closures:
    - Brown Road and Montrose Road
    - Reixinger Road and Montrose Road
- 7 Shaft locations required (+1 inlet at WWTP site)
  - Sewer diameters: 900-1800mm
  - Sewer lengths: 470-1370m
  - > Shaft depths: 10-18m
- Construction Methodology
  - > Tunnelled sewer (incl. under Welland River)
  - > Minimize surface level impacts
    - Construction activities focused to shaft locations only







South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions Municipal Schedule 'C' Class Environmental Assessment



Wastewater Collection System – Thorold Servicing Strategy



# **Thorold South Servicing – Alternatives**





South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions Municipal Schedule 'C' Class Environmental Assessment

# **Thorold South Servicing Considerations**



Niagara /// Region

PIC No. 4

The following Thorold South investigations and/or reports were completed to support the evaluation of alternative design concepts:

Thorold South Servicing Investigations	Purpose	Report(s)	
Natural Environment	<ul> <li>Avoid/mitigate impacts to sensitive features (i.e., significant wetlands, protect woodlands, etc.) at new SPS site, shaft locations and sewer alignments (outside of road right of way)</li> </ul>	Impact Assessment	
Environmental Site Assessment (ESA)	<ul> <li>Ability to avoid sources of contamination (soil or groundwater) if identified at new SPS site or outside road ROW</li> </ul>	Phase 1 ESA	
Archaeological Assessment (AA)	<ul> <li>Avoid/mitigate on-land impacts if identified at new SPS site or outside road ROW</li> </ul>	<ul><li>Stage 1 AA</li><li>Stage 2 AA (new SPS site only)</li></ul>	
Cultural Heritage	<ul> <li>Confirm any significance along sewer alignment to remove/mitigate impact</li> </ul>	<ul><li>Impact Assessment</li><li>Assessment Report</li></ul>	
Geotechnical & Hydrogeological	Ensure sewer solution meets technical constructability needs (tunnelled or open-cut alternatives) through subsurface (soil, bedrock and groundwater) investigations	Preliminary Assessment	
Flow & Growth Projections	<ul> <li>Confirm strategy with Cities of Niagara Falls and Thorold to support future anticipated servicing needs</li> <li>Resilience to changing environment</li> </ul>	<ul><li>Technical Memorandums</li><li>Baseline Assessment</li></ul>	





# Preferred Thorold South Servicing

- Servicing alignment supports future growth areas in Cities of Niagara Falls and Thorold
- New Black Horse SPS site selected at 701 Allanburg Road, Thorold (south of existing fire station)
- Alignment anticipated within Road right-ofway (with exception of Allanport Road north of Hwy 20 which has MTO ownership)
- Infrastructure will mainly be constructed by open-cut. Trenchless construction will be considered for crossings (watercourse and utilities) and due to depths along Brown Road near Montrose Road
- Traffic impacts can be minimized through construction practices



#### BARRON ROAD SHALLOW TRUNK ALTERNATIVE





# **Program Cost Estimate**

Project Components	Revised Estimates
South Niagara Falls Wastewater Treatment Plant	\$247.66 million
New South-West Trunk Sewer – South Niagara Falls	\$107.82 million
New South-West Trunk Sewer	\$19.61 million
Black Horse Sanitary Pumping Station (SPS)	\$5.91 million
New South Niagara Falls Outfall	\$5.74 million
Black Horse Forcemain	\$3.32 million
Peel Street SPS Upgrades and Forcemain	\$5.92 million
South Side High Lift SPS Decommissioning	\$0.63 million
Garner, Oakwood, Grassy Brook SPS Decommissioning	\$1.14 million
McLeod Road Overflow Diversion	\$1.89 million

Approved by Council in September 2021

\$399.64

million

Total

### Cost impacts following Phase 3 investigations:

- Geotechnical conditions (soils) at the WWTP site and along trunk sewer alignment
  - Prevalent across the study area
  - Impacts WWTP foundation requires piles
  - Impacts trunk sewer tunnelling constructability
- Property Impacts
- Archaeological Impacts

South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions
Municipal Schedule 'C' Class Environmental Assessment

# Impacts, Mitigation and Approvals

South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions provides recommendations that will:

Minimize impacts to environmental and archaeological features

- Maximize buffer from existing and future neighbouring properties
- Meet MECP setback requirements
- · Optimize Wastewater Treatment Plant with flexibility for future treatment technology, expansions, and changing environment
- Key investigations required for detailed design: .
  - > Stage 2 Archaeological Assessment (AA) for sewer shaft locations and portions of the Wastewater Treatment Plant site
  - Stage 3 AA for plant outfall construction areas (as required)
  - Natural Environment Monitoring (to reduce potential construction impacts)
  - Advanced Geotechnical and Hydrogeological investigations
  - Traffic Impact Assessment / coordination with Cities of Niagara Falls and Thorold



34



### SNF Wastewater Solutions Program Overview



A A 36

- · Program Components:
  - · New Wastewater Treatment Plant and outfall,
  - · New Montrose Trunk Sewer, and,
  - New Thorold South Servicing.
- Addresses 2041 growth needs plus 2051 growth needs with flexibility for long term capacity requirements.
- Ability to phase in capacity at the WWTP in the future.
- · Provides significant environmental benefits through optimizing wet weather management:
  - · Captures peak flows and provides conveyance storage,
  - · Minimizes overflows and flooding events across the study area, and,
  - · Future connectivity and flexibility supports additional servicing and benefits.
- Current infrastructure planning and technology principles help the Region respond to changing regulations and needs.

South Niagara Municipal Schedule Project Timeli	a Falls Wastewater Solutions C <sup>C</sup> Class Environmental Assessment	asks	Ni	agara 📶 🖌 Region
Project Start Complete Phase 1 Complete Phase 1	Complete Phase 2	Key investigations & meetings o • Archaeological Assessments • Cultural Heritage Assessments • Natural Environmental Site Assessments • Environmental Site Assessments • Assimilative Capacity Studies ************************************	ccurred between Phase 2 & 3: • Geotechnical & Hydrogeological Programs • Meetings: Risk Management, Technology Reviews, City Coordination, Budget Workshops The sector work with weath sector of the sector of	Complete Phase 3 Complete Phase 4 Project End Project End Project End Notice of Completion & Public Review Period
<ul> <li>Study commencement</li> <li>Agency &amp; stakeholder pre-consultation workshops</li> <li>Review of baseline data &amp; information</li> <li>Define problem &amp; opportunity statement</li> <li>Public Information Centre No. 1</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Prepare natural, hydrogeological, social, cultural, archaeological &amp; economic inventory</li> <li>Identify potential impacts and how to address them</li> <li>Supporting technical analysis and studies</li> <li>Identify key factors and considerations</li> <li>Determine detailed criteria for overall strategy</li> <li>Identify alternative solutions</li> <li>Public Information Centre No. 2</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Evaluate alternative solutions</li> <li>Select preliminary preferred plant site</li> <li>Select preliminary preferred plant outfall location</li> <li>Select preliminary preferred sewer alignments</li> <li>Public Information Centre No. 3</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Validate preferred solution</li> <li>Identify design concept alternatives</li> <li>Prepare detailed inventory</li> <li>Identify impacts and how to address them</li> <li>Select preliminary preferred conceptual design and technologies</li> <li>Public Information Centre No. 4</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Confirm preferred design concepts and technologies</li> <li>Finalize Environmental Study Report</li> <li>Notice of study completion</li> <li>Finalize conceptual design</li> <li>File study report</li> <li>Public review period</li> </ul>
Phase 1	Pha	se 2	Phase 3	Phase 4

# Thank you for Participating. Please Stay Engaged!



# We want to hear from you!

- Visit our website: www.niagararegion.ca/projects/south-niagara-falls-treatment-plant
- **Provide PIC No. 4 feedback** on the website from February 9 to 23, 2022
- Sign-up to receive study notifications on the website, including notice of study completion when the final report is available for public review

#### For any Class EA questions, please contact the Project Manager:

Lisa Vespi, P.Eng., PMP new.treatment.plant@niagararegion.ca

### Next Steps:



**Today:** PIC No. 4 (present conceptual design elements for the new WWTP, outfall location, and collection system strategy)

March/April 2022: Validate design concepts and finalize all study reporting for public review

May 2022: Issue Notice of Completion and initiate 30-day public review for the Environmental Study Report

2022: Post EA - Design & Construction (WWTP & Sewer)2027: Post EA - Estimated plant in-service date



South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions Municipal Schedule 'C' Class Environmental Assessment



# APPENDIX D LIVE PRESENTATION SUMMARY



#### South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions Public Information Centre #4 Presentation

🗇 Unlisted

 $\equiv$ 

35 views · Feb 15, 2022

▲ 0 🖓 DISLIKE 📣 SHARE 💥 CLIP =+ SAVE …



00:00:38 - 00:01:51

#### A. Montgomery

Welcome as you're joining here. We'll start in about one minute. Just give a couple more moments for people to join on.

#### 00:01:53 - 00:02:14

#### A. Montgomery

First of all, welcome and thanks to everyone for joining us tonight. We appreciate that you're participating in tonight's PIC number four and this is the fourth public information centre that we have had for the South Niagara Wastewater Solutions Schedule C Class Environmental Assessment Study.

#### 00:02:14 - 00:02:27

#### A. Montgomery

I'm Andrea Montgomery. I am part of the project team here working with the region and I'm going to be facilitating tonight's session. I just want to first let you know for those of you who just joined on, we are recording tonight's session.

#### 00:02:27 - 00:02:41

#### A. Montgomery

Just as a reminder to that, we want to make sure it's available later for those who could not attend and be with us tonight. It is recording currently as we speak right now. Tonight's presentation is going to be led by Chris Hamel.

#### 00:02:41 - 00:02:53

#### A. Montgomery

For those of you who can see a number of people on the screen, these are a number of individuals who are on the project team and they bring different expertise to the table. Chris will be leading the presentation.

#### 00:02:53 - 00:03:11

#### A. Montgomery

As I mentioned, he is from the engineering firm GM BluePlan. They are the lead consultants for this EA. Lisa Vespi is also here with us and she is from Niagara Region. She's the project lead and she is also the capital projects manager for water and wastewater with the region.

00:03:11 - 00:03:28

#### A. Montgomery

You'll see the other members. As I mentioned, another person I'd like to just highlight specifically is Troy Briggs. He is a partner with CIMA, and he's a senior director of wastewater and infrastructure.

#### 00:03:28 - 00:03:46

#### A. Montgomery

And he and his team have been quite critical during this whole study process. They have quite a bit of expertise in effective wastewater treatment, best practices, infrastructure, and they've provided quite a bit of analysis and their recommendations as we've gone through this study.

#### 00:03:47 - 00:04:05

#### A. Montgomery

As a reminder, this is actually going to be the last PIC for this project. The members of the community will have up until February 23rd to provide feedback on what you hear tonight and to provide feedback on the information that's provided on the project web page, which is on the region's website.

#### 00:04:05 - 00:04:21

#### A. Montgomery

We'll show that [web] address later. Following the PIC, the project team still has a little bit of work to do in order to validate some of the design concepts that you'll hear about tonight, and they will also be finalizing an environmental study report.

#### 00:04:21 - 00:04:40

#### A. Montgomery

Now, once that report is completed again, that will be made available to the public. Members of the community are welcome to provide feedback and give their input on that report before it is completely finalized. We do look forward to having some more public comment at that time as well, so we certainly invite you to be engaged tonight.

#### 00:04:40 - 00:04:55

#### A. Montgomery

We hope that you will ask questions and provide any comments. And tonight, we're going to ask you to do that using the Q&A feature, which is at the bottom of your screen. We've disabled the separate chat feature.

#### 00:04:55 - 00:05:05

#### A. Montgomery

We won't be using the chat and the raise hands feature. That just makes it a little trickier for us to track questions. I would ask you to use the Q&A feature, which is at the bottom with those two little speech bubbles.

#### 00:05:06 - 00:05:21

#### A. Montgomery

And if you could add your questions there, you can click on that icon. You'll get a little window that pops up and then you can type in your question and we'll be monitoring for that. Please know when you do put in your question, we will be able to see your name, it will be visible to the -

#### 00:05:21 - 00:05:34

#### A. Montgomery

- panelists. There is an option to be anonymous if that's what you prefer, so you could take a look at that. Chris, Lisa and I will be monitoring for questions. Most of them, we're going to wait till the end of the presentation to answer them.

#### 00:05:35 - 00:05:48

#### A. Montgomery

However, if it's clear if we're getting some confusion or if we have a moment where we can take a break, then we'll certainly do that at the appropriate time. If you have any technical questions on Zoom while you're going through this again, you can use that that Q&A feature.

#### 00:05:48 - 00:06:04

#### A. Montgomery

We do have other moderators that will help and be available to respond to you and support you on Zoom. The last thing I want to say is just, as you know, we've been living in this pandemic for a couple of years now, longer than any of us hoped for sure.

#### 00:06:04 - 00:06:22

#### A. Montgomery

But I do want to pre-emptively ask for your patience assuming if there is a technical glitch that happens as we go through this. We certainly are doing our best. We've prepared so that this PIC goes smoothly. That said, we all know that these things come up and I'm sure we've all experienced that at some point.

#### 00:06:22 - 00:06:34

#### A. Montgomery

We do ask for your patience if that happens, and we'll certainly work to recover very quickly from that. Thank you again for joining us. I'm going to put it over to Chris. He's going to walk you through how we got to this stage.

#### 00:06:34 - 00:06:48

#### A. Montgomery

And basically, tonight we're going to talk about three of the core recommendations that are coming through this EA study. One being the preliminary design concepts for the new wastewater treatment plant, some of its features where it's going to be located on the property.

#### 00:06:49 - 00:07:05

#### A. Montgomery

Secondly, we'll be looking at the preferred location for where the clean treated water will be going into Chippawa Creek, we'll talk about that, and also where the team is recommending that all the sewer lines go that will feed into the wastewater treatment plant.

#### 00:07:05 - 00:07:14

#### A. Montgomery

That's my plain language version of talking about it. Chris will certainly be talking more eloquently about all of those things. Chris, I'll leave that over to you.

00:07:15:23 - 00:07:27

#### **Chris Hamel**

Well, that's great, Andrea, thank you very much, and again, Chris Hamel with GM BluePlan, and I appreciate the opportunity to present to everybody, and I'm doing so on behalf of Lisa Vespi and the Niagara Region project team.

#### 00:07:28 - 00:07:44

#### **Chris Hamel**

As Andrea mentioned, we are going to cover a lot of information. This has been several years in the process and there's a lot to talk about and I'm going to do my best to cover some slides quickly and spend more time on others that require a little more detail.

#### 00:07:45:11 - 00:08:05

#### **Chris Hamel**

Again, it's always important to go right back to the beginning and be aware of the foundation that setup this study and how we started this study. This is a strategy that was supported through the region's Master Planning Council, and the idea of a class environmental assessment is to take a fairly general recommendation that's in the master plan and get into the details.

#### 00:08:06 - 00:08:32

#### **Chris Hamel**

As Andrea mentioned, make sure we know exactly where the plant is going, exactly where the pipes are going, have a better understanding of those alignments and ensure that we undertake a detailed class environmental assessment evaluation process that balances multiple factors: natural environment, social, cultural, legal, jurisdictional, technical as well as economic factors as we, we produce our preferred solution.

#### 00:08:33 - 00:08:47

#### **Chris Hamel**

Again, just highlighting the PIC number four objectives and reminding everyone that this material is going to be available on the project website with the region. Tonight is the live presentation.

#### 00:08:48 - 00:09:05

#### **Chris Hamel**

I think we're all trying to manage in today's pandemic. I know the first few PICs which were in person. I really enjoyed those. We meet a lot of folks from the area, had great discussions done through Facebook Live, which has worked well but now we're in a virtual environment

00:09:05 - 00:09:15

#### **Chris Hamel**

We'll do this as a live presentation for the next hour, but all this material will be posted on the website and as Andrea was mentioning, looking to get comments on what you hear tonight over the next two weeks.

#### 00:09:16 - 00:09:41

#### **Chris Hamel**

Those comments are incorporated into the process and the environmental study report. Again, a little more foundation there is no question that the growth plan for Niagara Region and Niagara Falls in particular was one of the primary triggers for this particular project and grouping of solutions. You can see here that at the time of this project starting, we were looking at growth projections out to 2041.

#### 00:09:42 - 00:09:59

#### **Chris Hamel**

We've also incorporated our Projections and knowledge of where the region might see themselves in 2051 as we develop our solutions here. Niagara Falls is going to see quite a bit of growth, and a lot of that growth is going to be located in South Niagara Falls, not just south of Lundy's Lane, but also south of that river.

00:09:59:20 - 00:10:21

#### **Chris Hamel**

And that really triggered the need to consider a more southern location for the new wastewater treatment plant. We are going to use terms like 30 MLD, 30 megalitres per day, that's the supplementary sizing for the first phase of the treatment plant, and it was the size that was identified to at least the 2041 growth.

#### 00:10:21 - 00:10:42

#### **Chris Hamel**

But it's not just about growth. one thing that we're quite proud of under this study is sort of a broader view of what we're trying to achieve for the region and multiple municipalities. While we are looking at long term growth out to 2041, 2051 and beyond, we have to think long term when we talk about such major infrastructure but a big piece was protecting the environment.

#### 00:10:43 - 00:11:04

#### **Chris Hamel**

What's interesting with wastewater systems and every system is unique, the way we need to deal with climate change, resiliency. These larger flows that get into our pipes, if the pipes can't handle that level of flow, we do have a need to look at how that gets overflowed into potentially the environment or how it made backup in the basements.

#### 00:11:04:10 - 00:11:27

#### **Chris Hamel**

And this solution is an opportunity to deal with protecting that environment. And we also need to think about the future. When we talk about big, large, significant pieces of infrastructure, they have decades and decades of lifespan. You could almost consider this as 100 years solution. We need to have flexibility to deal with our immediate needs as well as the long term needs out into the future.

#### 00:11:28 - 00:11:46

#### **Chris Hamel**

And what we do can see is this is a complicated Project and the program is not just a wastewater treatment plant but it's the collection sewers, it's managing those wet weather flows, it's planning for growth. We need to balance all these commitments and factors as we go through our evaluation process.

#### 00:11:47 - 00:12:10

#### **Chris Hamel**

To do the evaluation, we follow the class environmental assessment process. It's a proven approach that's used in Ontario. When you have a project of our complexity, you do all the phases of the EA process, which is Phase 1 identifying the problem the opportunity, Phase 2 looking at alternative solutions.

00:12:11-00:12:36

#### **Chris Hamel**

And what we're really talking about tonight is Phase 3, where we take that preferred solution and get into the details around alignments, technologies, locations, etc. You can see here for approaching the end of Phase 3, which is our last public meeting. And then from this public meeting, we will then have an environmental study report that will be available for the public review.

#### 00:12:37 - 00:13:03

#### **Chris Hamel**

What we wanted to do it this time was just to highlight how we got to Phase 3 and the general solution. So as Andrea mentioned, we did have three previous public meetings. We wanted to make sure we had additional public meetings to bring stakeholders and the public along with the train of thought developments through the study and key options that we were looking at. And this is intended to sort of depict the flow of developing this type of study.

#### 00:13:04 - 00:13:30

#### **Chris Hamel**

As you can see from the first step here is the problem and opportunity. We needed to understand where the growth was, where were the wet weather issues in the area, what areas were we going to be supporting. I'll get into a little more detail but with our strategy there is benefit to the same catchment system, and the lake system and Thorold South. We needed to understand our study area as a whole as well as the opportunities for where this infrastructure could be located.

#### 00:13:31 - 00:13:52

#### **Chris Hamel**

From there, we move to a long list of alternatives where we looked at ten different wastewater treatment plant sites. We also looked at four different locations of where that treated wastewater to discharge into the environment. We looked at the Welland River West, Welland River East [here at Chippawa Creek], the [OPG Hydro Electric Power] canal, as well as the Niagara River.

#### 00:13:53 - 00:14:15

#### **Chris Hamel**

We needed to look at how will all of these sites and outfall locations play into broader strategies. When considering how the growth area would meet and actually debate flows to each of the sites and whether Pumping would be required, the length of pipes, etc. It was a very complex and more iterative process to do these evaluations.

#### 00:14:16 - 00:14:34

#### **Chris Hamel**

What we did is we went from our ten sites down to four sites. You can see here North of the Welland River; on the west side of the QEW we have two sites in that corridor; just east of the QEW here. And then our fourth site south of the river on the East side of the QEW.

#### 00:14:35 - 00:14:54

#### **Chris Hamel**

With those four sites, we were primarily looking at a discharge location at either the Chippawa Creek or the Hydro Canal. And then through a detailed evaluation process that again balanced all of those criteria from environmental, social, cultural, legal, technical and environmental. We came to a preliminary preferred solution.

#### 00:14:55 - 00:15:15

#### **Chris Hamel**

And this solution is really intending to create a conveyance of major trunk sewer that'll bring wastewater flows to a new wastewater treatment plant site located here just off of Reixinger Road south of the river. And it will also provide an opportunity to pump and convey flows from Thorold South into this system.

#### 00:15:15 - 00:15:34

#### **Chris Hamel**

The Red "X" is depicting the opportunity to decommission sewage pumping stations that are in the area. So again, this was the best solution that balanced all of those criteria and really met our goal of achieving the growth capacity as well as managing wet weather flows.

#### 00:15:35 - 00:16:01

#### **Chris Hamel**

And just to stress what this strategy does. As I mentioned right now, all the wastewater flows currently in Niagara Falls pump north to the existing plant. By introducing this trunk sewer we're now able to put all the southern portion of Niagara Falls down this pipe and into this new treatment plant site, which frees up capacity to the North, frees up capacity to support Niagara on the lake and also it deals with those environmental constraints that we see on the existing system.

#### 00:16:02 - 00:16:24

#### **Chris Hamel**

And then with servicing Thorold South over to this new plant, it provides us the opportunity to stop pumping some of these areas in Thorold South that currently go north through St Catharine's. They are now able to come south to the new plant, which also frees up capacity in the St. Catharine's system and provides that wet weather management and protection of the environment.

#### 00:16:27 - 00:16: 56

#### **Chris Hamel**

From that preferred solution we then took the next steps to go into more detail around the treatment plant site itself, as well as the alignments to achieve those sewers. You can see, and I will get into this in more detail for each, there is a number of different alignments to come from the Black Horse pumping station to our system. There were a number of alignments to work through for the major trunk sewer. And there was different siting and layouts to look at in the treatment plant site itself.

#### 00:16:57 - 00:17:13

#### **Chris Hamel**

We then went through a detailed evaluation of all those combinations, again using our multiple bottom line evaluation criteria. From all of this work what we're presenting tonight is our preferred solution and preferred design concept, which you see here.

#### 00:17:14 - 00:17:41

#### **Chris Hamel**

So again, in a little more detail, a little closer up, so you can actually see it. The strategy will be the Peel Street sewage pumping station will now pump down to a new location for the Black Horse Pumping Station. This will pump along the green alignment, which I'll get into more detail, and be able to connect to the Purple line. This purple line depicts the large trunk sewer, which is a deeper, larger diameter trunk sewer.

#### 00:17:42 - 00:18:00

#### **Chris Hamel**

The benefit of that size of trunk sewer is it's going to support capacity and connection for the long term. And it also helps address storage, which allows those wet weather flows to work their way through this pipe. And then ultimately, they will discharge to the new treatment plant site here and to the Chippawa Creek outfall.

#### 00:18:02 - 00:18:26

#### **Chris Hamel**

Our intent tonight is to go through this process in detail and make sure that you have a clearer understanding. And again, as Andrea was highlighting, it's important to understand this has multiple components. I am going to talk to the treatment plant in outfall in detail. I will then talk about the purple component, or the trunk sewer. And then lastly, speak to the Thorold South servicing in the green lines.

#### 00:18:30 - 00:18:47

#### **Chris Hamel**

Firstly, the treatment plant and outfall location. As identified, this broader purple area was our preferred site. You can see it initially comprised two different properties: 7047 on Reixinger Road and 6811 Reixinger.

#### 00:18:48 - 00:19:13

#### **Chris Hamel**

When we first identified this property itself, we wanted to identify sufficient land to meet the long-term needs. This location in particular was very beneficial because as I was mentioning, it's located in the south limits. It's south of the river, which is very central, where a lot of the growth servicing needs are required. This larger block of land could support different orientations on the sites and would support our long-term capacity.

#### 00:19:14 - 00:19:34

#### **Chris Hamel**

And with its location, what we'll be able to do is service future growth without having to continue to pump it north. It also does support decommissioning other pumping stations, which brings a lot of efficiency and reduction of energy and other issues related, so it was a great location to support all of those particular needs.

#### 00:19:35 - 00:19:55

#### **Chris Hamel**

You can see here that we're showing sort of a view from across the other side of the river, and we recognize that there is a number of different features within this larger site as a whole. It did provide us opportunity to use some of the natural screening to be cognizant of a lot of the features that were in the site when we started determining how we could orientate our new plans.

#### 00:19:57:00 - 00:19:22

#### **Chris Hamel**

To support the further evaluation and to support understanding how we could complete this layout for the new plant we did undertake a number of additional studies and this was particularly important. We needed to have a clear understanding of the natural environment and the impacts that could or might need to be mitigated. The environmental assessment was needed. Archeological was a big piece for this site in particular.

#### 00:19:23 - 00:20:40

#### **Chris Hamel**

Cultural heritage, so what type of significant features might be on this property or near the property. Assimilative Capacity Study is a very detailed modeling exercise that's done to understand the impact of the clean wastewater and how it impacts the quality of the water of the Chippawa Creek.

#### 00:20:41-00:21:01

#### **Chris Hamel**

We completed detailed air, odour and noise studies and art and agricultural impact and screening assessment. As well as detailed geotechnical and hydro-geotechnical investigations. We needed to understand the soil conditions to confirm if they were consistent across the site or particular features to be aware of.

#### 00:21:02 - 00:21:28

#### **Chris Hamel**

What I can say is this group of reports is quite significant. It's one of the areas that we spent a long time over the last year plus developing, and they will all be available in the public information for review. They're all very Integral in helping us make our decisions. Again, this was the detail we were completing under Phase 3.

00:21:29 - 00:21:52

#### **Chris Hamel**

With that larger block of land, it actually provided opportunities in around that 180 or so acres, when really we needed was somewhere between 40 or 60 acres as our preliminary needs for the treatment plant site itself. If there is opportunity to take more land it would provide better flexibility and perhaps give us opportunities to orientate the plants in different ways.

#### 00:21:52 - 00:22:24

#### **Chris Hamel**

When we looked at the larger block of land, you can see here, we went through six different options (Options A through F) to see how we could orientate the site: 1) to avoid certain features, 2) to provide screening, 3) we had to think about the technical connectivity to the conveyance system, etc. and also to meet our technical needs around air, odour, noise, how they're screened and the flexibility for future expansion.

#### 00:22:26 - 00:22:41

#### **Chris Hamel**

Using all this various multiple bottom-line criterion it came down to the Option F and you can see that on the far right here, this was determined to be the preferred location.

#### 00:22:41-00:23:14

#### **Chris Hamel**

In a simple sense, when we looked at Option A, it was a difficult orientation. It did not bring a lot of efficiency on how we could technically layout the site. It did also have several conflicting features that would require additional cost and additional mitigation. It was unfortunately a problematic layout and site, which was very similar to Option B. Again, made some significant constraints that would make it difficult for us to build under that layout.

#### 00:23:14 - 00:23:31

#### **Chris Hamel**

Option C showed some promise. One of the main conflicts with Option C is the inability for longer term. expansion, so it does kind of lock us into that location and it's a little bit near to some of the existing properties in that area.

#### 00:23:32 - 00:23:56

#### **Chris Hamel**

Option D was developed to try to situate the site a little further north, a little further away from Reixinger. Again, the further north we got it started to conflict with certain features that were going to be difficult to build and difficult to mitigate. Option E while it did avoid some, it did bring into this woodlot environmentally sensitive features that were also a problem.

00:22:57 - 00:24:24

#### **Chris Hamel**

With Option F, we got ourselves removed as much possible from a lot of these constraints. It did have continuity and size of land that would work well for the immediate need of the plant, as well as the future expansion. We are working with one property itself and not having much overlap between multiple property owners. It brings a very direct and efficient and cost-effective means of bringing the sewer to the treatment plant site itself.

#### 00:24:26 - 00:24:42

#### **Chris Hamel**

In a little more detail, you can see the footprint that we're showing there. I'll get into more detail of the layout because it's a larger enough block of land that will not only support that initial phase of the 30 MLD, but it will support the future flexibility.

#### 00:24:43 - 00:25:01

#### **Chris Hamel**

It provides a fairly direct access to our outfall location. What you'll see as we show you more detail, the sewers will be coming along Reixinger into the treatment plant, work its way through the wastewater treatment process, and then through this it will discharge to the outfall location at the Chippawa Creek.
## 00:25:02 -00:25:56

## **Chris Hamel**

We did do detail to some of the capacity modeling to demonstrate that that receiving water body will meet the Ministry approval requirements, so we do have support. Again, the river edge work is fairly minimal and is isolated from other environmental considerations. But there is some archeological work that will be required to be cleared prior to finishing the outfall alignment. But with this location, we are able to minimize our impact to sensitive environmental features. We're able to maximize setbacks from existing properties as well as future. And it does work well for air, odour, and noise impacts. And we're able to locate our facilities in a way that mitigates and manages those types of issues that would a lot of people would expect that comes with a new wastewater treatment plant. Again, this work really well as an overall location.

00:25:58 - 00:26:27

## **Chris Hamel**

The next step was to take that location and work through the process itself, how do we orientate all the key elements of wastewater treatment which is the screening, the primary treatment through clarifiers, and then we have the solid treatment, the secondary treatment and ultimately disinfection and dichlorination to make sure we have clean water going into the environment. This is a large process that has a number of different ways of achieving it through different means of technology.

## 00:26:28 - 00:26:51

## **Chris Hamel**

Very quickly, and I realize this is a lot of information, but this is a very detailed technical review. For us when we work through this there is three primary technologies that we reviewed to consider. What was nice about this particular project, in a way, is that we really have a blank slate. We have the opportunity to choose what we think is best for the Region today and providing flexibility into the future.

## 00:26:52 - 00:27:12

## **Chris Hamel**

The first option we looked at is biological aerated filter or path. Essentially, what this is a very compact filter system. One issue in a way that we have with this is that it is a proprietary technology, so we don't have as much flexibility with different vendors to support this particular treatment process.

#### 00:27:12:13 - 00:27:40

#### **Chris Hamel**

There are a number of these, a handful if you will, across Ontario in operation. But normally what we see is that this is a technology that's typically applied to build retrofits. When you have an existing facility where you're looking to enhance treatment or enhance capacity, and because of its tighter footprint, there is an opportunity to retrofit and bring that on. But in our case, it wasn't necessarily suiting our needs as best as something other, as we get into Option three here.

## 00:27:41-00:28:10

## **Chris Hamel**

Under Option two, biological nutrient removal, or BNR. What we have is a process that brings in a larger activated sludge process, so it's 30% bigger. And the intent on being bigger there is essentially you're trying to reduce the chemicals and you're letting the natural process do its work. With the bigger processor, which is about 30% bigger, it comes with higher upfront costs. But it does have some reduction in the chemical costs over time.

## 00:28:11-00:28:26

## **Chris Hamel**

One of our bigger concerns with this particular process was with better tankage you now have more open area to the environment. It's something we needed to be conscious of, particularly as we're managing odours moving forward.

## 00:28:27 - 00:28:53

## **Chris Hamel**

Where we ended up is our preferred technology for the treatment processes is conventional activated sludge. This is probably the most popular treatment process around the world. Most treatment plants you will see are operating under this process, including the existing wastewater treatment plants across the Region. That provides a great benefit for staff and long-term operations having a similar technology.

00:28:54 - 00:29:29

## **Chris Hamel**

It isn't just about what's in the ground today. What works really well with the conventional activated sludge is because of the proliferation of this technology globally, there's a lot of attention around research, a lot of attention on opportunities for enhancing, bringing other efficiencies. By having this in place today, we will see a lot of opportunity for benefits moving forward as that research, as other improved enhancements and efficiencies come forward. At the same time, it also does bring the lowest overall lifecycle cost to the region.

#### 00:29:32 - 00:30:16

## **Chris Hamel**

So how does that look on the property? As we've described you can see here, again, I have Reixinger Road along the south limits. And this was the property on the right side. What we've tried to do is layout and put [a lot of the major] facilities. A lot of the facilities working within some of the natural screening that we have with the forested areas. What we would also do is put sort of the more attractive, aesthetically pleasing administrative style buildings at the front on Reixinger, so you can see a rendering here. The idea would be to have a lot of green space in the front, as well as buildings that are amenable to the general area and the type of development we might see there in the future.

## 00:30:19 - 00:30:40

## **Chris Hamel**

And really, locating a lot of the treatment process farther to the north are screened behind these buildings, as well as other natural features. The location of this infrastructure is at quite a distance away from the Chippawa Creek itself so we have a lot of space and natural screening that it won't be as visible from the river.

## 00:30:40 - 0031:11

## **Chris Hamel**

What this also does is make allowances for future expansions. It provides a lot of opportunity as this facility sits there for the next many, many years, and we're trying to maximize all our distances from property boundaries for future development. Again, it's a good layout that we think will really work well as a community asset and really be able to showcase a good-looking wastewater treatment plant for the community as a whole.

## 00:31:13 - 00:31:43

## **Chris Hamel**

Notwithstanding layout, we realize that there are many key elements that would not only be top considerations for the public, but something that we need to think about as a Region, operations, etcetera. Usually, the number one topic that comes with wastewater treatment plants are odours. We did spend a lot of time and a lot of focus working with Region team, working with our modelers on the project team to ensure that we have appropriate and very forward looking odour control for the particular facility.

#### 00:31:44 - 00:32:16

#### **Chris Hamel**

One thing that we did do at this stage of the study, which is sort of a little more in advanced and detailed design, is we actually put a lot of time and effort into the modeling itself working with the Ministry so that we were recommending a layout and technology that would be approved and would meet those odour control and public expectations moving forward. With that modeling, we were able to show that we're not just meeting the Ministry criteria, we're meeting it at the property boundary. That was really important.

#### 00:32:17-00:32:46

#### **Chris Hamel**

And what it also did is it drove different opportunities to look at how we might design this particular plant. One thing that we planned for at this stage is covering some of the key elements in the wastewater treatment plant itself. That does come with additional costs, but it also ensures that we're able to manage the odour moving forward. We can ensure that a lot of effort has been put in place to ensure that we are managing the odour at this site, at the property boundary, and not something well, well beyond.

## 00:32:49 - 00:33:23

## **Chris Hamel**

Another key area that we were looking at is energy recovery. It's one thing that we look at with initial technology selection, but how can we support additional and other technologies that might come forward just to bring on additional energy recovery. That could come on with different types of waste that come to our particular facility. When we think about the green bins, when we think about the ability to take on winery waste, etc., what that does is it really brings in some biorich elements that we can use for energy recovery.

## 00:33:24 - 00:33:51

## **Chris Hamel**

The biogas itself, which is rich in methane, that can be used not just for the facility itself, but it's usually focused on the heat, the electricity, the natural gas, et cetera. And of course, the biosolids as well, which can be further utilized back in the Agriculture community for fertilizer, etc. There is a lot of opportunity with the technology we selected to bring energy recovery for it and be forward looking for the Region.

## 00:33:52 - 00:34:20

## **Chris Hamel**

As we mentioned, one of the key selections in choosing conventional activated sludge is that it is the most developed technology available. And what that comes with is the opportunity for further and future enhancements and efficiencies coming forward. With treatment in place, the research that continues to be happening around this particular technology, we expect that we'd be able to take advantage of those improvements as they come our way. It's one of the key reasons we chose this technology.

#### 00:34:21-00:34:46

## **Chris Hamel**

And then lastly, we need to be thinking about a layout, not just for today but where the Region's needs might be in the future. As I was highlighting, this shows you how the treatment plant can be expanded, if not twinned or double that and then ultimately brought on for even as much as 90 megalitres per day. The other thing that we have done is made allowance for additional treatment requirements.

#### 00:34:47 - 00:35:05

#### **Chris Hamel**

One thing that we've seen over the years, you can appreciate that the regulations change over time. So what treatment, water quality, wastewater quality from years ago could be more stringent today and could be even more stringent moving forward, if that's the case. We made provision to be able to bring on additional treatment requirements if necessary.

## 00:35:07 - 00:35:42

## **Chris Hamel**

And then the last piece related to the plant is the outfall itself. You can see here again the outfall pipe will extend into Chippawa Creek. It is however, at the bottom of the riverbed itself. The means of installing a pipe such as this, there will be a portion that's constructed as normal pipes would be with open cut through this portion of the land. But what you do is put the pipe together on land and you extend it out onto the water. And then you sink it down to the river bottom.

## 00:35:43 - 00:36:30

## **Chris Hamel**

To facilitate this will require some excavation right at the shoreline of the river itself. This is a process that's generally around two days. It's something that's been completed for most outfalls in the area, in Ontario and other locations. We did our homework with a marine archeological study to understand the significance of the shoreline itself. And we undertook a very significant constructability review with experts in this field to ensure that our approach, to the outfall itself, was viable and suitable. This would be an alignment that would minimize the impact of the natural features and try to keep the impact into the river itself to minimum.

## 00:36:33 - 00:37:13

## **Chris Hamel**

I did highlight the assimilative capacity. I won't spend too much time here, but for those listening, it's a very detailed process that ensures that the wastewater treatment process and the water that is then discharged into the river itself is at a quality that not only meets the Ministry guidelines, but is it not going to have a negative impact on the water quality that's there today. This was a very detailed process that was undertaken relatively early in the study, and it was great to have the Ministry of Environment [MECP] on board supporting us through this study and supporting the recommendations for the level of treatment that this will provide.

#### 00:37:15

#### A. Montgomery

Chris, if you don't mind, can we take a little break? There are a few questions that have come in.

00:37:20:19 - 00:37:21:13 **Chris Hamel** Absolutely.

## 00:37:32 - 00:37:52

#### A. Montgomery

I've been acknowledging the questions as they've come in. Chris, we've got two up front that were related to the impact to properties around the area and if there would be any loss of property value to those that are adjacent and if there will be any general impact to the properties in the area.

## 00:37:53:10 - 00:38:23

## **Chris Hamel**

Thank you for those questions. And absolutely, it's a big consideration when thinking about siting these types of facilities. We do need to think of the properties there today, as well as the properties that might be there in the future. This area is designated as future employment land. Part of the siting was based on its compatibility with those future land uses. We do acknowledge that property values is a key topic of concern of those that are living in the area.

## 00:38:25:04 - 00:38:31:01

## **Chris Hamel**

A benefit of this program and having the treatment plant itself is the opportunity to bring in and create the land as service land. While there is an offset with the facility itself, the proximity to this facility will provide benefit to some of property owners just having the ability to have service land.

## 00:38:49 - 00:39:20

## **Chris Hamel**

The one thing that we are being very conscious of with respect to property value, as I mentioned, is the aesthetics and the types of facilities that you are able to see from the property boundaries. And that's why the extra cost and effort have been placed to ensure that we would have an aesthetically pleasing grouping of buildings that would be visible to the public in the area. And again, it's working with the Region moving forward that's an opportunity to ensure that property value is not negatively impacted.

#### 00:39:22 - 00:39:33

#### A. Montgomery

Excellent, thanks, and to clarify again, the plant will be on both the properties, we showed two addresses for Reixinger.

#### 00:39:33 - 00:39:40

#### **Chris Hamel**

At this time, we're recommending that it be just on the one property [6811 Reixinger Road], which is the eastern block of land of the shape.

#### 00:39:41 - 00:39:51

#### A. Montgomery

And the clarification as well that those properties will be connected to the service. Will the properties that are on Reixinger be connected to the service as part of construction?

## 00:39:53 - 00:40:31

## **Chris Hamel**

There will be two steps in terms of servicing the land. What we're recommending here is the trunk infrastructure that needs to be in place first. The Region will look at ongoing opportunities. The Region and the City of Niagara Falls I should say. Extending the more localized sewers you could be looking at watermains that could be coordinated with this construction. I would have to confirm the timing of those types of pieces of infrastructure. I don't want to commit that servicing to the local properties will be there on day one of plant operations but it's now in position that the local servicing can be provided much easier.

#### 00:40:33 - 00:41:05

#### A. Montgomery

Great. And then speaking to the discharge into the Chippawa Creek. The question here is, "I understand that you decide to discharge into Chippawa Creek rather into rather than into the hydro canal. In the case of a 50 year or very large storm or rainfall what potential impact could the discharge location have on the local river ecosystem? And what preparations is the team going to take to mitigate the potential impacts in the case of extreme weather?

## 00:41:05:19 - 00:41:47

## **Chris Hamel**

That's a great a great question. What was interesting through the study is that the conditions at our location of Chippawa Creek, aside from the actual natural element of where it's located, is similar in terms of flow and complexity as the canal itself. But with our location, we need to be conscious of other elements. As I was mentioning around the wet weather program, what we've done here is that as some of capacity that I referred to, we didn't just do for the 30 MLD, but we did do for the future flow conditions as well so that we were cognizant of higher flows, higher connectivity to this plant. And if you will, some level of climate resiliency.

#### 00:41:48 - 00:42:21

## **Chris Hamel**

One of the big advantages of the strategy as a whole, as I mentioned, is the larger trunk sewer itself. This is a deeper and larger pipe. And what happens with the infrastructure such as that is it actually gets to be used as storage. In some of these peak flow conditions, we're able to use the pipe because of its depth and size to hold some of that peak flow and then ultimately get most of it, if not all, of it treated through the plant itself. It is a significant benefit to deal with those future worst-case conditions, as you're highlighting there.

#### 00:43:00 - 00:43:05

#### A. Montgomery

Great, and then the final question we have so far is will electricity be produced on the site?

## 00:43:07 - 00:43:44

## **Chris Hamel**

So that was one of the elements that I was highlighting around the energy recovery. There is absolutely an opportunity for that. We positioned the plant to support this. There are many steps to determine how you if you will produce electricity. A lot of times that energy recovery can remain on the site itself but depending on the Region's intent, there is opportunity to look at sending that back into the grid, if you will. These are details that will be worked through in detailed design. The good news is, through the technology selection, it is supported.

## 00:44:04 - 00:45:12

## **Chris Hamel**

I see a new one here, which is an excellent question around this 2-kilometre smell zone and how do we manage odours. This is an important area of clarification, so I appreciate the question. We took a 2-kilometre radius around the plant site to be thorough in our review of the potential receptors in the area. We needed to understand what was around. We weren't just looking at dealing with odours by the immediate neighbors, but we wanted to see what was around that could be sensitive that we would need to factor in. That radius was also important because it was important to factor in the QEW and some other features that affect not just on as much the odour but more on the noise side of our investigations as well. There is not a smell zone that goes out 2 kilometres. It's an area that was reviewed to ensure we didn't have sensitive receptors that required different levels of management. Our focus is controlling air odour and noise at the property boundary of the plant site itself.

#### 00:45:12-00:45:28

#### A. Montgomery

OK, and there was another further clarification about odour control. Will you be using the latest technologies such as biofilters, which can remove up to 95% to 99% of the odour and is a tried and tested system over the last 20 years?

#### 00:45:30 - 00:46:01

## **Chris Hamel**

We will be reviewing all technologies with respect to odour management. At this stage, we don't have to commit to the specific technology on the odour management, but we have made allowance for the various technologies that are available. And that's a detail that gets worked through under detailed design. To your point, there's new technologies. The management of odour control as it's evolved over the last number of years puts us in a very strong position to be able to manage any of those issues.

#### 00:46:02 - 00:46:17

## A. Montgomery

Excellent. And then can you just speak finally, before you move on to public reaction, so far, what we've heard through PICs 1, 2 and 3 and even up till today in terms of acceptance or any resistance to the plan?

## 00:46:19 - 00:46:49

## **Chris Hamel**

At this time, there's been only limited resistance to the plan. I think a lot of those that we've been speaking to appreciate the broader nature of this program itself. The broader goals that we're trying to do is not just meet growth but protect the environment and the opportunities that it brings. We're very appreciative of the comments received today, and we understand that those located closer to this solution would have a different opinion than those located further away.

## 00:46:50 - 00:47:06

## **Chris Hamel**

We were trying to balance all the considerations from all the site locations themselves. I wouldn't say it's unanimous, but there's been general support and there's obviously been many ideas to make sure that we don't forget about as it moves forward into implementation. I would say in general, it's been supported, but there's definitely been concerns and other issues brought up through the process.

## 00:47:16 - 00:47:27

## A. Montgomery

Great thanks, we'll put off the rest of answering the questions to allow you to continue with the presentation, Chris, if you can keep going and then we'll get to the remainder when you're done.

## 00:47:28 - 00:47:36

## **Chris Hamel**

And I apologize. We're running a little long here, so hopefully everybody can bear with me and I'll try to focus on the important things as we move forward.

#### 00:47:37 - 00:47:52

## **Chris Hamel**

The next piece is the trunk sewer itself. I've gone into great detail about the ability of putting this line back to the plant site turns the flows around so it's no longer pumping north for bringing them to the south. When we were looking at that particular strategy, we focused on three different alignments.

#### 00:47:53 - 00:48:12

#### **Chris Hamel**

The yellow, you can see, is down the OPG Corridor. It's on the east side of all those properties down a corridor of land between those properties and the canal itself. We looked at the green alignment, which was essentially Oakwood Drive. And then we looked at the purple alignment coming down Montrose Road.

## 00:48:13 - 00:49:08

## **Chris Hamel**

We undertook the same level of investigations with the environment, archeological, cultural heritage [studies]. We did several boreholes for these alignments to make sure we understood that we had technical and hydrogeological conditions in the area. While we were looking at these alignments, we were considering different construction methodologies. Typically, some might see what we call open cut is, where the machines are there and they're digging and they're laying the pipe as you move forward, as you can see here. And then in those cases you have larger shafts, or larger elements that are open to the public. Where in tunneling you're really focusing on shafts and those are the areas that are disruptive to the public. And you're using a machine to tunnel and connect those shafts. We were thinking about all these elements as we move towards this investigation.

00:49:09 - 00:49: 31

## **Chris Hamel**

We also brought in, again, some constructability peer reviews to weigh out the options in terms of different tunneling methodologies, as well as interpretation of our soil conditions of what would work and not work. And it really brought a lot of great brainstorming to how we could put this larger and deeper pipe into place.

## 00:49:32 - 00:49:56

## **Chris Hamel**

Within the three options, really to cut to the chase, the OPG corridor, while it did provide some benefits in terms of removing some of the construction activity through some of the community areas it created a lot of conflict and cost in the south end of that limit, having to go under the Grassy Brook Park and some of the other environmental features in that area.

## 00:49:56 - 00:50:17

## **Chris Hamel**

The Oakwood Drive would have required closure of Oakwood to facilitate the level of construction we were putting through there. And both of those elements would have had additional pipe lengths to support the same solution. Where we ended up with Montrose Road.

#### 00:50:18 -00:51:05

#### **Chris Hamel**

Montrose provides the most holistic solution, not just from a constructability standpoint, but in terms of supporting the area for servicing as a whole. What we're showing here are the locations of the shafts. You can see the canal here. QEW working its way through the river itself here. You would have these compounds storing all the equipment and basically these are the locations you would see that and then the pipe would be tunnel from spot to spot. This would require this intersection here. Would have some conflict and would require closure or temporary closure of Brown Road but this would be managed with detouring in the area.

#### 00:51:06 - 00:51:20

# **Chris Hamel**

Similarly, the intersection of the cul-de-sac at Reixinger and Montrose would require closure, but we would manage the traffic requirements with the local properties. What you can also see is the depth of this pipe that we're referring to.

#### 00:51:21 - 00:51:51

## **Chris Hamel**

This is going to tend to almost 20 meters deep by the time it reaches the treatment plant part of the need for that is to make sure that we're well under the Welland River. You can see the bottom of the riverbed here and the depth and profile of our sewer to achieve that. When we do this and ultimately have this in place, we provide the service area a strong connectivity point here and Reixinger and Montrose, which is right near adjacent to the new hospital location.

## 00:51:52 - 00:52:25

## **Chris Hamel**

We have a deep sewer located here, which provides future connections further to the east. And with this location here on Brown Road supports the connectivity of the Thorold South solution. And again, we did look at tunneling methodologies with what we're seeing. There's the intent on providing enough flexibility to allow a number of different contractors with different approaches to look at giving us the best cost-effective solution and manage the risks of installing a big deep sewer like this moving forward.

#### 00:52:28 - 00:53:13

#### **Chris Hamel**

The last piece on the collection side is Thorold South. As mentioned, this is an area that's currently pumping north that we are also turning south and looking to connect to that point here at Garner Road. We looked at a number of different alignments, all with different benefits, pluses and minuses on each of the routes. When we were looking at these different combinations, we were really trying to say: OK, what is our most efficient way of conveying the flows? Can we look at alignments that consider servicing existing properties that currently don't have municipal servicing? How does this play into servicing future areas, as well as balancing the needs of both Thorold and Niagara Falls? And each of these alignments provide different benefits to achieve those goals.

#### 00:53:14 - 00:53:38

#### **Chris Hamel**

Again, just very quickly, the geotechnical review, the growth projection review, all the [archaeological], environmental, cultural heritage assessments completed all support our evaluation. Again, I just want to stress anytime we talk about evaluation, we're balancing all of these multiple criteria to get to our final recommendation.

## 00:53:39 - 00:54:15

## **Chris Hamel**

Our preferred alignment for this piece of the servicing is along Barron Road and then down to Brown Road. This provides an efficient direct forcemain to go from the new pumping station. It has efficient and it's located in a way that will support both existing servicing and some future servicing for Thorold South. It's in a good alignment to support future servicing in Niagara Falls and it's a cost effective way of creating this connectivity between Thorold South and our new trunk system.

## 00:54:16 - 00:54:33

## **Chris Hamel**

Some of the others had significant environmental constraints. Some unfortunately had significant length and high costs associated with it. Others were really more subtleties of what's the best approach to go down to support future servicing.

## 00:54:33 - 00:55:15

## **Chris Hamel**

This is the preferred strategy and the preferred alignment. We are moving the Black Horse pumping station to be just south of the firehall, so this is a property you can see here. From there you would be pumping, so this is what's called a forcemain or a pressure pipe that basically gets the flows uphill. At Barron Road will be a shallow depth that can be supported by open-cut until we then get down closer to the deep sections and connections. The other thing with that piece is there's this existing Garner Road pumping station that can be decommissioned to support an all-gravity solution moving forward.

00:55:19 - 00:56:01

## **Chris Hamel**

Again, as you've heard today, we're talking about a lot of study components. One thing we wanted to be clear on is this is a [comprehensive] program. It's a treatment plant, it's an outfall, it's the deep trunk sewer, it's the other connecting sewers as well as decommissioning and pumping station upgrades. There's a lot of talk around a 400 million dollar project and it is a significant amount of money. We wanted to make sure it was clear that this represents the whole program: all the alignments, everything we've shown on our maps today. The plant itself is estimated at 250 million. That big trunk sewer is a 100 million dollars sewer that sets us up for that future servicing. And then all those other pieces are shown here.

## 00:56:02-00:57:00

## **Chris Hamel**

We spent a lot of time around cost estimating, looking at managing risks moving forward for the project. The additional work that we did around [geotechnical] and those other studies in Phase 3 did brought more knowledge with the unknowns a lot of times seen in these service areas. Having more insight to what we might encounter to install this infrastructure did increase the costs. But we've brought the cost estimating to a level we're trying to manage moving forward and avoid cost increase surprises that sometimes you do see on major projects. It's a significant program. This is a cost estimate and program that was reviewed in detail with Region staff, finance department and council to ensure that we can move forward with this infrastructure and still support the ongoing water and wastewater servicing needs of the Region as a whole.

## 00:57:02 - 00:57:47

## **Chris Hamel**

There are more steps to do so after this study, the Region would be moving forward into design and then ultimately construction. As I mentioned with that additional effort that we put under the study, it does identify some commitments that the Region will undertake to make sure each of these pieces are built properly and meet the commitments that we've had with our stakeholders and review agencies. There are additional environmental-archeological studies that will be completed during design for those specific components. There will be monitoring during construction. There will be more boreholes to ensure we have clarity on the hydrology and geotechnical conditions, and there will be more detail placed on understanding the traffic impacts during construction of the recommended program.

#### 00:57:48-00:58:29

#### **Chris Hamel**

This brings us close to the end here, I just want to recap what you've heard today, again I know it's a lot of information. Again, it's a program, it's the wastewater treatment plant and outfall, it's the new Montrose trunk sewer, and it's the Thorold South servicing. The original focus was on 2041 growth, we've been able to consider the 2051 growth impacts as well as long term capacity needs. With those future growth needs, one of the good benefits with this type of solution is we can phase in the capacity at the wastewater treatment plant when we need it. The Region will monitor as the development happens, the types of flows that are coming there to determine when the next expansion is needed.

#### 00:58:30 - 00:59:04

#### **Chris Hamel**

We are very pleased with the environmental benefit that comes with this program, our ability to capture peak flows, conveyance storage, work more of those flows through the treatment process itself to help minimize and manage the overflows and flooding in the area. It provides significant connectivity flexibility to support the Region's goals moving forward. And with the level of effort that we've put under this study, we really made a siting and technology selection that really positions the Region well moving forward into the future.

## 00:59:05 - 00:59:28

## **Chris Hamel**

Lastly, in terms of the timeline, you can see that this goes back to 2019. This is a significant study. It takes a lot of effort to work our way through Phases 1, 2. Phase 3 in particular it required all the additional studies. Now we're in a position where we're looking to finalize the Class EA study and file it for public review here in the spring of 2022.

## 00:59:29 - 1:00:17

## **Chris Hamel**

With that, I appreciate that you've been with me to listen to all this content and we'll take some more questions. We want to continue hearing from you. Your input, your questions are great at this stage of the project and they will be incorporated into our final recommendations. Again, the feedback period is Feb 9 to 23. In May of this year 22, all the documentation around everything I've just described will be available for public review. This will be another opportunity for feedback and comment that will be addressed by the EA team. On behalf of Lisa Vespi and the Niagara Region Project team, thanks for listening to the presentation. And now, Andrea, we can try to work through some of our questions.

## 01:00:18 - 01:00:51

## Andrea Montgomery

Thanks, Chris. We just have a little bit more clarification, Chris, on the odour control piece and William is the one who brought that forward. I have been connecting with the project team on this, so we're talking about the 2 kilometres smell zone and whether or not that is actually the case or not. I think Troy has a bit more clarification on that. If we can just jump directly to Troy.

## 01:00:51 - 01:02:19

## **Troy Briggs**

Thank you. The important thing is we're really focusing on the property boundaries and selecting the right process that enables us to collect, treat and manage odours within our property boundaries. As wastewater treatment plants have been here for 100 years, and there are so many examples around Ontario and every other community around the world where the population has grown and become much closer to the plants than originally planned. And with those, we've learned so much about where odours are created, how we manage those odours, how we collect them, and how we treat them, and how we design processes to minimize and manage those implications. Those are all the things we've integrated into this new facility so that we can make sure we're not only doing what we need to do today, but leveraging opportunity for the future, depending on what may become the next door that we don't know in the future. It's trying to give us that flexibility to adapt and do what we need to do for the public and for the adjacent receptors to manage the impacts.

## 01:02:23 - 01:02:53

## A. Montgomery

Thank you, Troy. We have a question for sharing the link to where this recording is going to be. The presentation slides, the link, all the information about this project will be available on the project webpage. Can we just confirm quickly about target date for construction and also how many acres of land will be purchased for the plant?

## 01:02:55 - 01:03:31

## **Chris Hamel**

As mentioned, the planned site is the full property [6811 Reixinger Road]. Because we have to incorporate not just the plant limits itself, but the alignment for the corridor, our recommendation is to take the full block of land to not isolate inaccessible land. The recommendation is 100 acres which is slightly more than we need but is intended to facilitate the whole property. What was the second piece of the question?

## 01:03:32 - 01:03:33

## A. Montgomery

The second is the target construction and timing.

## 01:03:33 - 01:04:

## **Chris Hamel**

Yes, construction timing. As mentioned with the class EA study completing this year, the intent is to move straight into detailed design for these components. The Region's goal is to have their design consultant on board this year and start the process. It will require 2023 and probably some of 2024. It might be a little ambitious, but the goal is to try to potentially start construction as early as late 2024. This type of magnitude will be at least a three-year construction period. The early in-service date is focused on 2027.

#### 01:04:17 - 01:04:31

## A. Montgomery

Will the wastewater from Allanburg neighborhood, Gainer Street, Centre Street, Henderson Street be traveling to the new SPS (sewage pumping station) or an existing one? And how will the neighborhood be affected?

## 01:04:35 - 1:05:38

## **Chris Hamel**

With the forcemain coming down here and introducing a Barron Road sewer at this location, a lot of these lands that aren't currently going to the Centre Street sewage pumping station, the frontage would be able to connect to the Barron Road sewer. There would be a limit of area south of Barron Road that would be able to work its way by gravity back up to Barron Road. For properties further south there would have to be a local servicing strategy developed with the City to determine the best way to achieve this. There would be opportunity for a new sewage pumping station to pump up here as well as some other ideas on the table. What's important here is that the Region is focused on getting the trunk system in place, and then that provides flexibility for the local municipalities to look at other local servicing options.

01:05:39 - 01:05:49

## A. Montgomery

If you can speak to as well the homes on Lyons Creek Road and on Reixinger to the east of the plant, will they be connected initially or at some later date?

#### 01:05:50 - 01:06:10

## **Chris Hamel**

As always, highlighting once the trunk infrastructure is in place and in service that will allow for the local servicing to happen. Lisa (Vespi) or the Region may come back to this as we close out the meeting. But I don't think it would be readily available right on day one, but it's in a position to be extended in the near future.

#### 01:06:11 - 01:06:19

## A. Montgomery

Will there be an increase to property taxes in the local area, even if we do not have sewer services?

#### 01:06:22 - 1:06:49

#### **Chris Hamel**

I don't normally get involved in the property tax discussion, but one thing I can highlight is that this type of project is a service through development charges, as well as the rate budget. With respect to property taxes that will be a different consideration of other elements happening across the City. I'm not sure if I can make a commitment one way or the other.

#### 01:06:51 - 01:06:59

#### A. Montgomery

The clarifiers are one of the greatest sources of odour. How do you plan to control odour from the open systems?

#### 01:07:01: - 01:07:06

## **Chris Hamel**

I did touch on that briefly, but Troy's the expert in this area and can jump in.

## 01:07:07 - 01:07:49

## **Troy Briggs**

The primary clarifier specifically would handle the raw wastewater that physically comes into the plant through the pumping station are the largest source of odours. What we're proposing is we're covering the turbulent areas of that tank, for lack of a better word, to ensure that we collect and manage all the odours from all the turbulence sources. And the turbulent sources are where we release those orders to the air. What we do is collect those, we treat them and manage them so that they don't go to the environment.

#### 01:07:50 - 01:08:10

## A. Montgomery

In the noise zone, do you have an example of the sound maximums in decibels that are expected from this plant? And what low waves inaudible to the human, but audible to domestic animals and wildlife can we be expected from the plant?

## 01:08:12 - 01:09:18

## **Troy Briggs**

We modeled this specifically relative to Ministry guidelines. And when we did the modeling initially, we noticed that we were getting more noise from the QEW than the facility. That's why that was part of the reason Chris described earlier is extending that region to that 2-kilometre boundary so that we understood where we were impacting versus the other natural sources or other sources, not natural necessarily, that are influencing the facility, residents and the community as a whole. That was the biggest reason why we extended that boundary. When we did that, we noticed that we were getting more noise propagation from the highway, specifically during the more critical nighttime hours or a different noise levels, depending on nighttime, daytime, etc.

#### 01:09:18:09 - 01:09:38

## **Troy Briggs**

We noticed is that the plant was quieter than the QEW as an example. Again, we were trying to look at those things to make sure that we weren't negatively impacting [any] receptor within that 2-kilometre radius.

#### 01:09:39 - 01:09:45

#### A. Montgomery

Thank you. Are there any natural heritage features on the land and how are they being protected?

## 01:09:47 - 01:10:31

## **Chris Hamel**

As I mentioned, the detailed studies that we undertook were intended to identify those elements and determine their significance and what elements and what actions might be needed to manage or mitigate them. For example, just outside of the boundary of our site is the Dell Cemetery, so we would have sufficient clearance and stay further east from that facility. There is an existing farmhouse and barn that we did review in detail and document. And those are two features that would need to be removed to facilitate this particular plan. The intent is to make sure that we have good documentation to preserve the knowledge of those features on public property.

#### 01:10:34 - 01:10:44

#### A. Montgomery

The road widening on Biggar Road and Montrose Road is starting this June. Wouldn't the sewer construction start much earlier in conjunction with this road widening?

## 01:10:46 - 01:11:22

## **Chris Hamel**

We did undertake coordination with the hospital team as well as the transportation team looking at the road widening of Montrose and those construction activities. Some components will be starting earlier, but we have coordinated alignments and locations. This is a different style of construction that we would be proposing on Montrose with a tunneling activity. it's about locating those shafts as opposed to open cut and digging up the whole road, which is what some of those other projects will be doing.

## 01:11:23 - 01:11:42

#### **Chris Hamel**

it is coordinated but parts will be coming in after. The Montrose construction that you're referring to isn't going all the way north, all the way up to the full extent of our sewer. It is focused on the southern limits near the hospital.

#### 01:11:43 - 01:11:52

#### A. Montgomery

Will this site be the only site that eventually be used for green box, etc., or will other sites be doing this as well?

#### 01:11:55 - 01:12:22

#### **Chris Hamel**

I can't speak for the Region wide application of external green bin waste, but it was something recognized as an excellent location to support that, which is why it was factored in for this particular facility. I do believe there's other opportunities in other facilities if the Region would like to comment.

## 01:12:23 - 01:12:42

## A. Montgomery

Great. You propose covering the turbulent areas. Have you considered scrubbers on the existing exhaust area or do you plan to let it escape into the atmosphere without any additional treatment or control?

#### 01:12:50 - 01:13:24

## **Troy Briggs**

We are collecting all the turbulent areas, sending it, and treating it. We're collecting from the, I'm going to call these "screenings", and grit removal, which we call the headwork's area of a facility, also from the pumping station. Anything that comes down the sewer that might be a little bit older sewage because it's been traveling along a long sewer. We are also recognizing there may be odour escaped from there. So those are the three key sources.

## 01:13:25 - 01:13:49

## **Troy Briggs**

These are what we've started the model with no odour control and then looked at how we mitigate these to manage to the best benefit of the community to achieve the goals that the Ministry requirements. Specifically looking at the property line with respect to odour management.

## 01:13:50 - 01:14:43

## **Troy Briggs**

There is opportunity [if we] ended up with a very sensitive receiver like very close to the plant, you could look at covering additional areas, but that comes at very significant cost. We've tried to make sure we have set the plant up so that it's ready to do whatever we need to do in the future but made sure we did whatever we needed to do today to make sure the impacts to all of the adjacent community are managed and are not an issue.

#### 01:14:46 - 01:15:02

## A. Montgomery

Thanks, Troy. Regarding the tunneling please comment on any similarities or issues, if any, from the 2008 Niagara tunneling project that the issues encountered.

#### 01:15:04:05 - 01:15:46

#### **Chris Hamel**

The Region team brought forward lessons learned and other issues that they've encountered from previous projects, whether it be a treatment plant project or a trunk sewer tunnel. The gas issues [hydrogen sulfide] that were previously encountered in the soils were brought forward. The interesting thing with trunk tunneled sewers is while there are similarities with soil conditions across the area, you're always going to encounter unique elements for your particular alignment or depth.

## 01:15:47 - 01:16:23

## **Chris Hamel**

In this case, we did go through a lot of detail of what we are to expect with the information provided from the [geotechnical survey] to date. We believe these issues are manageable. What the Region will do moving forward is they will do a greater detail on the geotechnical investigations, more boreholes, if you will. Get more information and more points along the alignment to help ensure we manage that. So again, I think it's a good approach. Building on lessons learned and ensuring that we manage those risks, sometimes you can't eliminate them, but the idea is to manage them.

#### 01:16:24 - 01:16:53

## A. Montgomery

Great. We did get another question about green bin collection. I know you mentioned that it's outside of the scope of this project. Is there planned bio filtering in the form of creating marshland, filtering ponds to further eliminate unforeseen contaminant overflow?

## 01:17:29 - 01:18:09

## **Chris Hamel**

What we can commit to is that when we looked at site layout there is quite a bit of green space still maintained and in the property as a whole and taking on that additional land provides opportunities for some low impact development or other stormwater management elements while filtering, etc. These types of suggestions will be carried forward into the detailed design to not only present it in a natural environment sense, but also to manage the activity on the site as well.

#### 01:18:09 - 01:18:25

#### A. Montgomery

Great. An anonymous one of our attendees did say that, "was very lovely, Chris. That was the best presentation from the Region I've ever attended. Thank you for being clear, honest and detailed." We appreciate that.

#### 01:18:25 - 01:18:41

#### **Chris Hamel**

Well, that's nice to hear. I appreciate we do our best and especially in these environments. I know there's a lot of information to go and everyone's staring at their computer screens. We do appreciate that and I think unfortunately, we are going to have to start trying to wrap this up.

#### 01:18:41:07 - 01:19:05

#### **Chris Hamel**

What I would say is with the email that's here for Lisa Vespi: <u>new.treatment.plant@NiagaraRegion.ca</u>, we would love to continue to receive this commentary as well as the questions. The ones that we are seeing come through the Q&A will continue to be reviewed in the next steps of our study. We do want to incorporate these ideas into the final documentation as a whole.

## 01:19:07 - 01:19:28

# A. Montgomery

Thanks very much. As Chris said, we've got the website address that's up here on the screen. You should see it also in the chat.

## 01:19:29 - 01:20:02

## A. Montgomery

If you look under South Niagara Falls Wastewater Solutions, if you Google that you will come up with the web page as well if you don't remember the web address. We certainly would like you to visit there. You can see there is an online form if you would like to submit any further comment or ask any further questions, and then you'll get all the details, including timelines and that kind of thing that are coming in terms of next steps. Within the next little while, we'll get this full slide deck and the recording up there.

## 01:20:03 - 01:20:34

## A. Montgomery

Again, all comments are going to be consolidated and considered as part of the final report. We're certainly gathering and paying attention to this input that we're getting. We really appreciate and value your input. I just want to thank everyone very much for joining us this evening, for taking the time. Those of you that stay the little extra and were engaged in this, we really appreciate your input. Please stay in touch and all the best for a wonderful evening and the rest of your week.

01:20:36 - 01:20:39 **Chris Hamel** Thank you, everybody, appreciate it.

01:20:39 - 01:20:44

#### A. Montgomery

Appreciate your participation. Thank you. I will stop recording now.